AGENDA
MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Assembly Room, Administration Building
231 Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Tuesday, July 28, 2020

The County Will Be Abiding By the Social Distancing Requirements in Public Health Order 20-28
for This Meeting. Due To Limited Space In The Assembly Room, Remote Attendance Is
Encouraged. If You Have Any Questions Regarding Attending The Meeting, Please Contact Karla
Powell at 970-542-3500.

To participate in the Citizen’s Comment Period you must connect via Zoom Conferencing Access
Information: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89390961002 If you cannot connect via Zoom, you may
submit written public comment to bccmorganc@co.morgan.co.us by email by 4 p.m. on Monday
July 27, 2020.

To participate in Public Hearings you may connect via Zoom Conferencing Access Information:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89390961002 or to listen via phone, please dial: 1-312-626-6799, Meeting
ID: 893 9096 1002

To watch and/or listen to the meeting but not participate, you may do so by connecting via Zoom
Conferencing Access Information: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89390961002 or to listen via phone,
please dial: 1-312-626-6799, Meeting ID: 893 9096 1002

9:00 A.M.
A. WELCOME - CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL:
Commissioner Arndt
Commissioner Becker
Commissioner Zwetzig

B. PUBLIC HEARING

1. Dexter Rice - Applicant

Dexter & Beverly J. Rice - Landowners

Legal Description- Lot 1, corrected Replat of Annan and Annan 2 Minor Subdivision located in
the W1/2 SW1/4 of Section 4, Township 3 North, Range 56 West of the 6™ p.m., Morgan County,
Colorado aka 26089 Co Rd R, Brush, CO 80723.

Request - The landowners are requesting this Special Use Permit for storing and processing
agricultural products, specifically hemp.

*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan,
CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County
Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call
(970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two locations.

PREPARED BY: Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager
AGENDA POSTED ON July 23,2020 @ 1:00 P.M.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89390961002
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/96677008297%20or
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/96677008297%20or
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89390961002

C. CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD

Citizens are invited to speak to the Commissioners on non-agenda items. There is a 3 minute
time limit per person, unless otherwise noted by the Chairman. Please note that no formal action
will be taken on these items during this time due to the open meeting law provision; however,
they may be placed on future posted agenda if action is required.

D. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

E. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters under the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Board of County
Commissioners and will be enacted with a single vote. There will be no separate discussion of
these items. If discussion is deemed necessary, any Board member may ask that the item be
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately:

1.
2.

3.

10.

11.

Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of meeting minutes dated July 21, 2020
Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 103 Signal Behavioral
Health Network, Term of Contract June 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 104 Field of
Opportunity Counseling, Term of Contract June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021

Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 105 Morgan Family
Center, Term of Contract July 1, 2020 through December 31, 2020

Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 106 Shadowing for
Safe Study and Relinquishment Counseling, Term of Contract July 1, 2020 through completion
Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 107 Advantage
Treatment Centers, Inc., Term of Contract July 1, 2020 through completion

Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 108 Marta Wells of
Newstart Therapy, Term of Contract July 1, 2020 through completion

Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 109 Therapy and
Visitation Services, Term of Contract June 1, 2020 through completion

Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 110 Power Systems
West, Term of Contract July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

Ratify Commissioner Mark Arndt’s signature on July 16, 2020 Stormwater Inspection Form signed
July 20, 2020

Ratify Commissioner Mark Arndt’s signature on Midwest Card and ID Solutions Maintenance
Agreement signed July 15, 2020

F. GENERAL BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

1. Consideration of Approval -BID TABULATION - RFP 2020-0716-001 Property Tax
Notices (Bob Sagel, Morgan County Treasurer)

2. Consideration of Approval -BID TABULATION - RFP 2020-0716-002 Steel H Pile
(Bruce Bass, Public Works Director)

*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan,
CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County
Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call
(970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two locations.

PREPARED BY: Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager
AGENDA POSTED ON July 23,2020 @ 1:00 P.M.



G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
H. COUNTY OFFICIAL AND DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

1. Morgan County Government Treasurer’s Quarterly Report April 2020 through June 2020
(Bob Sagel, Morgan County Treasurer and Public Trustee)

2. Commissioners Calendar for week of July 24, 2020 through August 4, 2020

3. Road Report (Commissioner, Mark Arndt)

I. ADJOURNMENT

*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan,
CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County
Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call
(970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two locations.

PREPARED BY: Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager
AGENDA POSTED ON July 23,2020 @ 1:00 P.M.



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
FILE SUMMARY
July 21, 2020
July 28, 2020 (meeting date)

APPLICANT: Dexter Rice
LANDOWNERS: Deter Rice and Beverly Rice

The Planning Commission considered this application at their meeting on February 10, 2020. At
that meeting a recommendation of approval was made on a vote of 3-2, subject to conditions as
noted below, with the chairman not voting. The chairman thought he only voted if there was a
tie, since the vote was 3-2 to approve, the chairman did not vote. This was an error. The
Chairman did note that if he would have voted, he would have voted “NO”. Robert Pennington
recused himself from this application.

Since the Planning Commission hearing the applicant has supplicd additional information to the
Colorado Department of Fire Prevention and Control related to the safety of the facility and the
chemical stored. Fire Prevention and Control provided the applicant with safety
recommendations and will perform an inspection upon completion of the construction and
proposed improvements. Rice has also provided a traffic letter to address concerns expressed at
Planning Commission.

~ Application Overview

The property owners have submitted an application for a Special Use Permit for approval to
operate an Agricultural Product Handling, Storage and Processing facility including a [ab. The
property is approximately 18 acres (Iess than 20 acres) and is located on Lot 1 of the Annan and
Annan 2 Minor Subdivision corrected Replat, in the W1/2 of the SW Y of Section 4, Township 3
North, Range 56 West of the 6" P.M. Morgan County, Colorado and addressed at 26089 County
Road R, Brush, Colorado. The property is located in the Agriculture Production Zone District.

a. Pursuant to Section 2-325, any use, not designated as a Use by Right, Accessory Use,
Conditional Use, Use by Special Review or not otherwise prohibited in a particular zone,
may be approved as a Use by Special Review pursuant to the criteria and procedures as
established by these Regulations.

b. Pursuant to Section 3-175, Parcels smaller than 20 acres does not list a laboratory as a
Use by Right, Conditional Use or Use by Special Review.

Morgan County Government < 231 Ensign St < PO Box 596 < Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone {970) 542-3526 = pcherry@co morgan.co.us



In addition, extraction of hemp will be conducted on the property to produce hemp oil. This
permit will be applicable to product handling, storage and processing of hemp. The property is
zoned “A” Agriculture Production Zone District.

Criteria — Special Use Permits

The following criteria are to be used by the Planning Commission and the Board of County
Commissioners when reviewing an application for a Special Use Permit, The use and its location
as proposed are in conformance with the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan.

The property is located in the Southeast Planning area.

Chapter 2 — Plan Summary —
2.JLA - Economic Development

Goal — Diversify the economy in Morgan County to broaden business employment
opportunities for residents and to further economic growth.

1.) Hemp is a very new industry and will broaden employment opportunities.

2.) Promote economic growth and continue to support the county economic
development plan.

B. ENVIRONMENT

Goal: To preserve the manmade and natural environment in order to enhance the quality
of Tife in Morgan County.

C. LAND USE

Goal: To encourage development where it is in proximity to the activity centers,
compatible with existing land use, and there is access to established public
infrastructure.

Goal: The county will encourage the preservation of agriculture production lands in
balance with pressures for land use changes to higher intensity development.

Chapter 4 — Economic Development —
| ECONOMIC PLAN DIRECTIONS
Goal — Encourage the location of new industry and the expansion of existing business

that will provide employment opportunities and increase the tax base to strengthen the economy
of Morgan County.

Policy
#6 Promote the sustainability of crops and livestock through value-added
crop and livestock development.
#7 Encourage economic diversity through entreprencurial development
programs.
#9 Promote Morgan County as a location for state of the art and/or high tech
industry.

Morgan County Government - 231 Ensign 5t =< PO Box 596 - Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3526 = pcherry(@co.morgan.co.us



B)

©

(D)

(E)

()

(G)

(H)

M

All the application documents are complete and present a clear picture of how uses are to
be arranged on the site or within Morgan County.

The Site Plan conforms to the district design standards of these Regulations.

All on and off-site impacts have been satisfactorily mitigated either through agreement,
public improvements, site plan requirements or other mitigation measures.

The special use proposed has been made compatible with the surrounding uses and
adequately buffered as determined by the County.

The agriculture nature of the proposed Special Use is compatible with surrounding uses,
buffering from adjacent Agriculture Production zoned property is not necessary.

The special use poses only the minimum amount of risk to the public health, safety and
welfare as set by federal, state or county regulations, whichever is the strictest.

This operation will be required to obtain necessary permits from state or federal
agencies and remain in compliance with any requirements.

The special use proposed is not planned to be developed on a non-conforming parcel.
The parcel is conforming.

The applicant has adequately documented a public need for the project, all pertinent
technical information, and adequate financial resources to implement it, and has paid all
fees and review costs levied by the County for application processing and review.
Expansion of agriculture related businesses in the County is necessary to increase and
broaden the employment opportunities and the economy in Morgan County.

For any special use requiring a supply of water that the applicant has demonstrated a
source of water which is adequate for the proposed use in terms of quantity and reliability
and in the case of human consumption, quantity, quality, and reliability.

The applicant has Morgan County Quality Water tap #5293.

Public Comments/Concerns

There have been concerns from the public related to the operation. Some of which were calls or
visits to our offices. The concerns thus far expressed:

Property depreciation

Waste

Dust

Odor

Lab not agriculture use
Noxious weeds

Safety and storage of chemicals

Morgan County Government < 231 Ensign St < PO Box 596 = Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3526 <= pcherry@co.morgan.co.us



Recommendation and conditions

The Planning Commission considered this application at their meeting on February 10, 2020. At
that meeting a recommendation of approval was made on a vote of 3-2, to allow the processing
of hemp subject to conditions subject to:

1. The applicant shall obtain necessary perinits and comply with the requirements and
conditions of those permits as determined by other governmental agencies with
jurisdiction over this operation.

2. A traffic letter be prepared related to extending the driveway.

3. Proper water tap size to be determined by Quality Water.

Pam Cherry, MPA, CI'M
Planning, Zoning and Floodplain Administrator

Morgan County Government = 231 Ensign St < PO Box 596 - Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 542-3526 <« pcherry@@co.morgan.co.us



FOR COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS
HEARING

NOTIFICATIONS
PROPERTY POSTING
LANDOWNER LETTERS



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

July 14, 2020
Dear Neighboring Landowners:

Dexter Rice as applicant and Dexter & Beverly Rice as landowner have submitted an application to our
office for a Special Use Permit to process hemp located in the W1/2 SW1/4 of Section 4, Township 3
North, Range 56 West of the 6™ p.m., Morgan County, Colorado aka 26089 CO Rd R, Brush, CO 80723.

This application will be heard considered by the Board of County Commissioners at a public hearing on
July 28,2020 at 9:00 A.M. in the Assembly Room of the Morgan County Administration Building, 231
Ensign St., (Basement Level, elevator entrance) Fort Morgan, Colorado. Landowners within ¥ mile of

the property are notified of the application and hearing date.

THE COUNTY WILL BE ABIDING BY THE SOCIAL DISTANCING REQUIREMENTS IN
PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER 20-28 FOR THIS MEETING. DUE TO LIMITED SPACE IN THE
ASSEMBLY ROOM, REMOTE ATTENDANCE IS ENCOURAGED. IF YOU HAVE ANY
QUESTIONS REGARDING ATTENDING THE MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT PAM
CHERRY AT 970-342-3526. . -

To participate in this Public Hearing you may connect via Zoom Conferencing Access Information:
When: Jul 28, 2020 09:00 AM Mountain Time (US and Canada)
Topic: BCC Weekly Meeting - 7/28/20 9:00 a.m.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/§9390961002

Or iPhone one-tap :

US: +13462487799, 89390961002# or +16699009128 89390961002#
Or Telephone:

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 9128 or+1 253 215 8782 or+1 312 626 6799 or +1

646 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592 '
Webinar ID: 893 9096 1002

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbUz4L2vN3
If you have any questions or concerns regarding this application, please contact the Morgan County
Planning Department at (970) 542-3526, or you may review the application in the Planning office located
in the County Administration Building, 231 Ensign St., Fort Morgan, Colorado.

Pam Cherry, C %

Planning Administrator
Enclosure



i,

Rice notification BOCC 7-28-20

P4 ] .l | TR 103735301083 \:
R ] B ANDERSON, LAVERN E & MARTHA J [ & ¥ e
it 108752005001 = ]
,f SLW — ] P Lol MERS el S TS SECKERaBe‘:}:ILg_erazc:HE
mz”f , \,23104133303‘} ‘
’ | BRUSH SGHODL DISTRICT RE-2Y ALBRJ'\NDFEVAN &"SAR*

mrw’i

193104 10904 8-
123104233500 - __[F 01t

{' A?_‘IBER BAK@TA\}

—L.:._.

j ] 12%1@4105(

BARNETT%IL’EANI%A‘M‘}

12330 2'32048

=
E
L._

%MMCR'fst-%

g

,

123304200001

GINTHER ’:AMELY TRUST
123]35‘000(}01 GINTHER.: F.‘\?uIILY TRUST

123 I05000017

WESTWOOD OF BRUSH LLC

, mm—n FR ueHN iNHiS

MCMULLEN ALLEN
123105080008 |

GINTHER FAMILY TRUST PENN} bTOR/\GE LG
1231050000141 123&104&0000.}

- —-1 23105000040---

CUIINN, JCRRjGLD B

- I L B EETRAN
i J f -

EBEN EZER HOSPITAL

EBEN EZER HOS

125104000002 12310400400

123104000008
:‘§ LINDELL, KAREN
GRIFFITH LAND GOMPANY LLG & PRASCHER ELAINE ¢ 123104000007
123105000012 E { 123104001002
ANNAN; WILHiAR ¢ o
423102001004 o
o
ors . A " MER-R:
bR MERR : .
MET ( ‘ li . ! .
tTIN, DAVID D & DARETTE i i,
123108601602 QUEEN, DENIIS'M & JUDITH A ",
124102000008
; N\
GRIFFITH, STEVEN £ & BHELLY I \ { 5

4 123108000601

MGili—ZEv

1
ks
E

]

AMSBAGH, [;}ARR\‘
123%09001002

Printed 7/14/2020 1:13,379




Exhibit P

Special Use Permit, Morgan County Colorado

Prepared on Dec 16, 2019 by Olivier Magny (COO, Dexter Labs LLC)

Site Plan

28 of 32



ParcelMailinglList_20200714 Rice BOCC
Mailed 7-14-20

RICE, BEVERLY 1 & DEXTER S
26089 CO RD R
BRUSH, CC 80723

WESTWOOD OF BRUSH LLC
1035 37TH AVE CT
GREELEY, CO 80634

SMLITH, AARON D & BRENDA L
26232 Hwy 34
BRUSH, CO 80723

BOLINGER, EDNA B IRREVGCABLE TRUST
13500 CO RD W
WELDONA, CO BOG653

PENNI STORAGE LLC
26018 Hwy 34
BRUSH, CO 80723

EBEN EZER HOSPITAL
122 HOSPITAL RD
BRUSH, €O 80723

GRIFFITH LAND COMPANY LLC
16120 Co rRD 24
FORT MORGAN, €0 80701

GRIFFITH, STEVEN F & SHELLY M
16841 CO RD 26
BRUSH, CO 80723

GINTHER FAMILY TRUST
25545 Hwy 34
BRUSH, CO 80723

MCMULLEN, ALLEN
25984 Hwy 34
BRUSH, CO 80723

LINDELL, KAREN
17315 CO RD 27
BRUSH, CO 80723

QUINN, JERROLD B
17108 CO RD 26
BRUSH, CO 80723

HICKEY, TRAVIS D & MICHELE R
Page 1



ParcelMailinglist_20200714 Rice BOCC
17035 CO RD 26
BRUSH, Co 80723

PRASCHER, ELAINE C
2320 EMERSON ST
BRUSH, CO 80723

ARGOTH, JESUS Q & ANA LIA
17100 CO RD 26
BRUSH, CO 80723

GINTHER, BRETT T & MARGARET L
15040 HARRISON ST
BRIGHTON, CC 80602

ANNAN, WILLIAM ]
17068 CO RD 26
BRUSH, CO 80723

SPEAR, SAMUEL L & DEBRA J
17040 Cco RD 26
BRUSH, CO 80723

US APPRALSAL SERVICE OF COLORADO LLC
P O BOX 401
BRUSH, CO 80723

QUEEN, DENNIS M & JUDITH A
26208 CO RD R
BRUSH, CO 80723

WINDSHEIMER, DEREK R & AMY Y
26498 CO RD R
BRUSH, CO 80723

FIRST CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE
500 CAMERON ST
BRUSH, €O 80723

Page 2



Y

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE BOARD OF MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesda{Jul 28, 2020 at 9:08 a.m.,

or as soon as possible thereafter, a public earlng wilt be held to
consider the folowing application:

Applicant: Dexier Rice
Landowreers: Dexter and Beverly Rice

Legal Descrmtmn' W1/2 SW1/4 of Section 4, Township 3 North,
Range 56 West ofthe 6th y .m., Morgan County, Colorado aka
26089 CO Rd R, Brush, CO 80723,

Requesl. Use by Speciat Review Application to permit the stor-
? and prncessmﬁ of agricultural products and operate a hemp
il processing facility

Date of Application: December 27, 2919

THE COUNTY WILL BE ABID|NG BY THE SQCIAL DISTARCING RE-
QUIREMENTS |N FUBLIC HEALTH ORDER 20-28 FOR THIS MEET-
ING, PUE 7O LIMITED SPACE |N THE ASSEMBLY ROOM, REMOTF.
ATTENDANCE IS ENCOURAGED. |IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTLONS
REGARDING ATTENDING THE MEETING, PLEASE CDNTA(:T PAM
CHERRY AT 970-542-3526.

To attend remotely:
https://ust2web.zoom.us/}/89390961002

Or iPhone one-tap ¢
US: +13462487799, 89390961002 or +16599009i28,
89390961002#
Or Tele
| Dilalrfor hioher quality, dial a number based on your current
ocation):
US: +1 346 248 7789 or +1 669 900 9128 or +1 253 215 8782
or +1 312 626 G795 or +1 £46 558 8656 or +1 301 715 8592
WBhlnar 1D+ 893 9096 1002
nternational numhers available: https://usD2wseb.z00m.,
usauﬂ?UZ*iL;\;Ni "
Documents pertaining to the above Identified matters are on file
in the Planning Adminéstrator's Office, 231 Ensign 5t., Fort Mor-
gan, Colorado. it Is encoura%ed to call 970-542-3526 set an ap-
pointment to review any of the file materials or email pcherry@
CO.Morgan.co.us t0 request items he emailed to you.

Please monitor the Mn:ﬁan County website for any changes to
the meetln%_lformat or phone the office at 970-542-3526 closer to
the day of the hearing.

l‘]l."l)u may submit questions of comments you may have by:

Calling this ofice: 970-542-3526 or
2. Emallto pcherry@co.morgan.co.us or

3. Maitto:
Pam Cher
Plannin and Zoning Department, Basemnent leved
231 Enslgn St,

Fort Morgan, CO 80701

Your comments and concerns will be provided to the Board of
County Commissioners for their consideration.

The file js available for review in the Planning and Zoning office,
231 Ensign St (hasement), Fart Morgan, CO 80701, an appaint-
ment is encouraged, or you may request ducuments to be
emailed to you.

During the meeting an ungurtumty wiil be given for presentation
of evidence in support ef or In apposition te the application.

/s/

Pam Cherry - Morgan County
Planning & Floadplain Administrator
Published: Fort Morgan Times Judy 16, 2020+

Prairie Mountain Media, LLC

PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT

GCounty of Morgan
State of Colorado

The undersigned, _ Elizabeth Maes , being first duly
sworn under oath, states and affirms as follows:

1. Helshe is the legal Advertising Reviewer of
Prairie Mountain Media LLC, publisher of the
Fart Morgan Yimes.

2. The Fori Morgan Times is a newspaper
of general circulation that has heen published
continuously and without interruption for at least
fifty-two weeks in Morgan County and
meats the legal requisites for a legal newspaper
under Colo. Rev, Stat. 24-70-103,

3. The notice that is attached hereto is a true copy,
published in the Forf Morgan Times
in Morgan Gounty on the following date(s):

Jui 16, 2020

A

Signature

Subscribed and sworn to,me before me thls o

if}w\ day of )\\) \JLJ M ? !!

SHAYLA NAJERA
HOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF COLORADO
NOTARY D 20174031965
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES JULY 31, 2021

(SEAL)

Account: 1052763
Ad Number; 1721428
Fee: $71.76



The above sign was posted on. (date) %7 / /O/ R, , pursuant to the

Morgan County Zoning Resolution by (name of applicant) V &F/zg-f K T

Project name and number: S 0 - =]

Signature of Applicant/Representative: U/ .

e

S

STATE OF COLORADO)
) ss.

COUNTY OF MORGAN )

ottt Pamtteret (i 1S er S et ot mens Wi

TIMOTHY VANCE {

Notary Public - State of Colorado ¥
- ~ Notary 10 20164041208 ;11
My Commission Expires Qct 27, 2020 >

- . T N e e e L

Signed before me this date: '/{/ ‘Z.’?l/ 7
My Commission expires: /'cﬂ/ 77 /7:(:?

NOTARIZED BY:o~ < e [

;

[ N—



SIGN POSTING INSTRUCTIONS

Sign must be placed where readily visible to the public.
Sign must be posted for 15 days prior to hearing with Morgan County Board of

Commissioners. BEFORE; A(;J/\/ 17’5; AN

Place masking tape over the information areas and fill in as follows:

Py .aﬁsihrj '7‘79@”5?

...Shall be considered for Spof

..Conditional Use Permit for—

) ‘ ; 67)
...to be held on (date) A (4 o/ NEYe 2 Time: 986 a.m.

..Name of Proposal _DexYe ™ P\i(:rﬁ + Be ver) }/” ‘O\\EC(‘:’_

.Project #_SWU D OGN~ 0k

You must provide the Planning and Zoning office with photos (2) of the sign; one posted where
it is visible to the public (distance) and a close-up that shows the words on the tape in the photo.

Please return the sign to the Planning and Zoning office as soon as possible after the 15 days at

which time you will be asked to sign an affidavit.

Thank you.









TRAFFIC
&
FIRE



Sustainable Traffic Solutions

Joseph L. Henderson PE, PTOE
Traffic Engineer / Principal

March 18, 2020

Mr. Dexter Rice
Dexter Labs, LLC
26089 County Road R
Brush, CO 80723

RE: Trip Generation Estimate for Dexter Labs, LLC Near Brush

Dear Mr. Rice,

This letter contains a frip generation estimate for the Dexter Labs facility that is located on the
northeast corner of Morgan County Road R/ Morgan County Road 26. Dexter Labs processes
hemp in a 4,300 ft2 building. There are currently four full time and one part time employees
working in the facility. Figure 1 contains a vicinity map that shows the location of the property
where the Dexier Labs facility is located. An aerial photo is contained in Figure 2 that shows the
building and the site access on Morgan County Road R.

The trip generation for the Dexter Labs building was estimated using rates that are contained in the
Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip Generation' manual. The facility is expected to
generate approximately 22 trips on an average weekday, 3 trips during the morning peak hour, and
3 trips during the evening peak hour (see Table 1}).

Based on our discussion, Morgan County officials are interested in knowing the volume of trucks
that come to the site. According to your count, the following frucks come to the site:

¢ UPS - daily

+ Federal Express — three fo four days per week

«  Semi-tractor traifers — up to two trucks per week

it is my understanding that the UPS and Federal Express trucks are single unit trucks that can
drive on and off of the sife. However, the semi-tractor trailer trucks can't pull onto the site because
the gate and approach are too narrow and there isn't enough room for the truck to turn around
once they are on the site. As a result, the semi-tractor trailer trucks park on the roadway when
they visit the site. Widening the gate and approach would allow the semi-tractor trailer trucks fo
back onto the site and then drive back onto the public road. Figure 2 shows a 100" x 20’ envelope
that would be more than adequate for a WB-67 to back onto the site and not block the public
roadway. The WB-67 is the largest semi-tractor trailer (approximately 73’ long and 10’ wide) that is
commonly seen in Colorado.

Feel free to contact me to discuss the contents of this report.

Sincerely,

st A Rkl

Joseph L. Henderson, PE, PTOE
Project Manager / Principal

Dexter Labs Trip Generation Letter

1 Trip Generation, 10t Edition. Institute of Transportation Engineers. September 2017,

823 West 124th Drive Woastminster, Colorado 80234 303.589.6875 joe@sustainabletrafficsolutions.com



Edison Strest (US 34)

| Project |
"1 Site

9¢ peoy ﬁ;unog ueBiop

Morgan County Read R

LEGEND

mmaemerms - Freeway [ Expressway

e=mmmeem - State Highway

Dexter Labs LLC Trip Generation Letter
VICINITY MAP _
;

JLH Y Dexter Labs LLC Figure

March 18, 2020 E Drawn by

Scale 1" = 1,000 Date




Hemp
Processing
Facility

o Mo an County Road R

Dexter Labs LLC Trip Generation Letter
SITE PLAN

Scale NTS Date March 18, 2020 | Drawn by JLH [ Joo# Dexter Labs LLC Figura 2




7121/2020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Re: Fire Safety Review Drawings

Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

Re: Fire Safety Review Drawings
17 messages

Kakavas - CDPS, Shane <shane.kakavas@state.co.us> Wed, Jun 10, 2020 at 12:23 PM
To; Dexter Rice <dexter.rice@gmail.com>
Cc: Dustin Heid <dheid@co.morgan.co.us>, Pam Cheiry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

Hi Dexter,

After further review it appears your facility is really close to the preliminary review being complete. The
last little bit of information would he MSDS sheets for the items stored and used during the extraction
process. I've included cursory comments and from what I'm seeing in the 2015 edition of the
International Fire Code(IFC). The location's occupancy would be an F-1 occupancy and appears to be
compliant with the IFC, That occupancy could very well change depending on the in use and storage
amounts of 1B flammable liquids inside the building upon annual fire code inspections.

The next steps with our office will be to fill out a permit application, permit fees and submit documents for
a full plan review, You can visit our website at hitps://iwww.colorado.govipacific/dfpc/permits1 to begin the
application process. If you have any questions you may reach our Permit Tech, Phyllis at 720-793-7453
and she can walk you through the process. It can be a little daunting the 1st time so reach out to her with
any questions you may have so we can better assist you in obtaining a permit in a timely manner.

I've pretty much performed a full fire code review. Once we've received a completed application, fees in
full and drawings a permit can be issued within 24 to 48 hours since most of the review has been
completed. Onsite inspection requests can take place when the building is ready. When you receive the
email that your permit is ready there will be instruction on how to schedule inspections.

Thank you for your patience during this time and sincerely apologize for the added delay.
Should you have any concerns please let me know.

Shane Kakavas
Ptan Review Unit Chief
Fire Prevention and Life Safety Branch
2 ‘é COLORADO

A w Division of Fire

- Prevention & Control
Department of Public Safety

P 303.239.4104 | F 303.239.5887 | € 303,947.3087
700 Kipting St., Suite 4100, Lakewood, CO 80215
shane.kakavas@state.co.us | colorado.gov/dfpc

Our mission is to serve and safecuard the people and protect the property, resources, environment, and quality of
life in Colorado.

Pursuant to Colorada’s Open Records Act (CORA), alt e-mails sent by or to me on this state-owned e-mail account may
be subject to public disclosure.

FIRE SAFE
COLORADD

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/07ik=9d6946d2d5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1669137453055457750&simpl=msg-f%3A16691374530... 1/8



712172020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Re: Fire Safety Review Drawings

On Thu, May 21, 2020 at 3:51 PM Dexter Rice <dexter.rice@gmail.com> wrote:
' Hello Shane and Dustin,

. | am very happy to submit engineer drawings for fire safety review. We will be setting tanks outside and keeping less
i than 120 gallons of ethanol inside.

. The only thing that is not decided is what type of fire supression system is reguired, Shane can you please help answer
. that? Would the self contained waterless units be acceptable?

- Please let me know what other information | can provide.
" Thank you Gentlemen for your time and attention to this matter, it is greatly appreciated!

. Sincerely,
. Dexter Rice

Plan Review Letter_Sub-Zero Extract_06.10.2020.pdf
225K

Dexter Rice <dexter.rice@gmail.com> Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 10:07 AM
To: "Kakavas - CDPS, Shane" <shane.kakavas@state.co.us>
Cc: Dustin Heid <dheid@co.morgan.co.us>, Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

Thank you very much for your reply Shane! And I really appreciate you fast tracking things once the official application is
complete, every day helps us a lot!

| have attached the SDS ior the Ethanol we use in extraction. As noted in tables on diagrams there will be less than 100
gallons in the building at a time, so we believe that the IF-1 occupancy should remain accurate. | understand that we are
~ always subject to inspections and resulting re-evaluation if we are not in compliance with plans.

‘We will be working on submitting the application asap and will reach out to Phylfis with questions.

Thanks again and talk soon!

Sincerely,
Dexter Rice
SUB-ZERO
EXTRACTS
il i ORGANIC

[Quoted text hidden]

& SDS 190 Proof Ethyl Alcohol.pdf
- 866K

Kakavas - CDPS, Shane <shane.kakavas@state.co.us> Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 11:37 AM

To: Dexter Rice <dexter.rice@gmail.com>
Ce: Dustin Heid <dheid@co.morgan.co.us>, Pam Chetty <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>, Phyilis LoSordo - CDPS

<phyllis.losordo@state.co.us>

Sounds good, apologize your location took much longer than I expected and the added defay to your
businass plans. We don't see but maybe 1 of these types of facilities every 2 - 3 years. Had to make sure
we were covering all the bases with this type of industry. As discussed in the previous email, my review is
pretty much done for your operation, so when we have the application, complete fees I'll issue a permit
and move onto onsite inspections. I've also included Phyllis's email in case you have to reach out to her.

Take care,
https:/mail. google.com/mall/u/07ik=9d6946d2d5 &view=ptasearch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1669137453055457750&simpl=msg-{%3A16691374530... 2/8



71212020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Re: Fire Safety Review Drawings

Sincerely,

Shane Kakavas

Plan Review Unit Chief

Fire Prevention and Life Safety Branch

COLORADO

Division of Fire
Prevention & Control

Department of Pubtic Safety

P 303.239.4104 | F 303.239.5887 | C 3(3.947.3087
700 Kipling St., Suite 4100, Lakewood, CO 80215
shane.kakavas@state.co.us | colorado.gov/dfpc

Our mission is to serve and safeguard the people and protect the property, resources, environment, and quality of
tife in Coloradlo.

Pursuant to Colorado’s Open Records Act (CORA), all e-mails sent by or to me on this state-owned e-mail account may
be subject to public disclosure.

e,

‘—“‘A’-‘"—'—’

FIRE SAFE
COLORADD
[Quoted text hidden}
¢ ‘.o8ordo - CDPS, Phyllis <phyllis.losordo@state.co.us> Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 11:41 AM

11 "Kakavas - CDPS, Shane" <shane.kakavas@state.co.us>
Cc: Dexter Rice <dexter.rice@gmail.com>, Dustin Heid <dheid@co.morgan.co.us>, Pam Cherry
<pcherry@gco.morgan.co.us>

All,

Here is the link to start the online permit application process:
https:/iwww.colorado.gov/pacific/dfpc/permit-applications
Please let me know if you need assistance.

Thank you

-Phyllis
{Quoted text hiddenj
Phyilis LoSordo
Permit Technician
Important - I am working remotely and can be best reached on my cell phone at (720) 793-7453 or you may email
me,
To check the status of your permit application please login to the permit application to view your status,
Thank you!

¢ Fire & Life Safety Section
i COLORADO

Division of Fire
Prevention & Control

Depariment of Public Safety

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9d6946d2d5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16691374530554577508simpl=msg-f%3A16601374530... 3/8



7192020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Fwd: Project at 26089 CR R

(:};ﬂaig Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

Fwd: Project at 26089 CR R

2 messages

Dustin Heid <dheid@co.morgan.co.us> Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 10:09 AM
To: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dustin Heid <dheid@co.morgan.co.us>
Date: Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 10:09 AM

Subject: Project at 26089 CR R

To: Dexter Rice <dexter.rice@gmail.com>

Currently we have these permits that are unresolved at your location.

The zoning permits expire naturally as that is how the system is set up in conjunction to having no inspections done on
accessory structures and the nature of accessory structures as they sometimes move, relocate, or evolve into something
that they were not originally intended or designed for.

The building permits at this location have yet to be completed and have expired as | have not been made aware that the
projects were completed and ready for CO.

BP2018-0015 was for a new greenhouse

BP2018-0012 was for a bathroom and employee break room addifion to an existing ZP

If you are transforming one of the accessory structures into a processing center for extraction of oils or renderings of an
agricultural product a SU permit would be required. Any changes to the building would require a BP.

That BP would indicate what changes would be made to the building to accommodate the manufacturing process.

A plan review would have to be performed to show how the new use is protecting the welfare of the occupants, structure,
and surroundings.

The plan review would indicate fire walls, areas of control, fire suppression, alarms, monitoring, means of egress areas of
refuge, areas of ignition, ventilation, and any other pertinent information.

I would require as per 2009 IBC a detailed list of what hazardous materials are being used so an adequate report can be
compiled.

https://mail.google .com/mail/u/07tk=0d6946d2d5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1664689604704072134&simpl=msg-%3A16646896047... 1/3



1912020

Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Fwd: Project at 26089 CR R

SPECIAL DETAILED REQUIRETMENHTS DASED OX USE ANO OCGUPAKCY

4F2.TL St The [anding srea for belicopuans less than
1,500 pounds (£588 k) shall be z minirvua ol 20 fest (6096
1) o Jength and widlh, The tanding aves shnfl be surs
coandl on il sldes by acley aren kaving a pinimem aver-
age widrh at roof lovel of 5 feet (4572 min} bul whl o
width Toss than § fret {) 524 nand.

412.7.2 Desipn. Relicoptor fanding arexs and the suppods
thercof on the reof of a building sholl he noscombustitila
conmmuctian. Landing aeets shall hedesigned 1o conline any
Mumnnble liquik spilings (o the Janding nreh itsekland pro-
wiginns shall be made e deabn such splilape swsy fram any
cexlror siedrnary servivg the helicopieclnuding aieaor lroma
strgiciure Bonsing such exdii or stainway. Foy strichmuad
design reqnircrmens, see Secifon 16054,

412.7.3 denns of epress. The meaas of epresy fom beli-
porls aad helistops shall comply with (e previsions ol
Chapler 10, Lunding nreas logated on bildings of scuctures
shall Jiave two o mipre secis of epmas. Bor Eznding arens
less than 60 feel (18 385 ) fu length or Jess thua 2,010
seuie Tozl (186 a5} fn avea, die second meany of agrees s
peemitivnd do ben five escape, aftersating ivead eevive ortad -
ey feading to e Moor belew, -

412,74 Hooflop hieHports md beelistops. Roalop el
parls and helislops shall comply with NFPA £18.

SECTION 412
. COMBUSTIBLE STORAGE

4£13.F General. High-piled steck or rock storage in agy ocen-
paney proup shitl comphy whit the fritermaionad Fire Coda
413.2. Adtle, muuderdlser uud convenled spoces, Afrie,
uzibei-Noor snd concoyled sypaces uvad for stomge of combnsti-
Dle materials shall be protected on the storage side &S required
Tor 1-hous Gre-resistance-mted constmction. Cpeniugs shall
be protecied by aisemblies i are selé-closing and me of
soncambuslibla constineton ar solil weod core no less than
13, fnek (45 mm} in thickness.

Txezptions:
1. Arcos protected by opproved atitemanic sprinkfsr vys-
feirs,
2. Graoj B-3 nnd U necupancioy.

SECTION 414
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

71 A4l Gunseral. Tue provisiors of Sescdons 4741 tzough
#14.7 shall uppiy La huildings and siercluves scougpied lor e
mgnufactariug, provessing, dispinsing, use or stamge of laz-
wdous elalegials,

] 48:41.1 Other provisions, Buildings sod struetumes
with =i eeenpagey I Gravp T dhall plea comply with the
applicable provisions of Seetion 413 and the Aerangdenal
Fiie Code,

{E} LA 1.2 Msteriols, The safe design of hozzrdons niate-
1ial oecwpancies 3% materis] degrendent. individual muterial
reguirements are also found in Scecions 307 snd 415, anit in

ab

the Tniernatinnd Mechanicat Code and e infermationd
Fare Code.

t¥| 314.1.2.1 Acrusols, Eevel 2 and 4 acesal products
shall be stored and displuyed o acvorhinee with te
International Fire Code. Se: Sgotion 311.2 aud the fuser-
wagioned Fiee Code for ntoupancy prowp mquirements,

JE] 41413 MGrnwtion veqnived, A seponl shall be sob-
mitted o the beifding official detifying the masinmm
expecied quanticies of hazanlous materinle o be stored,
wsedd in o closed systen and usgd jo an open fysfeat, ang seb-
divided tu sepuestely sddress laerdous mukeriol classifici-
tion citegories based on Tables 307 1(F) and 36L1(2). The
metheds of pratesiion Ymmsiteh faals, ineludiag hut ast
Titited 10 coniro) anas, fire predection sysiems aud Oivap
1l nzeupnnrics shal? be Indicated in shie repon and on tha
canstriection dectinents, The apioing and report shall be
prepared by o guallficd punos, firm o surpuation
approyed by the buifding officinl wul provided willsout
clargu Lo he enforclng ugency. i

For Lulldings and strmsties with i oecuppocy ia Geoup
¥, separaie flonr plens shuld he submitted idenrifying the
fecations of anticipaled cuntents and processes 5o 45 (o
relleel the pature af cach oveupled postion of every buililing
and singclure,

¥ 4142 Conirol arens. Coniral camar shulf comply with See-
tions4{4.2.] through 414 2.5 and ke Iurematiomnt Mie Coelr,

434.2.1 Conzlruction reguicementy, Cousrol areny stull
be sepavated from eack othor by fire barrders vonstrucled in
sceundanca With Soctiol 707 or karfzeind qteseibling con-
stracted in accordanca with Sectinvn 712, or Ikih.

{1 414.2.2 Peyeeatape of raxdona alowabe quanli-
tics. 'The purcentage ol mexinrm allewabla quaniios of
Bozarcinus malerials per copiro! awa pesinitest o sach (lior
Teve! wighin 7 buitding shall ba in ascordunce with Ihble
41422,

[FE 414.2.3 Nomher, “U'he maximum awnber of contro!
arras within n building shall b in acourdance with Talfe
414.2.2,

454,24 Fire-resi oding el The re-
quireil fire-resistance rnting for file baeriees shall be ih
accardanca with ‘Foble 414.2,1 The flear nsseidly of the
conizel arer and thie comtraction soppoiting the Moo of the
coritet teree ghnll have a wmind Z-hour fire- sl
rofing.

Hxeeption: The Ooor assembly of the cortro? eie nnid
the congtimction supporting the finor of the contrel arca
e aliowed to bi: |-hour Gre-resistaiee rated in baildings
of ‘Types §EA, HTA sl YA consirnction, providal that
Loth of the following conditions exist;

5. The building is cquipped Sesphoatwid: aaufo-
ratic sprinlier system in gocordsnce with Seeriun
UNAAT L amd

2. Fhe ilding is three srorfes or kess above grals
Flane.

2009 INTERNATIGHAL BUI DING CODE®

That report would then be submitted fo a "qualified person, firm, or corporation approved by the building official".
In this case it would be Shane Kakavas, Division of Fire Prevention and Control,

Keep in mind you will also have to apply for any other necessary permits from DORA or Northeast Colorado Health Dept.
to remain in compliance.

Respectiufly,
Dustin

Dustin Heid

Building Official

Morgan County Planning and Zoning
Morgan County Building Inspection
231 Ensign, P.O. Box 596

Fort Morgan, GO 80701
970-542-3526 ext, 1474

This communication, aleng with ony attachments, is covered by federal and state low governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and
legally privileged information, and may be legally protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure, If the reader of this message is not the Intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please
reply immediately to the sender and delete this message, Under Colorado's Open Records Act (CORA), all e-mails sent by or to me on this county's e-muail
account may be sublect to public disclosure,

https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/07ik=9d6946d2d58view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A 1664689694 704072134 &simpl=msg-f%3A16646806947... 2/3



7/8/2020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Fwd: Project at 26089 CR R

Dustin Heid

Building Official

Morgan County Planning and Zoning
Morgan County Building Inspection
231 Ensign, P.O, Box 596

Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 ext. 1474

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state faw governing efectronic communicetions and may contain confidential and
legally privileged Information, und may be fegally protected or otherwise exempt from disclosure, if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this message in error, please
reply immediately to the sender and delete this message, Under Colorado's Open Records Act {CORA), alf e-muails sent by or to me on this county's e-mail
account may be subject to public disclosure.

Dustin Heid <dheid@co.morgan.co.us> Fri, Apr 24, 2020 at 8:07 AM
To: Pam Chemy <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

---------- Forwarded message --—-----

From: Dexter Rice <dexter.rice@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 3:50 PM

Subject: Re: Project at 26089 CR R

To: Dustin Heid <dheid@co.morgan.co.us>

Thanks for your reply Dustin,

I did not realize that all of these permits were not completed, | thought that it was the cotractors responsibility to handle
that. Does it not generally work that way?

How can [ address this? | REALLY hope [ dont have to pay those fees again, funds are super tight and we operating on
loans at this time.

Where can | find the forms for a building permit for the current buildout?

The Special Use is in progress with Pam. All | need is this fire/building stuff, everything else has been addressed to
schedule the Commissioners hearing.

I will start working on the safety plan for review.

Thanks again for your time and attention, much appreciated Sir.
Thanks,

Dexter

{Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden}

https://mail.google.comfmailfu/07ik=9d694 6d2d5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-1%3A16646896947040721 348&simpl=msg-%3A16646896947... 3/3



Avee

9f27/12019 Brush Volunteer Fire Depariment : 2019-191
Location: Incident Type:
Byrush Volunteer Fire 26089 MCR R 400 - Hazardous condition, other

Brush CO 807238072

Department : e | EDID: 08705

Station: 1 Lat/Long: Incident #: 2019-191

N 40° 15" 1.09" Exposure ID: 43084245
W 103° 39° 32,17 Exposure #: 0

Incident Date: 09/24/2019
Location Type: 1 - Street address

Report Completed by: Anderson , Tad S ID: Brush 901 Date: 09/24/2019
Report Reviewed by: Not Reviewed
Report Printed by: Anderson, Tad 5 ED: Brush 901 Date: 9/27/2019 Time: 15:53

Structure Type: !Property Use: 655 - Crops or orchard

Automatic Extinguishment System Present: Bl petectors Present: L} Cause of Ignition:

Aid Given or Received: None IPt‘iman/ action taken: 42 - HazMat detection, monitoring, sampling, & analysis

Losses Pre-Incident Values

Property: Property: Civilian Injuries: 0 |Fire Service Injuries: 0
Cantents: Cantents: Civifian Fatalities: 0 | Fire Service Fatalities: 0
Total: Total: Total Casualties: 0 |Total Fire Service Casualties: 1]
Total # of apparatus on cali: 1 |Total # of personnel on call: 2

NARRATIVE (1)

Narrative Title: n/a

Narrative Authori Anderson, Tad
Narrative Date: 09/24/2019 19:47:52
MNarrative Apparatus ID: n/a

Nartative:
Brush Volunteer Fire Department was contacted by Dispatch about an indident that Exce! was an. It was requested that
Brush Fire call The Operator on scene. He was called and he stated he was at the above address te monitor for CO. His
machine was detecting 261PPM in the processing area and 2000PPM in the storage area. I had a short conversation with
him and it was decided we would respond to monitor the building and check the outcomes Excef had recieved.

We arrived on scene and warmed up our CGI. Once it was ready we entered the building through the office area.
Kmediately upon entering, the Rae systems 6 gas monitor showed a VOU reading with alarm. Peak reading was 561ppm.
We evacuated immediately and began to question business owner about all potential onsite chiemicals and processes.
Business owner stated the only chemical was ethanol. After exiting the structure the 6 gas monitor began to show CO
readings upto 107ppm. It took sevetal minutes for the CO readings to zero, Excel energy CGI detectors readings were 0
but BYFD were stilf readings 60ppm--. Upon perforining research, it was determined that Ethanol has an lonization
potention of 10.47aV, indicating that the RAE 6 gas detector can provide readings. Ethanol can poison CO sensors causing
a false positive, The CO detector of both Excel energy and BVFD presented with the symptoms of a poisoned CO sensar.
Monitor was again fresh air calibrated and we re-entered the structure. Readings were determined to still be present, but
were way fow of the IDLH which is 3300ppm for Ethanol. Business owner was told that ventilation should be increased to

get exposure to ethanol vapor as low as possible. Brush fire clear.

B https:llsesure.er;nergencyreporiing.comlnfirslprint.asp‘?prinuype=2&prin!type=3&printtype=4&eid=43084245&prinﬂype=&printOpliun=&USerid=171523... 142




Supplemental for hazmat call on 9/24/2019

Reading with the 6 gas Rae systems monitor was VOC=561. To get the correct {evels of Fthanol, a
Correction factor must be applied. The VOC is calibrated using Isobutylene. So it doesn’t see all
chemicals the same. According to Rae Systems Tech note 106, the correction factor is 7.9. Therefore
with the correction factor the actual reading for ethano! was 561ppm x 7.6 = 4431.9ppm. {See attached

tech note)







Material Safety Data Sheet ' MSDS Number: M1004
Ethanol, Absolute Effective Date: 8/23/2004

Section 1 - Ghemical Product and Company Identification

MSDS Name: Ethanol, Absolute
Synonyms: Ethyl Alcohol; Ethyl Alcohol Anhydrous; Ethy! Hydrate; Ethyl Hydroxide; Fermentation Alcohol; Grain Alcohol
Caompany Identification: :
VEE GEE Scientific, Inc.
13600 NE 126th Pl Ste A
Kirkland, WA 98034
For information in North America, call; 425-823-4518

_éection 2- Composition, .lnf't_n_'rr_r_}_:-'i_tioh__‘pn':I_'_r_sgr_e_dients

EINECS/ELINGS
200-578-6

CAS# Chemical Name Percent
84-17-5 Ethanot ca. 100

Hazard Symbols: F
Risk Phrases: 11

Section 3- Ha‘zard.é.:id“e'ntifibéﬁon'

Emergency Overview
Appearance: Colorless clear liquid. Flash Point: 16.6 deg C. Warning! Flammable fiquid and vapor. Causes respiratory tract irritation. May cause

central nervous system depression. Causes severe eye Irritation. This substance has caused adverse reproductive and fetal effects In humans. Causes
moderate skin irritation, May cause liver, kidney and heart damage.

Target Organs: Kidneys, heart, central nervous system, liver.

Potential Health Effects )

Eye Contact: Causes severe eye irritation, May cause painful sensitization to light. May cause chemical conjunctivitis and corneal damage.
Skin Contact: Causes moderate skin irritation. May cause cyanosis of the exiremities. :

Ingestion: May cause gasirointestinal irritation with nausea, vomiting and diarrhea. May cause systemic toxicity with acidosis. May cause central y
nervous system depression, characterized by excitement, followed by headache, dizziness, drowsiness, and nausea. Advanced stages may cause
collapse, unconsciousness, coma and possible death due to respiratory faflure,

Inhalation: Inhalation of high concenlrations may cause cenlral nervous system effects characterized by nausea, headache, dizziness, unconscious-
ness and coma, Causes respiratory tract Iitation, May cause narcotic effects in high concentration, Vapors may cause dizziness or suffocation.
Chronic Exposure: May cause reproductive and fetal effects. Laboratory experiments have resulted in mutagenic effects, Animat studies have
reported the devefopment of fumors. Prolonged exposure may cause liver, kidney, and heart damage.

Section 4 - First Aidri'\/_'l'_ea_sufés |

Eye Contact: GGet medical aid. Gently lift eyelids and fiush continuously with water.
Skin Contact: Get medical aid. Wash clothing before reuse. Flush skin with plenty of soap and water.
Ingestion: Do not induce vomiting. IF victim is conscious and alert, give 2-4 cupfuls of milk or water. Never glve anything by mouth to an unconscious

person. Get medical aid,
Inhalation; Remove from exposure and move to fresh air immediately. If not breathing, give artificial respiration. If breathing is difficult, give oxygen.

Get medical aid. Do NOT use mouth-to-mouth resuscitation.
Notes to Physician: Treal symptomatically and supportively. Persons with skin or eye disorders ar liver, kidney, chronic respiratory diseases, or cenfral

and peripheral nérvous sytem diseases may be at increased sk from exposure fo this substance.
Antidote: None reporied.

Section5- " Fire Fighting Measures

General Information: Centainers can build up pressure if exposed to heat and/or fire. As in any fire, wear a sel-coniained breathing apparatus in
pressure-demand, MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent), and fult protective gear. Vapors may form an explosive mixture with alr. Vapors can ravel to
a source of ignition and flash back. Will burn if involved in a fire. Flammable Liquid. Can release vapors that form explosive mixtures at temperatures
above the flashpoint. Use water spray fo keep fire-exposed containers caol, Containers may explode in the heat of a fire. ]

Fire Extinguishing Media: For small fires, use dry chemical, carbon dioxide, waler spray or alcohol-resistant foam. For large fires, use water spray,
fog, or alcohol-resistant foam. Use water spray to cool fire-axposed containers. Water may be ineffective. Do NOT use straight streams of waler.
Autoignition Temperature: 363°C ( 685.40°F)

Flash Polnt: 16.6°C { 61.88°F)

Explosion Limits, lower: 3.3 vol%.

Explosion Limits, upper: 19.0 vol%

NFPA Rating: {eslimated) Health: 2; Flammabilily: 3; inslability: 0




General Information: Use proper personal protective equipment as indicated in Section 8.
Spills/Leaks: Absorb spilt with inert material {e.g. vermiculite, sand or earth), then place in suitable container. Remove ali sources of ignition. Use a

spark-praof tool. Provide ventilation. A vapor suppressing foam may be used lo reduce vapors.

_ Handing and Storage

Handling: Wash thoraughly after handling. Use only In a well-ventifated area. Ground and bond containers when transferring material. Use spark-proof
iaols and explosion proof equipment. Avoid contact with eyes, sidn, and clothing. Emipty confainers retain product rasidue (liquid andfor vapor) and can
be dangerous. Keep container tightly closed. Avoid contact with heat, sparks and flame. Avoid Ingestion and inhalation, Do not pressurize, cut, weld,
braze, solder, drill, gfind, or expose emply containers to heat, sparks or open flames.

Storage: Keep away from heat, sparks, and flame, Keep away from sources of ignition. Store in a tightly closed container. Keep from contact with
oxidizing materials. Store In a cool, dry, well-ventilated area away from Incompatible substances. Flammables-area. Do not store near perchlorales,

percxidas, chromic acid or nitric acid.

 Eiosre Conros.Porora P

Chemical Name ACGIH NIOSH OSHA - Final PELs OSHA - Vacated Pels

Ethanol 1000 ppm 1000 ppm TWA 1000 ppm TWA 1000 ppm TWA
1900 mg/m3 TWA 1900 mg/m3 TWA 1900 mg/m3 TWA

3300 ppm IDLH

Engtneering Coentrols; Use explosion-proof ventilation equipment. Facilities storing or utilizing this material should be equipped with an eyewash
facility and a safety shower. Use adequate general or local exhaust ventilation to keep airbome concenlrations below the permissible exposure limits,
Personal Protective Equipment

Eyes: Wear appropriate protective eyeglasses or chemical safely goggles as described by OSHA's eye and face protection regulations in 29 CFR
1910.133 or European Standard EN1E6.

Skin: Wear appropriale protective gloves to prevent skin exposure.

Clothing: Wear appropriate protective clothing to prevent skin exposure.

Resplratars: A respiratory protection program that meets OSHA's 20 CFR 1910.134 and ANS| Z88.2 requirements or European Standard EN 149 must

be followed whenever workplace condifions warrant a respirator's use.

Secton9-  Physicaland Chemical Properlies

Physical State: Clear liquid Boiling Paint; 78° C

Appearance; Golarless Freezing/Melting Paint: -114.1" C

Odor: Miid, pleasant Decomposition Temperature: Not available
pH: Not available Saolubility: Miscible

Vapor Pressure: 59.3 mm Hg @ 20° C Specific Gravity/Density: 0.790 @ 20° C
Vapor Density: 1.59 . Molecular Formula: C2H50H

Evaporation Rate: Nol avaiiabl'e‘ Molecular Weight: 46,0414

" Viscosity: 1.200 oP @ 20° G

Section 10 -~ oo Stability and Reactivity . -

Chemical Stability: Stable under normal temperatures and pressures.

Conditions to Avoid: incompatible materials, ignition sources, excess heat, oxidlzers.

Incompatibilities with Other Materfals: Strong oxidizing agents, aclds, alkali metals, ammonta, hydrazine, peroxides, sodium, acid anhydrides,
calcium hypoghlorite, chromyl chloride, nitrosyl perchlorate, bromine pentafiuoride, perchloric acid, silver nitrate, mercuric nitrate, potassium-tert-
butoxide, magnesium perchlorate, acid chlorides, platinum, uranium hexafluoride, sitver oxide, iodine heptafluoride, acety] bromide, disulfuryl difluoride,
tetrachlorosilane pius water, acelyl chioride, permanganic acid, ruthenium (VH1} oxide, uranyl perchiorate, potassium dioxide.

Hazardous Decomposition Products: Garbon monoxide, irritating and toxic fumes and gases, carbon dioxide.

Hazardous Polymerization: Wil not ocour,

Seconi1- " Toxilogical Information

Carcinogenicity: ACGIH: Ad - Not Classifiable as a Human Carcinogen

Epidemiology: Ethanol has been shown to produce fetotoxicity in the embryo or fetus of laboratory animals. Prenatal exposure to ethanol Is associ-
atad with a distinct paltern of congenital malformations that have collecetively been termed the “fatal alcohol syndrome".

Teratogenicity: Oral, Human - woman: TDLo = 41 gmikg (female 41 week(s) after conception) Effects on Newborn - Apgar score (human only) and
Effects on Newborn - other necnatal measures or effects and Effects on Newborn - drug depsndence.

Reproductive Effects: Intrauterine, Human - woman: TDLo = 200 mgfkg (female 5 day(s) pre-mating) Ferlility - famale fertility index {.g. # femates
pragnant per # sperm positive females; # females pregnant per # females mated).

Neurotoxlcity: No information avallabte. ‘
Mutagenicity: DNA Inhibition: Human, Lymphocyle = 220 mmol/L.; Cylogenetic Analysis: Human, Lymphocyte = 1160 gm/L.; Cytogenetic Analysis:
Hurman, Fibrobtast = 12000 ppm.; Cytagenetic Analysis: Human, Leukocyte = 1 pph/72H (Continuous).; Sister Chromatid Exchange: Human, Lymphe-

cyle = 500 ppm{72H (Continuous).




e

Seson 1 Toegoa i

Other Studies: Standard Draize Tesi{Skin, rebbit) = 20 mg/24H (Moderate} Standard Draize Test: Administration into the eye (rabhit) = 500 mg e
(Severe},

Sectl0n1 2 “ Ecofoggca] }nformanon v . ..

Environmental Toxicity: Fish: Rainbow trout: LG50 = 12900-15300 mgiL; 96 Hr; Flow-through @ 24-24.3°C Rainbow trout: LC50 = 11200 mg/L; 24 Hr;
Fingerling (Unspecified} ria: Phytobacterium phosphoreurn: EC50 = 34900 mg/L; 5-30 min; Microtox {est 250 ppm/Bhr/goldfishilethal/resh water.
Envirenmental: Ethanal: by water, will volatilize and probably degrade.

Physical: No Information available.

Other: Not expected to bioconcentrate in fish,

 Dioos Corsidrtor

Chemical waste generators must determine whether a discarded chemical is classified as a hazardous waste, US EPA guidelines for the classification
determination are listed in 40 CFR Patts 261.3, Additionally, waste generators must consult state and local hazardous waste regulations to ensure
complete and accurate classification.

RCRA P-Series: None listed.

RCRA U-Sertes: None listed.

Section 14 = =~ oo - e Transport Information
us DoT Canada TDG
Shipping Name - Ethanol Ethanal
Hazard Class 3 3 (6.1} !
UN Number UNT170 UN1986
Packing Group 1l i ;
FP 18C

Other

Secﬁon.'."i._5 - e Regulatow il"lfoi'mﬁltioﬂ ST

US Federal

TSCA: CAS# 64-17-5 is listed on the TSCA inventory.

Health 8 Safety Reporting List: None of the chemicals are on the Heailth & Safety Reporting List.

Chemical Test Rules: None of the chemicals in this product are under a Chemical Test Rule.

Sectlon 12h: None of the chemicals are listed under TSCA Section 12h.

TSCA Significant New Use Rule: None of the chemicals in this material have a SNUR under TSCA.

SARA:

CERCLA Hazardous Substances and corresponding RQs: None of the chemicals in this material have an RQ.

SARA Section 302 Extremely Hazardous Substances: None of the chemicals in this product have a TPQ.

SARA Caodes: CAS # 64-17-5; acute, chronic, flammable.

Section 313: No chemicals are reporlable under Section 313.

Clean Alr Act: This material does nat contain anly hazardous air poflutants. This material does not coniain any Class 1 Ozone depletors, This materiat
does not cantain any Class 2 Ozone depletors.

Clean Water Act: None of the chemicals in this product are Hsted as Hazardous Subsfances under the CWA. None of the chemicals in this product are
listed as Priority Pollutants under the CWA. None of the chemicals in this product are listed as Toxic Pollutanis under the CWA.

0OSHA: None of the chemicals in this product are considered highly hazardeus by OSHA,

STATE: Ethanol can be found on the following state right to know lists: California, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Minnesofa, Massachusetts.

This product comaing Ethanol, a chemical known to the state of California to cause hirth defects or other reproductive harm,

California No Significant Risk Level: None of the chemicals in this product are listed.

Europeanf/international Regulations

European Labeling in Accordance with EC Directives
Hazard Symbols: F

Risk Phrases:

R 11 Highly lammable.

Safely Phrases:

§ 7 Keep container tightly closed.

S 9 Keep container in a well-ventifated place.

S 16 Keep away from sources of igniffen - No smoking.

S 33 Take precautionary measures against stalic discharges.




WGK (Water Danger/Protection): CAS# 64-17-5: 0

Canada - DSL/NDSL; CASJ 64-17-5 is listed on Ganada's DSL List.

Ganada - WHMIS: This product has a WHMIS classification of B2, D2A.

Canadian Ingredient Disclosure List: CASH 64-17-5 is lisled on Canada's Ingredient Disclosure List.

Exposure Limits: CASH 64-17-5: OEL-AUSTRALIATWA 1000 ppm {1900 mg/m3); CEL-BELGIUM:TWA 1000 ppm (1880 mg/m3}), OEL-
CZECHOSLOVAKIA: TWA 1000 mg/m3;STEL 5000 mg/m3; OEL-DENMARK:TWA 1000 ppra1 (1900 mg/m3); CEL-FINLAND:TWA 1000 ppm {1900 mg/
m3);STEL 1250 ppm (2400 mg/m3); OEL-FRANCE:TWA 1000 ppm {1900 mg/m3);STEL 5000 pp; OEL-GERMANY:TWA 1000 ppm (1500 mg/m3);
OFL-HUNGARY:TWA 1000 mg/m3;STEL 3000 mg/m3; OEL-THE NETHERLANDS: TWA 1000 ppm (1900 mg/m3); CEL-THE PHILIPPINES: TWA 1000
ppm (1900 mg/m3); OEL-POLAND; TWA 1000 mgim3; OEL-RUSSIA:STEL 1000 mg/m3; OEL-SWEDEN:TWA 1000 ppm (1900 mg/m3}, OEL-
SWITZERLAND: TWA 1000 ppm {1800 mg/m3); OEL-THAILAND:TWA 1000 ppm {1900 mg/m3); OEL-TURKEY:TWA 1000 ppm (1906 mg/m3}; OEL-
UNITED KINGDOM:TWA 1000 ppm (1900 mg/m3) JANS OEL IN BULGARIA, COLOMBIA, JORDAN, KOREA check ACGIH TLV OEL IN NEW

ZEALAND, SINGAPORE, VIETNAM check ACG| TLV

Section16- -

MSDS Creation Date: 08/23/2004

The information above fs believed fo be accurate and represents the best informalion currently avallable o us. However, we make no warranty of
merchantabllity or any other warranly, axpress or Impliad, with respact to such information, and we assume no lability resuffing from lts use. Users
should make their own investigations fo determine the suitability of the information for their particular purposes. In no event shalf VEE GEE Scilantific
be liable for any claims, losses, or damages of eny third parly or for lost profits or any special, indirect, incidental, consequential or exemplary dam-
ages, howsoever arising, even if VEE GEE Scientific has been advlsed of the possibility of such damages.




Ethyl Alcohol, 95% v/v

Safety Data Sheet
according to Federal Register / Vol 77, No, 58 / Monday, March 26, 2012 / Rules and Regulations I
Date of Issue: 03/05/2014 Revislon date: 08/25/2017 Supersedes: 03/05/2014 Varsion! .1 t

: Mixtures

Product name . Ethyl Alcohol, 895% viv

Product code o VT230

Other means of identification : : Ethanol, Denatured, 85% viv
“’Relevant identified Uses of the.substance br Mixture and USEs advised against;

: Forlaboratory and manufacturing use only.

Use of the substance/mixture

Val Tach Di
Jackson's Pointe Commerce Park Building 1000
1010 Jackson's Polnte Court

Zelienople, PA 16063

T 412-826-56230

F 724-473-0647

GHS-US classification

Flam. Liq. 3 H226

Skinirit. 2 H315

Eye Irrit, 284 H319
Carc.. 1A H350 g
Repr. 2 H361

STOT SE1 H370

Full text of H statements : see section 16

GHS-US laheling
Hazard pictograms {GHS-US)

GHS02 GHS07 GHso8

Signal word {GHS-US) : Danger

Hazard statements {(GHS-LJS) : H226 - Flammable liquid and vapor

H315 - Causes skin irritation

H316 - Causes serfous eye imitation

H350 - May cause cancer {Ingestion)

H361 - Suspected of damaging the unborn child {Ingestion)

H370 - Causes damage to organs (central nervous sysiem, optic narve) (oral, Dermat})

: P201 - Obtain special instructions before use
P202 - Do not handle until all safety precautions have been read and understood
P210 - Keep away from heat, hot surfaces, open flames, sparks. - No smoking
P233 - Keep container tighily closed
P240 - Ground/bond container and recelving equipment
P241 - Use exploston-proof electrical, lighting, ventilaling equipment
P242 - Use only non-sparking fools
P243 - Take precaulionary measures against stalic discharge
P2860 - Do not breathe mist, spray, vapors
P264 - Wash exposed skin thoroughly after handling
P270 - Do not eat, drink or smoke when using this product
P280 - Wear eye protection, face protection, protective clothing, proteclive gloves
P303+P361+P353 - iF ON SKIN {or hair): RemovefTake off immediately all contaminated

EN {Engtish US) Page *

Precautionary statements {GHS-US)

08/25/2017







Ethyl Alcohol, 95% viv

Safety Data Sheet
according to Federal Register / Vol. 77, No. 58 f Monday, March 26, 2012 / Rules and Regulailons ’
A
Symptoms/effects after ingesiion 1 AFTER ABSORPTION OF LARGE QUANTITIES: Risk of aspiration pneumcnia. Red skin.

Body temperature rise, Damp/clammy skin. Excited/restless. Accelerated heart action. Ceniral
nervous system depression. Dizziness. Narcosis. Headache, Drunkenness. Nausea. Vomiting.
Disturbed motor fesponse. Coordination disorders. Visual disturbances. Impaired
concentration. Delusions, Disturbed sensation of pain. Disturbances of heart rate. Disturbances
of consciousness. Tremor. Crampsfuncontrolled muscular confractions, Dilated pupils.

Chronic symptoms : ON CONTINUOUS/REPEATED EXPOSURE/CONTACT: Dry skin. Gastrointestinal complaints.
Enlargementfaffection of the liver. Change in the haemogramme/blood composition. Cardiac
and blood circulation effects. High arterial pressure. Impairment of the nervous sysfem.
Behavioural disturbances. Mental confusion, Disturbed tactile sensibllity. Tremor. Affection of
the bone marrow. Affection of the endocrine system. Weakening of the immune system.

Suiiable exﬂngulshmg medla . Water spray. Alcohnl rests!ani foam. BC powder Carbon dioxide,
Unsuitahle extinguishing media . Solid water jet ineffective as exlinguishing medium.

Fire hazard : DIRECT F IRE HAZARD nghly ﬂammable Gas!vapor flammable w;th air wrthm explosnon

limits. INDIRECT FIRE HAZARD. May be ignited by sparks. Gas/vapor spreads at floor level:
. ignition hazard. Reactions invelving a fire hazard: see "Reactivity Hazard".

Explosion hazard : DIRECT EXPLOSION HAZARD, Gasfvapour explosive with air within explosion limiis.
INDIRECT EXPLOSION HAZARD, may be ignited by sparks. Reactions with explosion
hazards: see "Reactivity Hazard".

Reactivity . Upon combustton: CO and CO2 are formed. Reacts violently with many compounds e.g.: with
{strong} oxidizers: (Increased) risk of firefexploston. Violent to explosive reaction with (sorme}
aclds.

F1refghtmg instructions : Cool tanks/drums with water spraylremOVe then into safety. Do not move the ioad if exposed fo
heat.
Profection during firefighting ¢ Heatffire exposure: compressed alrfoxygon apparatus.

Generai measures : Remove lgnition sources. Use spacial care to avold static electric charges. No naked [Ights No

smoking.

6.1.1. For non-amergency personnel

Protective equipment . Gloves. Protective goggles. Protactive clothing. Large spillsfin enclosed spaces: compressed
alr apparatus. See "Material-Handling" to select protective clothing.

Emergency proceduras : : Keep upwind. Mark the danger area. Conslder evacuation. Seal off low-lying areas. Close

doors and windows of adjacent premises, Stop engines and no smoking. No naked flamss or
sparks. Spark- and explosion-proof appliances and lighting equipment. Keep containers closed.
Wash contaminated clothes.

6.1.2. For emergency responders
Protective equipmeant . Equip cleanup crew wrth praoper protection. Avoid breathing mist, spray,

Emergency procedures : Ventifate area.

For confainment : Conta;n released substance, pump into swtab!e contalners Consult "Material- handhng" to
select matarial of contalners. Plug the leak, cut off the supply. Dam up the iquid spill. Try to
reduce evaporation. Measure the cnncantraﬁon of the explosive gas-alr mixture, Dilute/disperse
combustible gas/vapour with water curtain. Provide equipment/receptacles with earthing. Do
not use compressed alr for pumping over spills. !

08/26/2017 EN (English US} . 3H2




" Ethyl Alcohol, 95% viv
Safety Data Sheet

according to Federal Register / Vol 77, No. 58 / Monday, Ma

rch 26, 2012 f Rules and Reguiations

Methods for cleaning up

‘Reference io:n e seotionss

See Heading 8. Exposure controls and personal proteciion.

Hygiene measures

Siorage conditions

tncompatible products
incompatible materials
Heat-ignition

Prohibitions on mixed storage
Storage area

Special rules on packaging

Packaging materials

. Comply with the legal requirements. Remove contaminated clothing immediately. Clean

iGBnCIaAng AnvinconpatbINies o e e : 2
. Pioper grounding procedures o avold slatic slectricity should be foliowed. Ground/bon

: Take up fiquid spilf into a non combustible material e.g.: sand, earth, vermiculite or kieselguhr,

powdered limestone, Scoop absorbed substance into closing containers. See "Materlal-
handling" for suitable contalner materials. Carefully collect the spilfleftovers. Damaged/cooled
tanks must be emptied. Do not use compressed air for pumping over spills. Clean
contaminated surfaces with an excess of water. Take collected spill to manufacturer/competent
authority. Wash clothing and equipment after handling.

contaminated clothing. Handle uncleaned smpty containers as full ones, Thoroughly clean/dry
the installation before use. Do not dischargs the waste into the drain. Do not use compressed
air for pumping over. Uso spark-/explosionproof appliances and lighting system. Take
precautions against electrostatic charges. Keep away from naked flames/heat. Keep away from
ignition sources/sparks. Observe normal hygiene standards. Keep container tightly closed.
Measure the concentration in the air regularly. Work under local exhaust/vantilation.

: Wash exposed skin thoroughly after handling.

TR T S P

contalner and receiving equipment. Use explosion-proof electiicalfventilatingfighting/...
equipment.

. Keep container tightly closed. Keep only in the original container In a cool, well ventilated ptace

away from : incompatible materials. Keep in fireproof place.

. Strong bases. Strong aclds.

. Saurces of ignition, Direct suniight. Heat sources,

. KEEP SUBSTANCE AWAY FROM: heat sources. ignition sources.

+ KEEP SUBSTANCE AWAY FROM: oxidizing agents. strong acids. water/moisture.

: Keep out of direct sunlight. Store In a dry area. Ventilation at floor level. Fireproof storeroom.

Provide for an automatic sprinkler system. Provide for a tub to coltect spills. Provide the tank
with earthing. Meet the legal requirements.

© SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS: closing. dry. clean. corractly labelled. maet the legal

requirements. Secure fragile packagings in solid containers.

. SUITABLE MATERIAL: stainless steel. aluminium. iron. copper. nickel. synthetic material.

glass, MATERIAL TO AVOID: No data availabte.

4000 ppm (Ethanol; USA; Short time value; TLY -
Adopted Value)

OSHA PEL (TWA

ACGIH STEL (ppm) 1000 pprm (Ethanol; USA; Shor time value; TLV -
Adopted Value)
USA OSHA OSHA PEL (TWA) (mg/m) 7300 mg/m?®
USA OSHA ) (ppm) 1000 ppm

‘..-.."=.:. Tt Vi ;Qg i
USA ACGIH ACGIH TWA (ppm} 200 ppm (2-propanol; USA; Time-weighted average
exposure limit 8 h; TLV - Adopled Valus)
USA ACGIH ACGIH STEL {ppm} 400 ppm (2-propanol; USA; Short time value; TLV -
Adapled Value}
USA OSHA OSHA PEL {TWA) {mg/m®) 980 mgfm?*
USA OSHA OSHA PEL (TWA) {(ppm} 400 ppm

ag/25/2017

EN (Engish US)

412




Ethyl Alcohol, 95% v/v
Safety Data Sheet )

according to Federal Register / Vol. 77, No. 58 [ Monday, March 26, 2012/ Rules and Regulations

- Neihanol (6726

USA AGGIH ACGIH TWA (ppm) - o “T200 pprn (Methanol: USA; Time-weighted averaga
exposure limit 8 h; TLV - Adopted Value)

USA ACGIH ACGIH STEL (ppm) 250 ppm (Methanol; USA,; Short time value; TLV -
Adopted Value)

USA OSHA OSHA PEL {TWA} (mgim?) 260 mg/m®

USA OSHA OSHA PEL (TWA) (ppm) 200 ppm

: Emergency eye wash fountams and safety ShOWEI‘S shoufd he available in the tmmediate
vicinily of any potential expasure. Ensure adequate ventilation.

Appropriate engineering confrols

Personal protective equipment . Safely glasses. Gloves. Protective clothing.

. GIVE EXCELLENT RESISTANCE: butyl rubber, viton. GIVE GOOD RESISTANCE: neoprene.
tetrafluoroathyiena. GIVE LESS RESISTANCE: nifrile rubber. poiyethylene. GIVE POOR
RESISTANCE: natural rubber. PVA. PVC.

Materials for proteciive clothing

Hand protection : Gloves.

Eye protection : Safely glasses.

Skin and body protection : Protective clothing.

Respiratory profection . Wear gas mask with filter {ype A if conc. In air > exposure fimit.

: Do not eat, drink or smoke during use.

Other infermation

e ntorm Fonbasic physical-and cHenic lies s e el e ot SRty
Physical stale : Liquld .
Appearance ¢ Liquid.
Molecular mass : 46.07 g/mol
Color . Colourless.
Odor + Alcohol adour, Pleasant odour.
Odor threshold ;100 ppm
188 mg/m?
pH : No data available
Relative evaporation rate {bulyl acetate=1} P24
Relative evaporation rate (ether=1) . 8.3
Melting point ; ~115°C
Freezing point : No data available
Boiling point ; 78°C
Flash point : 26°C
Critical temperature 1 243°C
Auto-fgnition {emperature ; 363°C
Decomposition temperature : No data avallable
Flammability (sclid, gas) : No data available
Vapor pressure : B8 hPa (20 °C)
Vapor pressure at 50 °C : 300 hPa (50 °C)
Critical pressure : 63840 hPa
Relative vapor densify at 20 °C ;1.8
Relative densily : No data available
Relative density of saturated gasfair mixiure 1 1.04
Specific gravity / densily : 0.8 gl

08/25/2017 EN (English US}) 512



Ethyl Alcohol, 95% viv
Safety Data Sheet

according 1o Federal Register / Vol. 77, No. 58 / Monday, March 26, 2012/ Rules and Regulations
. Soluble in watar. Solubie in ether. Soluble in acetone, Soluble In chioroform. Sofuble in olis/fats.

Sotubility
Soluble in methanol. Soluble in acids,
Water: Complete
Ethanok: Not applicable
Ether: Complete
Acetone: Complete
Log Paw . No data available
Log Kow . No data available
Viscosily, kinematic . No data available
Viscosity, dynamic ; 0.0012 Pa.s {20 °C)
Explosive properties : No data available
Oxidizing properties : No data avallable
Explosion limits 1 3.3-19.0vol %
. 67 - 290 gim?
Speclrc conductwny : 130000 pSlm
Saturation concentration 12 gim®
VOCG content 100 %

. Gasivapour heavier than air at 20°C. Glear. Hygroscopic. Volatile. Substance has nettral
reaction.

Other properties

f‘ﬁ’%@e 3171
Upon combustion: CO and COZ2 are formed. Reacts viclently with many compounds e.g.: with {strong) oxidizers: (lncreased) rlsk of f refexplosion.
Violent to explosive reaction with (some) acids.

oRRazatinls TeatNse

MO Ncompatible:maleria
Strong acids. Strong bases.

Acte toxicity : Not classified

LD50 oral rat 10740 mglkg (Rat; Experimental value,Rat, Experimental valte)
LD50 dermal rabhit > 16000 mgfkg (Rabbit; Literature study)

LD50 dermai rabblt 12870 mgfkg (Rabhit; Experimental value; Equivalent or similar to OECD 402; 16.4; Rabbit)

L.C50 inhalation rat (mgh) 73 mgilf4h (Rat)

LS50 oral rat > 90000 mafkg

LD50 oral rat > 5000 migfkg {Rat; BASF test; Literature study; 1187-2769 mgtkg bodyweight; Ral; Weight of
svidence)

1.D50 dermal rabbit 15800 mafkg {(Rabbit; Literature study)

LE50 inhalation rat {mafl) 85 mg/lf4h (Rat; Literature study)

LG50 inhalation rat {ppm} 64000 ppm/4h (Rat; Literature study)

08/25/2017 EN {English US} 6rt2




Ethyl Alcohol, 95% viv

Safety Data Sheet _
according to Federal Register / Vol. 77, No, 58 ! Monday, March 26, 2042 / Rules and Regulations :"
Skin corrosionfiriitation : Causes skin irritation. )

Serious eye damagefiriitation : Causes serious eye [rritation.
Respiratory or skin sensitization 1 Not classified
Germ cell mutagenicity : Not classified
Based on availahle data, the classification criteria are not met
Carcinogenleity : May cause cancer (Ingestian).

bR £

Reproductive toxicity . Suspected of damaging the unborn child (Ingestion).
Based on available data, the classification critetia are not met
Specific target organ toxicity ~ single exposure . Causes damage to organs {central nervous system, opftic nerve) (oral, Dermal).
Spacific target organ toxicity — repeated : Not classiffed '
exposure Based on available data, the classification criteria are not met
Aspiration hazard : Not classified
Based on available data, the classiffcation criteria are not met
Potential Adverse human health effects and - Harmful if swallowed. Based on avallable data, the classification criteria are not met.
sympltoms
Symptoms/effects after inhatation . EXPOSURE TO HIGH CONCENTRATIONS: Dry/sore throat. Coughing. Irritation of the

respiratory tract. Irritation of the nasal mucous membranes. Respiratory difilculties, Cenfral
nervous system depression. Symptoms simitar to thase fisted under ingestion.

Symptoms/effects after skin contact : Slight irritation.

Symptomsfeffects after eye contact . Redness of ihe eye tissue. Lacrimation. ON CONTINUGUS EXPOSURE/CONTACT: Irritation
of the eye tissue.

Symptoms/effects after ingestion . AFTER ABSORPTION OF LARGE QUANTITIES: Risk of aspiration pneumania. Red skin.

Body temperature rise. Damp/clammy skin, Excited/restless. Accelerated heart action. Cenfral
narvous system depression. Dizziness, Narcosis. Headache. Drunkenness. Nausea. Vomiting.
Disturbed motor response. Coordination disorders. Visual disturbances. Impaired
concentration. Delusions. Disturbed sensation of pain. Disturbances of heart rate. Disturbances
of consciousness. Tremar. Crampsfuncantrolled muscular contractions. Ditated pupils.

. ON CONTINUOUS/REPEATED EXPOSURE/CONTACT: Dry skin. Gastrointestinal complainks.
Enlargement/affection of the fiver. Change in the haemogramme/blood compaosition. Gardiac
and Blood circulation effacts. High arterial pressure, fmpairment of the nervous system.
Behavioural disturbances. Mental confusion. Disturbed tactile sensibility. Tremar. Affection of
the bone marrow. Affection of the endocrine system. Weakening of the immune system.

Chronic symptoms

= e

+ Not harmiul to fishes {LC50(@6h) >1000 mg/f). Not harmfui to invertebrates (Daphnia). Slightly
harmful to algae {EC50 (72h}: 100 - 1000 mgff). Harmiut to ptankton. Not hammful to bacletia
{ECH0 >1000 mg#). No inhibition of activated sfudge.

e ST
L

3 AE T e it S Eah SR CEAR e T e e = P i
LC50 fish 1 14200 mg#t (LC50; US EPA; 96 h; Pimephales promel
Experimental value)

TR

- water

3 [H1E ORANLH . e s DEEET e
LC50 fish 2 9640 mg/l {LC50; OECD 203; Fish, Acute Toxicity Test; 96 h; Pimephales promelas; Flow-
through system; Fresh water; Experlmental value)
EC50 Daphnia 2 13299 mgll (EC5G; Other; 48 h; Daphnia magna)
Threshold limit algae 1 > 1000 mg/l (EC50; UBA; 72 h; Scenedesmus subsplcatus)

TR e e T T = =
MELERRLIEE £ e B e SiE At S = S p
LCA0 fish 1 15400 mgt (L.C50; EPA 660/3 - 75/008; 96 h; Lepomis macrochirus; Flow-through system; ‘
Fresh water; Experimental valua)
ECS0 Daphnia 1 > 10000 my# (EC50; DIN 38412-11; 48 h; Daphnia magna; Static system; Fresh water;

Experimental value)

08/25/2017 EN {English US) T2



" Ethyl Alcohol, 95% viv
Safety Data Sheet

%; according lo Federal Register / Vol. 77, No. 58 / Manday, March 26, 2012 f Rules and Regulalions

10800 my/l

e

{LCA0; 96 h; Salmo gairdneti)

e

Readily biodegradable In water. Biodegradable in the soil. Highly mobile in soll,

et

Rt

s

Persistence and degradabilit Readily biodegradable in water. Biodegradable in the soil. Highly moblle in soil.
Biochemical oxygen demand (BOB) 0.8-0967g0 f1fg substance

Chemical oxygen demand {COD}) 1790 talgeubs

ThOD 21tg0 f1fg substance

BOD {% of ThOD) 0.43

Persistence and degradabllity Readily biodegradable in water. Biodegradable in the soll. Biodegradable in the soil under
anaerobic conditions. No fest data on mobility of the substance avallable.

Biochemical oxygen demand (BOD} 1.19g0 {fg substance

Chemicat oxygen demand {COD) 22390 /g substance

ThOD 24g0 0ifg substance

Persistence and degradability Readily biodegradable in water. Biodagradable in the sail. Highly mobile in soll,
Biochemical oxygen demand (BOD} 06-1.12g0 [fg substance

Chemical oxygen demand (COD) 14290 D)/g substance

ThOD 1590 GHg substan

BOD {% of ThQD) 0.8 (Literature study)

A Bioaceuniiative potentials ‘ =

=1L S A
BCF fish 1 1 (BCF; Other; 72 h; Cyprinus carpio; Staflc system, Fresh water; Read-across)
Log Pow -0.31 {(Expetimental value)
Bieaccumuiative potential Low potential for bioaccumuiation (Log Kow < 4},

Log Pow - 7 .5 {Waight of evidece approach; Other; 25 °C)
Bivaccumulative potential Low potential for bioaccumulation {Log Kow < 4).

Not established.

BCEfish1 < 10 (BCF: 72 h; Leuciscus |dus)

Log Pow 0,77 (Experimental valug; Gther)

Bioaccumulative potential Low potential for bioaccumulation (BCF < 500).
| Bt

ﬁ:’:} =2 .--L_ 7

Koc,PCKOCWIN v1.66; 1; Read-across

Suiface tension 0.022 Nfm (20 °C)
Log Koc Koo, PCKOCWIN v1.66; 1; Read-across

" Surface fension 0,023 Njm (20 °C)
Log Kot Koe, PCKOCWIN v1.66; 1; Calculated value

08/25/2017 EN (English US}) B2




Ethyl Alcohol, 95% viv
Safety Data Sheet

according lo Federal Register / Vol, 77, No. 58 / Monday, March 26, 2012 / Rules and Regulations

e CeERI e s
Other Informatton ; Avold release to the environment.

e et 4 L L2 e A S =2 = 5

- Remave waste in accordance with [ocal andfor natlonal regulations, Hazardous waste shall not
be mixed together with other waste. Differant types of hazardous waste shall not be mixed
together i this may entail a risk of pollution or create problems for the further management of
the waste. Hazardous waste shall be managed responsibly. All entities that store, fransport or
handie hazardous waste shall take the necessary measures to prevent risks of pollution or
damage 10 pecple or animals. Recycle by distillation. Remove to an authorized waste
incinerator for solvents wiih energy recavery. Do not discharge into surface water. May be
discharged to wastewaler treatment installation.

: LWCA (the Netherlands): KGA category 03, Hazardous waste according to Direclive
2008/38/EC.

Ecology - waste materials . Avoid release to the environment.

Additiona) information

SECTION 14:-T

In accordance with DOT

Transpart document description : UN1987 Alcohols, n.o.s., 3,11

UN-No.(DOT) : 1987

DOT NA no. : UN1987

Proper Shipping Name {DOT} : Alcohols, n.os.

Transport hazard class{es) (DOT} : 3-Class 3 - Flammable and combustible liquid 49 GFR 173.120

Hazard labels (DOT} : 3 - Flammable liquid

t

Packing group {(DOT) + II - Medium Danger

DOT Special Provisions (48 CFR 172.10%) : 172 - This entry includes alcohol mixtures containing up to 5% petroleum products.
IB2 - Authorized IBCs: Metal {314, 318 and 31N); Rigid plastics (31H1 and 31H2), Compaosite
{31HZ1). Additional Requirement: Only fiquids with a vapor pressure less than or equal to 110
kPa at 50 C (1.1 bar at 122 F), or 130 kPa at 55 C (1.3 bar at 131 F) are authorized.
T7 - 4 178.274(d}(2) Normal............. 178.275(d)(3}
TP1 - The maximum degree of filling must not exceed tha degree of flling determined by the
following: Degree of filling = 87 / 1 + a (tr - ) Where: tr fs the maximum mean bulk temperature
during transport, and i is the temperature in degrees celsfus of the liquid during filiing.
TP8 - A partable tank having a minimum test pressure of 1.5 bar {150 kPa} may be used when
the flash paint of the hazardous material fransported is greater than0 C (32 F).
TP26 - A potable tank having & minimum test pressure of 2.65 bar (265 kPa) may be used
pravided the calculated test pressura is 2.65 bar o less based on the MAWP of the hazardous
material, as defined in 478.275 of this subchapter, where the test pressure Is 1.5 times the
MAWP.

DOT Packaging Exceptions (40 CFR 173.00x) @ 4bi150

DOT Packaging Non Bulk {49 CFR 173.00x) 1 202

DOT Packaging Bulk {48 CFR 173.:0:x) 1 242

DOT Quantity Limitations Passenger aircraftfrall @ SL

(49 CFR 173.27}

DOT Quantity Limitations Cargo aircraftonly (49 @ 60L

CFR 175.75)

: B - (1) The material may be stowed “on deck” or "under dack™ on a cargo vessel and on a
passenger vessel carrying a number of passengers limited 1o not more than the fargar of 25
passengers, ar one passenger per aach 3 m of overall vessel length; and (i) "On deck only” on
passenger vessels in which the number of passengers speclfied in paragraph (K)(2)(i) of this
section is exceedead.

DOT Vessel Stowage Location

CEEVUICE

Other information : Mo supplementary information availahle,

00/25/2017 EN (English US) o 7 9/f2



Ethyl Alcohol, 95% viv
Safety Data Sheet

according {o Federal Register f Vol. 77, No, 58 / Monday, March 28, 2012 / Rules and Regulations

ADR

Transport document description

Packing group {(ADR)

Class {ADR})

Hazard identification number (Kemler No.)
Classification code {ADR)

Hazard labels (ADR)

Orange plates

Tunnel restriction code

‘Transport by sea
UN-No. (iIMDG)
Class (IMDG)
EmS-No, (1}
EmS-No. (2}

Air transport
UN-No. (IATA}

Class (JATA)

Packing group {(IATA)

SECTiON 15 Regulatory nformatio

: UN 1170 ethanof {ethyl atcohal), 3, II, (D/E)
H

. 3 - Flammable liquid

;33

. Ft

. 3« Flammable liguids

. DIE

: 1170

: 3 - Flammable liquids
: F-E

: S-D

» 170
: 3~ Flammable Liguids
: 1t - Medium Danger

Physical hazard - Flammable (gases, aerosols, liquids, or sollds)
Heaith hazard - Skin corrosion or Irritation
Heatth hazard -~ Serfous eye tamage or eye jrritation

L[sted on the United States TSCA ('E'oxu: Substances Control Act) inventory
Sub}ect to reporting requirements of Unjted States SARA Seclion 313

Lrsied on the Unlted States TSCA {Toxic Substances Control Act) inventory
Subject fo reporting requirements of United States SARA Section 313

RQ (Reportable quantity, section 304 of EPA's 5000 1b
List of Lists)
SARA Section 311/312 Hazard Classes

immediate {acute) health hazard
Fire hazard

Class B Division 3 - Combustible Liguld

WHMFS Classﬂ'catlon
Class D Division 2 Subdivision A - Very foxic materlal causing other toxic effects

08/25/2017 EN (English US) 10M12



Ethyl Alcohol, 95% viv

Safety Data Sheet

accosding lo Federal Register / Val. 77, No. 58 f Monday, March 26, 2012 { Rutes and Regulations

C[ass B Dlvislan 2- Flammable Liquld
Class D Dwrslon 2 Subdivision B - Toxlc material causmg other toxic effacts

Llsted on the Canadlan DSL (Domest;c Substances List)

WHMIS Classification

Class B Division 2 - Flammable Liquid
Class D Division 2 Subdivision A - Very toxic material causing other toxic effects
Class [ Division 2 Subdivision B - Toxic material causing other toxic effects

EU- Regu[atlons

Classification according fo Regufation (EC} No. 1272/2008 [CL.P]

Classification according to Direclive 67/548/EEC [DSD] or 1998/M45/EC [DPD]

Fi RN

Full text of R-phrases: ses section 16

16.2.2,

Natlonal regulations

U S.- Cahfomia Proposition B5 - Carctnogen List

- Male

U.5. - California - Proposition 85 - Davelopmental No
Toxicity

U.5. - Catifornia - Proposition 65 - Reproductive Toxicity | No
- Female

U.8. - Callfornia - Proposition 65 - Reproductive Toxicity | No

1 SF Caltforma -

us. - Cahforma~ -

NO s:gmﬂcant nsk level

U.8. - Califomia - U.S. - California -
Proposition 65 - Proposition 65 - Proposition 68 - Propesition 85 - {NSRL}
Carcinogens List Developmental Toxicity Reproductive Toxicily - Reproductive Toxicily - Male
Female
No No No No

| s, - Cahfomla -

U S.- Cal:fomia -

1.5, - California -

us. - ; Callforma -

Nosngniﬁant risk level

No

Proposition 65 - Proposition 85 - Praposition 65 - Proposition 65 - {NSRL)
Carcinogens List Developmental Toxicity Reproductive Toxicity - Repraductive Toxlsily - Male
Female
No No No

U.8. - California -
Proposition 65 -
Carcinogens List

L e
u.s. - Ca]lforma-

Praposition 65 -
Developmental Toxicity

u. S - Califorma -
Proposition 65 -
Reproductive Toxicity -
Femals

U.S. - California -
Proposition 66 -
Raproductive Toxicity - Male

No significant risk le\leﬁ.
{NSRL)

08/25/2017

EM {Engiisk US}

11112






ThermoFisher
SCIENTIIFIC .

SAFETY DATA SHEET

Creation Date 24-Apr-2009 Revision Date 18-Jan-2018 Revision Number 8

Molecular Biology Grade Ethanol

be.duct Name

Cat No. : BP2818-4, BP2818-100, BP2818-500
CAS-No 64-17-5

Synonyms Ethyl alcohol; Absolute ethanal

Recommended Use Laboratory chemicals,

Uses advised against Not for food, drug, pesticide or biocidal product use

Details of the supplier of the safety data sheet

Company

Fisher Scientific
One Reagent Lane
Fair Lawn, NJ 07410
Tel: (201) 796-7100

Emergency Telephone Number
CHEMTREC®, Inside the USA: 800-424-9300
CHEMTREGC®, Outside the USA: 001-703-527-3887

(-:Ia.ssif.ication
This chemical ls considered hazardous by the 2012 OSHA Hazard Communication Standard (29 CFR 1910.1200}

Flammable Tiquids Category 2
Sarious Eye Damage/Eye Irritation Category 2

Label Elements

Signat Word
Danger

Hazard Statements
Highly flammable lfquid and vaper
Causes setlous eye irritation

Precautionary Statements

Page 1/8






Molecular Bioclogy Grade Ethanol Revision Date 18-Jan-2018

Suitable Extinguishing Media Use water spray, alcohol-resistant foam, dry chemical or carbon dioxide. Gool closed
containers exposed to fire with water spray.

Unsuitable Extinguishing Media Water may be inef‘féctive, Do not use a solid water stream as it may scatter and spread fire

Flash Point 13 °C / 554 °F

Method - No information avaitable
Autoignition Temperature 363 °C / 6854 °F
Explosion Limits

Upper ' 19 vol %

Lower 3.3vol %

Sensitivity to Mechanical Impact No information available
Sensitivity to Static Discharge No information available

Specific Hazards Arising from the Chemical
Fiammable. Risk of ignition. Vapors may form’ explosive mixtures with air. Vapors may travel to source of ignition and ftash back.

Containers may explode when heated. Vapors may form explosive mixtures with air,

Hazardous Combustion Products

Carbon menoxide (CO) Carbon dioxide (COz2)

Protective Equipment and Precautions for Firefighters

As in any fire, wear self-contained breathing apparatus pressure-demand, MSHA/NIOSH (approved or equivalent) and full

protective gear.
NFPA

Health Flammability : Instability Physical hazards
2 3 1 N/A

T ——Y I e -y T s e P T L

6, Accidental rele: .
Use personal protective equipment. Ensure adequate ventilation. Remove all sources of
.Ignition. Take precautionary measures against static discharges.

Environmental Precautions Should not be refeased info the environment, Do not flush into surface water or sanitary
sewer system. )

Personal Precaufions

Methods for Containment and Clean Soak up with inert absorbent material. Keep in suitable, closed containers for disposal.
Up Remove all sources of ignition. Use spark-proof tools'and explosion-proof equipment.

7. Handling lorage L
Wear personal protective equipment. Do not get in eyes, on skin, or on clothing. Ensure
adequate ventilation. Avoid ingestion and inhalation. Keep away from open flames, hot
surfaces and sources of ignition. Use only non-sparking tools. To avoid ignition of vapors by
static electricity discharge, all metal parts of the equipment must be grounded, Take
precautionary measures against stafic discharges.

Randling

Keep containers tightly closed in a dry, cool and well-ventilated place. Keep away from
open flames, hot surfaces and sources of ignition. Flammables area. Keep away from heat

and sources of ignition,

Storage

I
Is / personal protection

Page 3/8







Molecular Biology Grade Ethano! Revision Date 18-Jan-2018

Stability Hygroscopic.

Conditions to Avoid Incompatible products. Heat, flames and sparks. Keep away from open flames, hot
surfaces and sources of ignition.

Incompatible Materiats Strong exidizing agents, Strong aclds, Acid anhydrides, Acid chlorides
Hazardous Decomposition Products Carbon monoxide (CO), Carbon dioxide (COz)
Hazardous Polymerization Hazardous polymerization does not ocour.

Hazardous Reactions None under normal processing.

T LT

Acute Toxicity

Product Information

Component Information
Camponent LD50 Oral LD50 Dermal L.C50 Inhalation
Ethyl alcohol 3450 myficg ( Mouse ) Not listed 20000 pprof10H { Rat )

Toxicologically Synergistic No information available

Products

Delayed and immediate effects as well as chronic effects from short and long-term exposure

Irritation Irritating to eyes

Sensitization No information available

Carcinogenicity The table below indicates whether each agency has listed any ingredient as a carcinogen.,

Component CAS-No IARC NTP ACGIH OSHA Mexico
Ethyl alcohol 64-17-5 Group 1 Known A3 X Not listed
IARC: (International Agency for Research on Cancer) IARG: {Infemnational Agency for Research on Cancer)

Group 1 - Carcinogenic fo Humans
Group 2A - Probably Carcinogenic to Humans
) Group 2B - Passibly Carcinogenic fo Humans
NTP: (National Toxlcity Program) NTE: (National Toxicily Program)
Known - Known Carcinogen
Reasonably Anticipated - Reasonably Anficipated o be a Human
Carcinogen

ACGIH: (American Conference of Governmental Industrial A1 - Known Human Carcinogen
A2 - Suspected Human Carcinogen

Hygienisis)
A3 - Animal Carcinogen
ACGIH: {American Conference of Governmental Indusirial Hygienists)
OSHA: (Occupational Safety & Health Administration) OSHA: (Oceupational Safely & Health Administration}
X - Present
Mexico - Occupational Exposure Limits - Carcinogens Mexlco - Occupational Exposure Limifs - Carcinogens
AT - Confirmed Human Carcinogen
A2 - Suspected Human Carcinagen
A3 - Conflrmed Animal Carcinogen
Ad - Not Classifiable as a Human Carcinogen
A5 - Not Suspected as a Human Carcinogen
Mutagenic Effects No information available
Reproductive Effects No information available,
Developmental Effects No information avaitable.
Teratogenicity No infermation available.
STOT - single exposure None known p
STOT - repeated exposure None known L

Page 5/8







Molecular Biology Grade Ethanol Revision Date 18-Jan-2018

Alt of the components in the product are on the following lnventory lists: X =listed {

International Inventories

Component TSCA | DSL | NDSL | FINECS | ELINCS | NLP | PICCS | ENCS | AICS | IECSC | KECL
Ethy! atcohol X X - 200-578-6 - X X X X X

Legend:

X - Listed

E - Indicates a substance that is the subject of a Section 5(e) Consent order under TSCA,

F « Indicates a substance that is the subject of a Sectlon 5{f) Rule under TSCA.

N - Indicates a pelymerfc substance containing no free-radical initiator in its inventory name but is considered to cover the designated
polymer made with any free-radical initiator regardless of the amount used.

P - Indicates a commenced PMN substance

R ~Indicates a substance that is the subject of a Section 6 risk management rule under TSCA.

S - Indicates a substance that Is identified in a proposed or final Significant New Use Rule

T -indlcates a substance that is the subject of a Section 4 test rule under TSCA,

XU - Indicates a substance exempt from reporting under the Inventory Update Rule, L.e. Partial Updating of the TSCA Inventory Data Base
Production and Site Reports (40 CFR 710{B).

¥4 « Indicates an exempt polymer that has a number-average molecular weight of 1,000 or greater.

¥2 - Indicates an exempt polymer that Is a polyester and is made only from reactants included In a specified list of low concern reactants

that comprises one of the eligibility criteria for the exemption rule.

U.S. Federal Regulations

TSCA 12(b) Not applicable
SAﬁA 313 Mot applicable
SARA 311/312 Hazard Categories  See section 2 for more information
CWA (Clean Water Act) Not applicable
Clean Air Act Mot applicable

0SHA Occupational Safely and Health Administration
Not applicable

CERCLA Not applicable

This product contains the following proposition 65 chemicals Elhyl alcohol is only a

California Proposition 65
considered s Proposition 85 deveiopmental hazard when it is ingested as an alcoholic

bevarage
Component CAS-No California Prop. 63 Prop 65 NSRL Category
Ethyl alcohol 64-17-5 Development {alcohofic - Dovolopmental
beverages only} Carcinogen
U.S. State Right-to-Know
Regulations
Component Massachusetts New Jersey Pennsylvania Illinois Rhode Island
Ethyl alcohol X X X X X
U.S. Department of Transportation
Reportable Quantity (RQ}: N
DOT Marine Pollutant N
DOT Severa Marine Pollutant N

1.5, Department of Homeland Security
This preduct does not contain any DHS chemicals,

Other International Regulations

Page 7/8







PLANNING
COMMISSION
HANDOUTS



L

Knowledge Now — practical research on timely topics.

By Laure! Witf, CML staff altorney

The ban is lified and the race kicks off as
farmers and businesses around the United
States begin to grow hemp, Aimerica’s newest
cash crop. Like marijuana, hemp is a strain of
the Cannabis sativa L. plant, but unlike
marijuana, hemp contains less than three-
tenths of a percent of tetrahydrocannabinol
(THC). THG is the psychoactive component of
marijuana causing the characteristic "high."
Hemp can be used in a wide range of
industries, hut the most lucrative use comes
from the plant's high concentration of
cannabinoid (CBD). Many claim CBD oil has
positive benefits, helping with a range of
ailments from arthritis to migraines. Products
containing CBP, from topical lotions to dog
treats, are flying off the shelves even as-
claims remain unsuhstantiated by the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration (FDA).

Hemp, September 2019

The swirl of excitement around the
legalization of hemp has every layer of
government asking what it can do to
regulate the plant, ensuring the safe
cultivation, production, and, in the case

of CBD, consumption. This article will
describe federal and state regulation
before turning to what Colorado municipal
governments can do to promote the
health and safety of their residents,

Evolution of federal regulation
Congress outlawed hemp in the United States
in 1870 with the enactment of the Controlled
Substances Act {CSA), The CSA classified
any use of the Cannabis sativa L. plant as
extremely dangerous ~ a schedule 1
substance, which includes the most
dangerous narcotics found in the United
States, such as cocaine and heroin,

Continued on page 2




Continued from page 1
The CSA defined marijuana as "all parts of the

plant Cannabis sativa l.., whether growing or

0t; the seeds thereof; the resin extracted from

iy part of such plant; and every compound,
manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or
preparation of such plant, its seeds or resin.”
21 U.S.C.A. § 812(1}{c)(17) (2016).

In the last twenty years, interest in industrial
hemp began to resurface with research’
showing hemp as a sustainable crop for use in
clothing, makeup, oils, medicine, etc. In
response, Congress permitted hemp
cultivation in pilot programs around the
United States in the Agricultural Act of 2014,
PL. 113-79 (2014 Farm Bill). The Agricultural
Actis adopted by Congress every four to five
years to shape national food and agriculture
policy. Hemp, however, remained illegal under
the CSA, and several federal law enforcement
agencies continued to enforce all strains of
Cannabis sativa L. as a schedule 1 substance.
Tension brought fawsuits and a wake of
confusion for would-be producers about

how federal authorities would respond to
hemp cultivation.

Congress responded in the Agriculture
Improvement Act of 2018 (2018 Farm Bill) by

- vramoving hemp from the CSA definition of

-

-arijuana. it moved hemp regulation to the

griculture Marketing Act of 1946, which
treats hemp like all other crops in the United
States, and gave oversight authority to the
United States Department of Agriculture
(USDA). The 2018 Farm Biil passed hefore
CBD became more widely used.

The 2018 Farm Bill also empowers state

and tribal governments to create a regulatory
framework for hemip within their respective
jurisdictions. These plans must be submitted
1o the USDA Secretary through the state
department of agriculture in consultation
with the governor and the chief law
enforcement officer of the state. State

and tribal governments can choose not to
regulate hemp, in which case the USDA wili
regulate and license hernp businesses within
the state or tribal jurisdiction, The USDA is
currently developing regulations for the
oversight process.

Hemp in Colorado
Amendment 64, approved by Colorado voters
in 2012, directed the Colorado General

- ngsembly to "enact legislation concerning the

ltivation, processing and sale of industrial
smp.” The General Assembly gave the
Colorado Department of Agriculture (CDA or
the Department) authotity to regulate the
cultivation of hemp in Colorado, including

registration of hemp producers and
enforcement authority. The CDA

enacted further regulations on hemp

while emphasizing it only regulates the
cultivation of hemp as a farm preduct. The
Department does require applicants to first
check local reguiations before applying

for a license; however, the process does not
require CDA officials to confirm with local
governments before granting a license. For
hemp in consumable products, the Colorado
General Assembly gave oversight to the
Colorado Department of Public Health and
Environmeit (COPHE).

The Palisade Police Department experienced
the issue of conflicting reguiations firsthand
last year with a case that reached the
Colorado Supreme Court, The police executed
awatrant on a suspected illegal marijuana
grow that had the hallmarks of illegal activity
including visual sightings of the plants and
distinctive odor. The police seized the plants
and through scientific testing discovered that
the plants contained less than three-tenths of
a percent of THC. The homeowner had
registered as a hemp grower with the CDA.
The Court held probable cause existed in the
search warrant, but the limited communication
between regulatory arms remains a problem.
People v. Cox, 429 P.3d 75 (Colo. 2018). CML
will advocate for better communication and
accountability in this area.

in response to the 2018 Farm Bill, the
Colorado General Assembly adopted and

Gov. Jared Polis signed two bills in 2019,
Senate Bill (SB) 19-220 and SB 19-240. These
new state laws require the CDA to submit a
state plan to the USDA, which will detait the
state's plan to regulate and oversee hemp with

. input from stakeholders. The CDA is engaging

stakeholders through an initiative called
CHAMP (Colorado Hemp Advancement and
Management Plan), which has a two phase
implementation plan. The first stage will be to
submit the state plan to the USDA hy the end
of November 2079 and the second stage will
incorporate the state plan into a larger
Colorado Blueprint. CML will be actively
engaged in the process of developing the
Colorado state plan and bluepiint, with the
primary goals of maintaining municipal
authority to regulate businesses and of
gaining more coordination and
communication with the state on issues such
as permitting locations for hemp cultivation.

The General Assembly gave local governments
authotity to requlate businesses engaged in
processing, extraction, and manufacturing
hemp in SB 19-240. Local governments can

regulate businesses involved in the sale of
industrial or food products containing hemp
so long as those regulations do not conflict
with state law, C.R.S. § 31-15-501.

Both state and federal regulations continue to
evolve. For example, the FDA is condueting
ongoing stakeholder meetings to discuss how
hemp should be regulated in consumable
products on a federal level.' CDPHE will likely
add on additional requirements after the FDA
releases its rules (see article on page 4). Both
agencies are concemed with the potential
health and safety risks to consumers while
also improving reguiatory pathways for
marketing of products.

Colorado municipal governments are left to
figure out how to regulate hemp
manufacturing and processing within the
authority given by the 2019 legislative session
and previously held powers. Before the
passage of $B 19-240, municipal governments
did not have explicit authority to regulate
hemp.2 Now, with the demand frenzy for CBD,
hemp growhouses are cropping up in
industrial and residential areas, unregulated
and causing problems with odor and noise.
The lack of federal and state oversight has left
a vacuum of regulation, leaving municipalities
unsure how to best to protect the health,
safety, and general welfare of their residents.

Practical steps for municipalities
Under the guise of federal and state regulation,
the state of affairs for municipalities is
confusing at hest. However, municipalities can
take steps today to regulate the proliferation
of hemp and hemp producers while
safeguarding residents. Listed below are
examples of concrete steps municipalities can
hegin now.

Continued on page 3

1 The FDA has only legally approved four specific
drugs with hemp as a componerit, all of which
requirte a dactor's prescription: Epidiclex, Marinol,
Syndros, and Cesamet. If a company markets
CBD products as disease-curing o therapeutic
and sells the preducts online, the company will
receive a warning letter from the FDA,

Note, authority to regulate hemp lies with the
ability to reguiate business licenses. There is not
explicit authority in SB 19-240 to regulate
individuals growing hemp for thefr own purposes.
However, it is arguable that municipalities,
particularly home rule municipalities, can already
regulate individuals-with-the power to protect the -
generaf health, safety, and welfate of the
municipal citizens. Consult your municipal
attorney hefore regulating individuals
grawing hemp who are not intending to sell

the finished product.

=]

rl Knowiadna Mow



Continued from page 2

Cultivation
= Zoning. The state government controls
{ hemp cultivation regulations. However,
B a loca] government may treat hemp like
any other unnamed and enumerable
industrial crop within its ordinances
{e.g., corn, soybeans) and enforce
zoning regulations accordingly.

+ Noise and odor regulations. Municipalities
may enforce their noise and odor
regulations on hemp cultivation as they
would on any other industrial crop.

Likely, any sort of license for hemp at the
cultivation stage will be considered preempted
by state law if challenged in the courts.
Additianally, testing the plants for compliance
with the three-tenths of a percent or less of
THC requirement is a state level function.

Storage, Extracting, Processing,
and Manufacturing
« Broad Authoridy. The legisfature, under
C.R.S. § 31-15-501, gave broad authority to
municipalities in regulating the storing,
extracting, processing, and manufacturing
of hemp, This means that after the
cultivation process, municipalities

By Brian Koontz, Colorado Department of
Agriculture industrial hemp program manager

The Colorade Depariment of Public Health

and Environment (CDPHE}, pursuant to

C.R.S. § 35-61-108, permits registered persons
in the State of Colorado to carry out the
processing, sale, and distribution of industrial
hemp-hased products, At the Colorado
Department of Agriculture (CDA), the regulatory
role of our Industrial Hemp Program is limited
to the cultivation (growing) of industrial hemp
only. CDA does not regulate processing and/or
extraction. Our Inspection and Consumer
Services Division provides information on
hemp regulation (www.colorado.gov/
aginspection) refated to farm products

and commodity handlers.

Even though the 2018 Farm Bill removed Hemp
from the Controlled Substance Act, it did not

' ~agulate it. [t does require that states

y itain information on lands where hemp is

“3. ~wn. Anyone cultivating hemp in Colorado
must have a registration issued by CDA prior to
planting. Requirements for registrants include

have broader authority to reguiate the
stages of hemp.
= Licensing. Municipalities may require

businesses with hemp components to get a

local license to operate in the industry.
These licenses can have additional
requirements, similar to other local
husiness licenses.

= Zoning and building codes. Municipalities
have broad power to enact and enforce
zoning and building codes. Municipalities
may enforce these codes on businesses
engaged in the storing, extracting,
processing, and manufacturing of hemp.

s Noise and odor regulations. Municipal
noise and odor regulations may also be
applied equally to businesses engaged in
the storing, extracting, processing, and
manufacturing of hemp.

» Temporary food product regulation.
C.R.S. § 31-15-501 resfricts municipalities
from imposing additional food production
regulations that conflict with state law.
As these food laws are being developed,
municipalities may temporarily step into
the regulatory vacuum and enact
regulations until and if state law preempts
the regulation. After the state enacts its

citizenship verification or a business
registration with the Secretary of State,

a legal description of property including GPS
coordinates and boundary map, a pre-planting
report, a planting report, and a harvest report.
The harvest report must be submitted to CDA
30 days prior to harvest.

Regarding zoning laws, there are no
requirements or restrictions in place at the
state level in terms of to distance to schools,
neighboring properties, residential areas, etc.
While any land within the State of Colorado can
be registered with the GDA (o cultivate
industrial hemp, local jurisdictions may have
their own ordinances on land use. Prospective
hemp cultivators are responsible for verifying
local ordinances with anyone who may have
jurisdiction over their land area (including,

but not limited to, HOA/landowner/city/town/
county, elc.) prior to applying to register the
land area or planting.

At this time, CDA uses a risk and random
selection procedure 1o select a percentage of
registrants to he inspected and sampled. We

own regulations, municipalities may then
wish to weigh in on additional regulations
that do not conflict for processing of food,

Selling

« Licensing. Municipalities may require
businesses with hemp components to
get a focal license to operate in the
industry. These licenses can have
additional requirements, similar to
other local business licenses.

« Selling of food product. While state law
articulates restrictions on the production
of food, there is not a restriction on
regulating the selling of food containing
hemp. A municipality may still require a
local license to seli food containing hemp.

As a warning, the status of hemp regulation wil
continue to evolve. Before acting on any of the
preceding regulatory options, we recomimend
consulting with your municipal attorney. Uniike
matijuana, the cultivation of hemp is treated as
an agriculturat product, which means the
federal government will continue to develop
regulations in addition to any state laws. CML
will continue to update municipalities on
developments with hemp regulation.

to kn:

can inspect and sample at any time, even
without notice, The CDA takes the top two
inches of female plants and decarboxylases the
lab sample for total %THC concentration {of
THC and THCa) as defined in statute.
Registrants have the option to voluntarily
destroy non-compliant material pending a plan
approved by the commissioner,

Gov. Polis has made it a pricrity for Colorado to
remain an innovating force in the promotion of
this high-value agricuitural commeodity. In
respense, CDA is partnering with leading state,
focal, and tribal agencies, as well as industry
experts in cultivation, testing, research,
processing, finance and economics to establish
a statewide initiative known as the Colorado
Hemp Advancement and Management Plan
{CHAMP). In keeping with CDA's core mission
to continuously strengthen and advance
Colorado agriculture, a key objective of the
CHAMP initiative will be to define a well-
structured and defined supply chain for

hemp in order to establish a strong market

for the state's farming communities.

Qantember 720170



By Jeff Lawrence, Colorado Division
of Environmental Health and

" "ustainability director

e Colorado Department of Public Health

" and Environment (CDPHE) is coordinating

with the Colorado Department of Agriculture
{CDA) on the Colorado Hemp Advancement
and Management Plan {CHAMP) initiative and
the endeavor to create a strong and vibrant
hemp industry in Colorado, While CDA is
involved with research and development, seed
certification, and cultivation, COPHE is
engaged with those businesses that are
processing the hemp plant into finished
consumable products. In support of CDPHE's
role, there have been legislative actions over
the last two years that statutorily recognize
the allowance of industrial hemp as a food
ingredient, including cannabidiol (CBD). With
the backing of law, the industry has grown
cjuickly. Currently, there are more than

350 businesses registered with CDPHE as
industrial hemp extractors and/or
manufacturers. These operations are
ovetseen just like any other food or dietary
supplement manufacturer in the state. We
require them to meet the Good Manufacturing

_Dractices and, if involved, the production of

tary supplements, the provisions that deal

-.._.«eh additional record keeping and testing for

purily and potency of the finished product.

While the outlined apptoach treats hemp
operations like any other food manufacturer,
the uniqueness of their process and the
equipment processors used for extraction
does not have a direct correlation to any other
food manufacturing process or operation. The
uniqueness of these operations generates
additional questions that need to be
addressed, such as:

« Fire safety within the production
environment;

» Product safety, ensuring that while the
operations are intentionally concentrating
CBD, the process does not concentrate
other aspects of the plant, including
pesticides, solvents used in the extraction
process, and tetrahydrocannabinol {THG);

« Proper management and disposal of
waste that is generated in this process.

_Key components for any hemp manufacturer
to be aware of:

= Assuring all parts of the hemp plant used
in food must come from a state that has
an estahlished and approved industrial
hemp program or a country that inspects
or regulates hemp under a food safety
program or equivalent criteria to ensure
safety for human consumption.

« The indusirial hemp must conform to
the standard of identity established in
C.R.S. § 35-61-101(7) of no more than
three-tenths of 1% delta-9 THC.

« The use of other parts of the industrial
hemp plant other than seed and its
derivatives: seed meal, flour, and off, must
have lab test results indicating the levels
of THC within the derivatives are not
above the allowable Emit of three-tenths

of 1% of THC.

s The product must be labeled in
conformance with state and federal
labeling taws, including:

— c¢learly identify hemp as
an ingredient;

— clearly identify CBD and the amount
of CBD if added as an isolaie;

—include the statement "FDA has not
evaluated this product for safety or
efficacy" and;

— not contain any health or
henefit claims.

* The producer must be able to document
that the finished product does not contain
more than three-tenths of 1% of THC,

CDPHE stands commitied in supporting the
hemp industry and Iocal governments, being
nimble in our approach and assuring the
products produced are safe, while providing a
frammework for how other states and FDA

can approach the use of hemp as a foed
ingredient and dietary supplement. Additional
information can be found at www.colorado.
gov/pacific/cdphe/industrial-hemp-food,

rME Knowladna Mow



PN

Keeping

By Hunter Buffington, Hemp Feed Coalition
program director

Industrial hemp is projected to become a

520 billion industry in the next four years.

~olorado has been the epicenter of this
ywth in the United States since 2014, and

- s a state, we are poised to enjoy the

economic benefits of this market explosion.
The devetopment of the industry has not been
without its challenges, and as the expansion
continues across the United States, we plan
to keep Colorado at the apex of this growth,
To do this requires a concerted effort between
producers, processors, regulators, and public
policy experts and advocates. Colorado has
boldly moved forward creating a partnership
between our Department of Agriculture (CDA)
and our Department of Puhlic Health and
Environment (CDPHE} to regulate hemp. It is
this relationship — and not the legalization of
marijuana — that has allowed Colorado to
lead the hemp movement,

The 2019 passage of a licensing program for
hemp processors by CDPHE and the
allocation of funds to conduct the Colorado
Hemp Agriculture Management Plan (CHAMP)
(www.colorado.gov/pacific/agplants/
champ-initiative) will solidify Colorado's
leadership by creating the regulatory
backbone and pathway for the production of
hemp products. The CHAMP will inspect eight
aspects of the supply chain with stakeholder
input and feedback from other state agencies,
the Colorado Municipa! League, and industry
experts that wili result in the submission of
Colorado’s hemp plan to the United States
Department of Agriculture. Meetings are open
to the public, and municipal participation is
key to the success of the state plan. The

goal of CHAMP is to provide a roadmap

that can be replicated in other states that
supports local farmers and producers and
ensures the safety of hemp products across
the United States.

The CHAMP hemp supply chain

p industry

The most important message that f would
fike to share with municipal leaders is that
the industry was begun by small farmers

and entrepreneurs who helieved passionately
that the return of hemp to American
agriculiure would provide environmental and
economic benefits. These pioneers worked
with regulaters and policymakers to build the
industry, creating the legal pathway together.
While there will always be a few bad players,
we take pride in the quality of our genetics,
hemp harvests, and our position as educators
and leaders in this movement. The industry
and its producers and manufacturers want to
be held to the same standards of other
agriculture commaodities and products

and to be recognized for this, Partnerships
with municipal governments will help the
industry promote and meet these standards,
but the real benefit of collaboration will be for
small producers and their Jocal communities
and economies.

Qentamhar 70110



Sign U%sheet for Witnesses and Attendees

/NPlanning Commission
{_1Board of Adjustment
1 Board of County Commissioners

rie Meets The Sky DdtL ngp UO\F‘\/ ‘O a OA() Time: )7-\ OO th____‘
NAME AFFILIATION ADDRESS/ TELEPHONE | ACGENDAITEM | Wish to SPEAX
I |__you are appearing on YESorNO
%
D Jeleo \"zwmw Em 64 o ST Myt &L%/M Lz,
e a
Sﬂ Chas R Pl NGO B SEN st Liv*i_ feors

3 Qﬁm}g % st @%/?&;%mw 2B, % S

"?759/36-;2- i

) /[r"JS Muspmca_- L7 Mz 4 Liberby Vs
D) bssicn \Uk&/é%& bowlll t&?@jﬁi\ﬁ%ﬁs\s U bﬂ«’i\x WO
D Glere L Meds | e T N S
J Srove ey ook Satkin WAL e D Dusin Rice /'\IIPS
B) Jett R ‘ sy W77 Ghsh  Rice /s
il;/%iamngrgg - 22 %0om gl 6 0 D /@,—f— Liberh, Mo
@ A O o J7108 R HRe  Beed Ha
[ W Yool KA 17 Fortllerga. Mo
)éhL«E/ m AT Y, 57 %mu (O K&{, Ve

A )
@(f L sty 2L o) Rin | PRy



Sign Up sheet for Witnesses and Attendees
. | Planning Commission
[_1Board of Adjustment
L Board of County Commissioners

Where Prairie Meets The Sky Dau—:: Tinl(; ) -
g —
NAME AFFILIATION | ADDRESS/TELEPHONE | ~CENDAITEM | Wishto SPEAK |
_ s you are appearmgon |  YESorNO
Lppen [Nev (RGN frompocs™  fiew vei > MRYRE.

'”K\(‘L@ewfow 2

6433 /Bl Wagiws

CE)D &h/% %

&mﬁ%%@é@m ,; Yo

ey /?’\/ Sciet.,

- =1
72 B IIET E A

ﬁ%/w@é

169/F %/@33?‘ M ng,é j




PLANNING
COMMISSION
MINUTES



MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
February 10, 2020 MINUTES

The Morgan County Planning Commission met on Monday, February 10, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in
the Assembly Room of the Morgan County Administration Building. Answering roll call was:
Robert Pennington, Pete Mercer, Terry Rutenbeck, Clayton Miller, Mike Erker, Nathan Troudt,
and Mike Bailey. Also present were Pam Cherry, Planning Administrator, Jody Meyer, Planning
Assistant, and

Shannon Shields, Planning Clerk.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman, Nathan Troudt.

January 13, 2020 MINUTES:
Minutes not ready. Will be presented at March 9, 2020 meeting,.

Agenda: It was moved by Robert Pennington and seconded by Mike Bailey to
approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Election of new officers: It was moved by Robert Pennington and seconded by Mike
Erker to nominate Nathan Troudt as Chairman. It was moved by Clayton Millcr
and seconded by Mike Bailey to nominate Robert Pennington as Vice Chairman.
Motion carried 7-0.

NEW BUSINESS:

Nathan asked Pam about the cancelled agenda item for Leif Stephens. Subdivision regulations do
not permit stopping a project review due to non-compliance with zoning regulations.
Enforcement had begun due to complains, then stopped due to violation, and restarted when
discovered that terminating review is not permitted. An exemption plat has been approved for the
property.

Nathan Troudt reviewed the hearing process.

Robert Pennington recused himself from hearing this application because of conflict of interest.

1. Dexter Rice - Applicant

Dexter & Beverly J. Rice - Landowners

Legal Description- Lot I, corrected Replat of Annan and Annan 2 Minor Subdivision
located in the W1/28W1/4 of Section 4, Township 3 North, Range 56 West of the 6!
p.m., Morgan County, Colorado aka 26089 Co Rd R, Brush, CO 80723.

Reason- The landowners are requesting this Special Use Permit for storing and
processing agricultural products, specifically hemp.




Pam read her file summary as follows:

The property owners have submitted an application for a Special Use Permit for approval to
operate an Agricultural Product Handling, Storage and Processing facility including a lab. The
property is approximately 18 acres (less than 20 acres) and is located on Lot 1 of the Annan and
Annan 2 Minor Subdivision corrected Replat, in the W1/2 of the SW % of Section 4, Township 3
North, Range 56 West of the 6™ P.M. Morgan County, Colorado and addressed at 26089 County
Road R, Brush, Colorado. The property is located in the Agriculture Production Zone District.

a. Pursuant to Section 2-325, any use, not designated as a Use by Right, Accessory Use,
Conditional Use and Use by Special Review or not otherwise prohibited in a particular
zone, may be approved as a Use by Special Review pursuant to the criteria and
procedures as established by these Regulations.

b. Pursuant to Section 3-175, Parcels smaller than 20 acres does not list a laboratory as a
Use by Right, Conditional Use or Use by Special Review.

In addition, extraction of hemnp will be conducted on the property to produce hemp oil. This
permit will be applicable to product handling, storage and processing of any agricultural product
(not restricted to hemp) permitted in Morgan County. The property is zoned “A” Agriculture
Production Zone District.

Criteria — Special Use Permits

The following criteria are to be used by the Planning Commission and the Board of County
Commissioners when reviewing an application for a Special Use Permit. The use and its location
as proposed are in conformance with the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan.

The property is located in the Southeast Planning area.

Chapter 2 — Plan Summary —
2.II.A - Economic Development

Goal — Diversify the economy in Morgan County to broaden business employment
opportunities for residents and to further economic growth.

1.) Hemp is a very new industry and will broaden employment opportunities.

2.) Promote economic growth and continue to support the county economic
development plan. '

B. ENVIRONMENT

Goal: To preserve the manmade and natural environment in order to enhance the quality
of life in Morgan County. )



C. LAND USE
Goal: To encourage development where it is in proximity to the activity centers,
compatible with existing land use, and there is access to established public
infrastructure.
Goal: The county will encourage the preservation of agriculture production lands in
balance with pressures for land use changes to higher intensity development.

Chapter 4 — Iiconomic Development —
I ECONOMIC PLAN DIRECTIONS
(Goal — Encourage the location of new industry and the expansion of existing business

that will provide employment opportunities and increase the tax base to strengthen the economy
of Morgan County.

Policy
6. Promote the sustainability of crops and livestock through value-added
crop and livestock development.
7. Encourage economic diversity through entrepreneurial development
programs.
9. Promote Morgan County as a Jocation for state of the art and/or high tech
industry.

(B)  All the application documents are complete and present a clear picture of how uses are to
be arranged on the site or within Morgan County.

(C)  The Site Plan conforms to the district design standards of these Regulations.
The property currently has a hemp processing business on it.

(D) All on and off-site impacts have been satisfactorily mitigated either through agreement,
public improvements, site plan requirements or other mitigation measures.

(E) The special use proposed has been madc compatible with the surrounding uses and
adequately buffered as determined by the County.
The agriculture nature of the proposed Special Use is compatible with surrounding uses,
buffering from adjacent Agriculture Production zoned property is not necessary.

(F)  The special use poses only the minimum amount of risk to the public health, safety and
wellare as set by federal, state or county regulations, whichever is the strictest. This
operation will be required fo obtain necessary permits from state or federal agencies and
remain in compliance with any requirements.

(G) The special use proposed is not planned to be developed on a non-conforming parcel.
The parcel is conforming.



(H)

M

The applicant has adequately documented a public need for the project, all pertinent
technical information, and adequate financial resources to implement it, and has paid all
lees and review costs levied by the County for application processing and revicw.
Expansion of agriculture related businesses in the County is necessary fo increase and
broaden the employment opportunities and the economy in Morgan County.

For any special use requiring a supply of water that the applicant has demonstrated a
source of water which is adequate for the proposed use in terms of quantity and reliability

and in the case of human consumption, quantity, quality, and reliability.
The applicant has Morgan County Quality Water tap #5293.

Public Comments/Concerns

There have been concerns from the public related to the operation. Some of which were calls or

visits to our offices. The concerns thus far expressed:

Property depreciation
Waste

Dust

Odor

Lab not agriculture use
Noxious weeds

e Storage of chemicals

1. The applicant shall obtain necessary permits and comply with the requirements and
conditions of those permits as determined by other governmental agencies with
jurisdiction over this operation.

2. Obtain approval from Quality Water for necessary water supply to operate hemp
processing facility.

Dexter Rice introduced himself. Address: 29274 41 Street, Snyder, CO 80750.

As an update on odor complaints he is working to mitigate them during processing. He
apologized for not applying earlier and stated that he thought the right to farm covered his
processing facility. He wants to co-exist with his neighbors and be friendly within the
community. He came to the meeting with open ears, so he can address concerns.

Rice discussed the economic benefit to the community and health benefits of using hemp
products. There was a Brush Fire response to the facility that led to contacting engineers to

increase safety. The majority of the concerns from neighbors are on the farming operation (odor)

not the processing facility.

Mike Erker asked if he had BRC certification. Dexter replied that they are working towards it.

Mike added it is a certification for human consumption that meets a very striet standard. Mike

asked if he had 20 acres. Dexter said he had 15 farming acres. Mike asked how many acres per

yeat he could process with his facility. Dexter replied 300 acres. Mike asked the number of



employees he projected to hire this year and next year. Dexter stated he employs 10-12 this year
and a will hire a few more next year, Clay asked how long he had been operating. Dexter stated
three years.

PUBLIC COMMENT OPEN:
Favor: No one spoke in favor of this application.

Opposed:
Don Prascher introduced himself as representing his mother, Elaine Prascher. Address: 5233
Walden Circle, Centennial, CO.
He stated his mother owns a 30 acre parcel adjoining Dexter’s property. The odor is extreme and
very pungent. He is glad to see steps being taken to mitigate odor. The transient community has
increased with the origination of Dexter’s operation and mom and Don are concerned for her
safety. There was discussion about an unattended fire in the middle of the field and concern
about safety of mom and neighbors. Pratscher read an article from the FDA about what you need
to know about CBD. This article stated CBD has only been approved to treat two rare forms of
epilepsy; it has serious side effects, and is not as benign as people think. He does think it would
be good to contribute to economic growth for the county, but as of right now, it hasn’t been
approved by the FDA and there is nothing to say it’s safe for human consumption. Also, he’s
farming and processing it, right in people’s backyards.

Steve Griffith introduced himself. Address: 16841 CO Rd 26, Brush, CO 80723
Steve stated safety and traffic concerns. Dexter has a narrow driveway on Road R not sufficient
for semis to use creating a traffic hazard. .

Jerry Quinn introduced himself. Address: 17108 CO Road R, Brush, CO 80723.

He lives immediately west of Dexter’s property. He asked pharmacologists about CBD studies
and there is absolutely no documentation of the benefit of it. CBD is prescribed it for all types of
stuff. Traffic has already increased a huge amount. Since this business has started there has been
some “interesting characters” in the area. Where is the delineation between agriculture and
manufacturing? Is there one? Mr. Rice hopes 300 acres, that will double or triple the traffic on
Road R. Mr. Quinn started o read from the Brush Fire Department report about loss of gas,
explosion proof breakers, explosion proof contacts, lights, what kind of ventilation., etc., The
ventilation is being vented right into the atmosphere. As far as he knows there is no kind of
ventilation scrubber being done to prevent that. The odor is bad in the summer. Property value
has not been addressed in any of this. Noise and dust is no worse than any other business. The
Class III solvent, they mix it with gasoline, so it has to be quite compatible. The viscosity and
volatility of this stuff has to be right up there with gasoline. When you open a big breaker there’s
a big arc, a real source of ignition. So he thinks there are a lot of things that need to be addressed
before Mr. Rice continues in his endeavor.

Robert Pennington introduced himself. Address 18410 Acoma, Fort Morgan, CO 80701.

We’ve heard hemp processing before out in rural areas on 35-50 acres, but this is 18 acres and
close to houses. It doesn’t fit the environment it’s located in. It’s 150-200 feet to the nearest
house. It’s a suburban location. It’s not rural, it’s not commercial. Traffic and ingress and egress



are a big deal. I would ask that you consider some of the things you considered on the last hemp
case you heard.

PUBLIC COMMENT CLOSED

Dexter stated he has an engineer to design the building for safety. It is an explosion proof
designed from the breakers to the lights. He then stated the engineer was on call to answer
questions to address these issues. Planning Commission declined.

Planning Commission asked - Rice replied:

s Who was electrician - Brunk

e Will he be processing hemp for others — hopefully about 300 acre capacity

s Tons processed — 28,000-30,000 pounds with 300,000 pound capacity

o THow will traffic increase — will widen driveway — more traffic during farming
than processing — five employees for processing 1-2 times a week

e Ias he communicated with neighbors in good faith — Quinn, Thrasher, Griffith

e Ventilation installed — in process

» Waste product — composted an applied to field

o Transients — Not acceptable, will be addressed

s Fire on property in field — Wasn’t aware of it

o Shower for chemical exposureer — Not necessary or required, only ethanol is used
does not use methanol — ethanol a sugar product, nobody handles it directly, by
pneumatic pump

e Proximity to homes — about 400’ is the closest home

e (Odors — none from extraction — from growing and drying

There was discussion about commercial vs agricultural use and if, since processing more than
hisown hemp then becomes commercial. Processing others hemp is included in the special use
request. There are other processing facilities that solely bring in hemp from other farms for
processing. There was discussion about the zoning of the properties that process others product
and this facility. The smallest property known that is processing hemp is 4 acres and are both
zoned Ag.

Mike Erker recommended approval of the special usc application to permit agricultural
processing and laboratory on the property subject to the applicant shall obtain necessary
permits and comply with the requirements and conditions of those permits and determine
by other governmental agencies with jurisdietion over that operation and to obtain
necessary water. Mike Bailey suggested that the driveway be extended and Pam suggested
that a traffic engineer prepare a traffic letter. Pete accepted his conditions to include that
in his motion and Milke Bailey seconded the motion.

Clay Miller encouraged a no vote because he thought approval of water tap is needed and the
traffic letter needed to be prepared prior to being approved. He also stated safety needed to be
addressed.



Rell Call Vote was taken.
Pete Mercer, Mike Erker, and Mike Bailey voted yes.

Terry Rutenbeck and Clayton Miller voted no.
Motion carried 3-2.

Nathan stated he only voted if there was a tie, but he expressed that if he had voted he
would have voted no.

NOTE: Robert Pennington came back on the board to hear the next application

2. Colorado Liberty Pipeline, I..1.C. — Applicant
Landowners: Various
Legal Description: various parcels going along Co Rd A east to Co Rd 31
Reason: Special Use Permit to place a 24" crude oil pipeline.

Pam read the file summary as follows, only reading the property owner names, not the property
description:

Landowners: Legal Descriptions:

Klausner Inc SW4 NY% Section 31, TIN, R60W

Kristopher J. & Jessica M, Musgrave SE¥ Section 31, TIN, R60W & SW¥; Section 32, TIN,
R6OW

Carl Wayne & Blanche Marie Lane SEY Section 32, TIN, R60W

Steven J. & Robin Sorenson SEY4, SEV4 Section 32, TIN, R60W
Ben Bratrsovsky SW4 Section 33, TIN, R60W
Sharen K. Bader Trust SEY Section 33, TIN, R60W
Jikaduka, LLC SE% Section 33, TIN, R60W

Bernard A. & Brenda R. Boehmer W% Section 34, TIN, R60W & SY%, SEV4 Section 34, T1IN,
R60W

Guy & Dora Lee Shay SEY, SE% Section 34, TIN, R60W

Platt Energy Holdings SWl4 Section 35, TIN, R6OW

Canh Thicu Khuu & Hanh Huu Tran SEY4, NEY & SEVY Section 35, TIN, R60W

State of Colorado W, Section 36, TIN, R60W

Midcap Farms E'z Section 36, TIN, R60W

Anthony W. Linnebur Lots 1,2, 3, & 4 (aka W2 W¥2), EY2 W2 & the EY of
Section 31, TIN, R59W

Freund Investments, LIL.C Wi, NEVYa, WY SEVi Section 32, TIN, R5S9W

State of Colorado E¥: SEY Section 32, TIN, RS9W

State of Colorado All of Section 33, TIN, R59W

State of Colorado All of Section 34, TIN, R59W

State of Colorado Al of Section 35, TIN, R59W

State of Colorado All of Section 36, TIN, R59W

Shirley M. Linnebur, for & during the
term of her natural life, with the



PLANNING
COMMISSION PACKET
AND ORIGINAL
SUBMITTAL
MATERIALS AND

COMMENTS






MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
FILE SUMMARY
January 30, 2020
February 10, 2020 (meeting date)

APPLICANT: Dexter Rice
LANDOWNERS: Deter Rice and Beverly Rice

Application Overview

The property owners have submitted an application for a Special Use Permit for approval to
operate an Agricultural Product Handling, Storage and Processing facility including a lab, The
property is approximately 18 acres (less than 20 acres) and is located on Lot 1 of the Annan and
Annan 2 Minor Subdivision corrected Replat, in the W1/2 of the SW % of Section 4, Township 3
North, Range 56 West of the 6" P.M. Morgan County, Colorado and addressed at 26089 County
Road R, Brush, Colorado, The property is located in the Agriculture Production Zone District.

a. Pursuant to Section 2-325, any use, not designated as a Use by Right, Accessory Use,
Conditional Use and Use by Special Review or not otherwise prohibited in a particular
zone, may be approved as a Use by Special Review pursuant to the criteria and
procedures as established by these Regulations.

b. Pursuant to Section 3-175, Parcels smaller than 20 acres does not list a laboratory as a
Use by Right, Conditional Use or Use by Special Review.

In addition, extraction of hemp will be conducted on the property to produce hemp oil. This
permit will be applicable to product handling, storage and processing of any agricultural product
(not restricted to hemp) permitted in Morgan County. The property is zoned “A” Agriculture

Production Zone District. z?’ {7/ (_27

Criteria — Special Use Permits

The following criteria are to be used by the Planning Commission and the Board of County
Commissioners when reviewing an application for a Special Use Permit, The use and its location
as proposed are in conformance with the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan.

The properiy is located in the Southeast Planning area.

Morgan County Government =% 231 Ensign 5t < PO Box 396 -2 Fortt Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 342-3526 -« pcherry@co.motrgan.co.us



Chapter 2 — Plan Summary —
2.ILA - Economic Development

Goal - Diversify the economy in Morgan County to broaden business employment
opportunities for residents and to further economic growth.

1.) Hemp is a very new industry and will broaden employment opportunities.

2) Promote economic growth and continue to support the county economic
development plan.

B. ENVIRONMENT

Goal: To preserve the manmade and natural environment in order to enhance the quality
of life in Morgan County.

C. LAND USE
Goal: To encourage development where it is in proximity to the activity centers,
compatible with existing land use, and there is access to established public
infrastructure.
Goal: The county will encourage the preservation of agriculture production lands in
balance with pressures for land use changes to higher intensity development.

Chapter 4 — Economic Development —

/ ,/ ! es
ECONOMIC PLAN DIRECTIONS ?//f/ & W/j’/

Goal - Encourage the location of new industry and the expansion of existing business
that will provide employment opportunities and increase the tax base to strengthen the economy
of Morgan County.

I

Policy
6. Promote the sustainability of crops and livestock through value-added
crop and livestock development.
7. Encourage economic diversity through entreprencurial development
programs. ,
9. Promote Morgan County as a location for state of the art and/or high tech
industry.

(B)  All the application documents are complete and present a clear picture of how uses are to
be arranged on the site or within Morgan County.

(C) The Site Plan conforms to the district design standards of these Regulations,
The property currently has a hemp processing business on i.

(D) All on and off-site impacts have been satisfactorily mitigated either through agreement,
public improvements, site plan requirements or other mitigation measures.

(E) The special use proposed has been made compatible with the surrounding uses and
adequately buffered as determined by the County.

Morgan County Government -2 231 Ensign St < PO Box 596 « Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 342-3526 « pcherry@@co.morgan.co.us



The agriculture nature of the proposed Special Use is compatible with surrounding uses,
buffering from adjacent Agriculture Production zoned property is not necessary.

(F) The special use poses only the minimum amount of risk to the public health, safety and
welfare as set by federal, state or county regulations, whichever is the strictest. This
operation will be required to obtain necessary permits from state or federal agencies and
remain in compliance with any requirements.

(G) The special use proposed is not planned to be developed on a non-conforming parcel.
The parcel is conforming.

(H) The applicant has adequately documented a public need for the project, all pertinent
technical information, and adequate financial resources to implement it, and has paid all
fees and review costs levied by the County for application processing and review.
Expansion of agriculture related businesses in the County is necessary to increase and
broaden the employment opportunities and the economy in Morgan County.

(I)  For any special use requiring a supply of water that the applicant has demonsirated a
source of water which is adequate for the proposed use in terms of quantity and reliability
and in the case of human consumption, quantity, quality, and reliability.

The applicant has Morgan County Quality Water tap #5293. /
U ptperty

Public Comments/Concerns ZL/(?ZZ: ]

There have been concerns from the public related to the operation. Some of which were calls or
visits to our offices. The concerns thus far expressed:

Property depreciation 5 ﬂ & 6’;‘1!/2/.

[

¢ Waste

e Dust j é’ &’
e Odor

¢ Lab not agriculture use

e Noxious weeds / & - / A

L J

Storage of chemicals
Recommendation and conditions

I recommend approval of this Special Use application to permit Agriculture Processing and
laboratory on the property subject to:

1. The applicant shall obtain necessary permits and comply with the requirements and
conditions of those permits as determined by other governmental agencies with

jurisdiction over this operation.
& 67007 @27 fey—

Pam Cherry, MPA, CFM
Planning, Zoning and Floodplain Administrator

Morgan County Government = 231 Engign St = PO Box 396 - Fort Morgan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 342-3526 - pcherry@co.morgan.co.us



Morgan County Special Use Permit

231 Ensign, Fort Morgan, CO 80701

I SU2019-0008

SWhiore Prairle Mests

i

Tisflll (970) 542-3526 Fax (970) 542-3509

For Inspections: (970) 542-3526

Date Issued: 12/27/2019 Property Owner: Dexter Rice

Expiration Date:  6/24/2020 Mailing Address: 28274 4th Street N

Job Site Address; 26089 Co Rd R Brush, Morgan County, Snyder '

€0 80723 Morgan County, CO 80750

Category: Planning Phone: (303) 929-9345

Permit Type: Spectal Use Permit Email: dexter.rice@gmail.com

Vajuation: $0.00

Description of Work:

Hemp processing operation

Subdivision: Annan & Annan 2 Minor RPLT Required Setbacks:

Parcel ID: 123104001001

Filing:

Lot 1 Actual Setbacks:

Block:

Total Sq Ft;

Contractors: Fee Items Amount
Special Use - Full Review $500.00

Total: $500.00
NOTICE

The applicant, his agents and empioyees of, shall comply with ail the rules, regulations and requirements of the County

Zoning Regulations and Bullding Codes governing all aspects of the above proposed work for which the permit is granted.

The County or its agents are authorized to order the immediate cessation of construction at anytime a violation of the codes

or regulations appears to have occurred. Violation of any of the codes and regulations applicable may result in the revocation

of this permit. Buildings MUST conform with the submitted and approved plans. Any changes of plans or layout must be

approved prior to the changes being made. Any change in the use or occupancy must be approved prior to commencement

of construction. Construction not commenced within 180 days of permit issuance voids this permit. Cessation of work for

periods of 180 continuous days shall also void this permit. Permits are not transferable. Morgan County and any of its

contractors are not liable for workmanship.

Issuance of a Building or Zoning permit does not guarantee your project is in compliance with covenants that may be in place

on your property.

Signature of Applicant/Date Building Department Signature/Date

MUST BE POSTED ON JOB SITE




MORGCAN COUNTY

PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT. Filling Deadiine
231 Ensign, I.O. Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701 Meeting Date
PHONE (970) 542-3526 FAX (970) 542-3509

E-mail: pcherry@co.mergan.co.us

i A e
‘Where Praisic Meeis ' The Sky

USE BY SPECIAL REVIEW PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT LANDOWNERS

Name Dexter Rice Name Dexter Rice + Beverly Rice
Address 20274 4th St Address_29274 4th St,

Snyder, CO 80750 Snyder, CO 80750
Phone {303 ) 929 9345 Phone ( 303 )929 9345
Email__dexter.rice@gmail.com Email__dexter.rice@gmail.com
TECHNICAL INFORMATION
Adidress of property or genera! Iocation 26089 County Road R, Brush, CO 80723 Zone District AQ
Size of property (Sq. Ft, or Acres} 18 acres Present Use of Property. Ag Proposed Use of Property. Ag * Processing

hernp protessind operodion
Complete Legat Description of property. If not envugh space, attach to application and fabel “Exhibit 27,
Seclion 4, Township 3 North, Range 56 W1/2 SW1/4

Is property located within 1320” (1/4) of a livestovk confinement facility? No

APPLICANT’S STATEMENT

Ecertify that the information and exhibits § have submitted are tnte and correet to the best of my knowtedge. Application must be signed
by landowners a5 shown on title insurancc/commitment.

Destan e 12/18/2019 Destaa froe+ Bagonly Rice. 12/18/2019

Applidant Signasure ase Landowner Sigasture Date
e

cmn — B
Dale Received \1’( . [’I E’| Received By :C')cjf] i ﬁ! [ )3 Fee Paymcn!"] 00 N Check #\30 \Z\—’

Recording Foe Check #

Fees Paid By

Comments i_Z fz\'\(\q OQ‘ OQ \
DU Z O1A- 00T

1 0of 32



wh

2 of 32

H

cre Prafrie Meets The Sk

ik

MORGAN COUNTY

PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT.
231 Ensign, P.O. Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701

PHONE (970) 542.3526 FAX (970) 542-3509
E-mail: pcherry@co.morgan.co.us

USE BY SPECIAL REVIEW APPLICATION CHECKLIST

X Exhibit A:
X Exhibit B:
X ___ Exhibit C:
. X__ Exhibit D:
X Exhibit E:
X Exhibit F:
X Exhibit G:
X Exhibit H:
X Bxhibitk

Proof of ownership in the form of current titte insurance or attorney’s title opinion
(within last 6 months),

Narrative describing project and puspose of request,

Narrative of how project will relate to or impact existing adjacent uses, including
description of all off-site impacts. Inchude mitization measures for off-site impacts.

Additional information to clearly show projects intent.

Narrative of compliance of this proposal with the Morgan County Comprehensive
Plan and with the criteria for review of Special Use Permits.

Development or implementation schedule of project. If Vesting of Rights is desired
additional application and fees are required,

Discussion of any public improvements required to complete the project and copies of
perfinent improveinents agreements.

Description of types of casements required for the project. May be required to supply
copies of easement agreements,

Discussion of any environmental impacts the Speeial Use will have on the following;
_ Existing Vegetation
I Land Forms

_ I3 Water Resources

_ e A Quality

_Isr Wildlife

__la: Wetlands

I Dust

I Odor

191 Noise

116 Stormwater Runoff
_ 111 Visual Amenities
_n2




Jof 32

Hi i e
Where Prairie Meets The Sky

X Exhibit I;

X Exhibit K:

X Exhibit L:
X Exhibit M:

X [ixhibit N:

X Exhibit O:
X Exhibit P
Exhibit Q:

X Exhibit U:

MORGAN COUNTY

PLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT.
231 Ensign, P.O. Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colorade 80701

PHONE (970) 542-3526 FAX (970) 542-3509
LE-mail: peherry@co.morgan.co.us

Letters of commitment from utility providers or other proof of service as required hy
staft:

_ 3 Water

120 Sewer

13 Electricity

Legal Access - Copy of permit for access from Colorado Department of
Transpottation or Morgan County Road and Bridge. (Required for new and existing
driveways)

Soil Map from Morgan County Soil Conversation District.

Impact statenent from irrigation companies that have canals / laterals crossing area.
Dacumentation of adequate financial resources to implement the project,

Right to Farm Policy / Notice,

Site plans / map exhibits as per Morgan County Zoning Regulations, Scction 2-515.

Additional information as required by staff:

QI
Q2
Q3
Q4

Non-refundable application fee of $500.00, plus any additional deposits as required
by staff.

To be provided after posting the property for future public hearing

Exhibit V:

Nolarized affidavit and photograph verifying sign(s} posting. Property posting lakes
places after Planning Commission hearing and prior to County Commissioners’
hearing.

*Propeity taxes must be current at the time of processing.



NORTHERN COLORADO TITLE SERVICES CO., INC.

130 W, KIOWA AVE., FORT MORGAN, COLORADO 80701
Phone No. 970-867-0233  Fax No. 970-867-7750

DATE: December 18,2019
ORDER #:. NCT21954
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2608% COUNTY ROAD R, BRUSH, COLORADO, 80723

OWNER/PURCHASER:
BEVERLY .J, RICE and DEXTER 8, RICE **

PLEASE DELIVER TO THE FOLLOWING CUSTOMERS:

_____To: DEXTERRICE ’ ATTN:
CALL 303-929-9345 ’
Faxé#:
_Tm ‘ . ) ATTNR: _
Fax#: - ) . P (E 2_\
 To ' : . : ATTN:
Fax#:
e T . ATTN:
Faxi:
_ Te - ATTN:
Fax#:

ATTACHED PLEASE FIND THE FOLLOWING ITEM(S) IN CONNECTION WITH THE ABOVE CAPTIONED ORDER. SHOULD
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTATION, PLEASE CONTACT LINDA, SHARON,
LISA OR SHERYL. FOR CLOSING ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CONTACT LINDA OR LISA. WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS
VERY MUCH AND LOOK FORWARD TO SERVING YOU IN THIS TRANSACTION.

E-MAI. ADDRESS FOR CLOSING DOCUMENTS: CLOSING@NCTS.COM

HAVE A WONDERFUL DAY
COMMITMENT OWNERS TITLE POLICY
flT DUE IS ON SCI-IEDULEA(NVOICE) :
PROPERTY REPORT MORTGAGEES TITLE POLICY
-AMT DUE IS ON PROPERTY REPORT (INVOICE)
MORTGAGE/FORECLOSURE GUARANTY ~ DOCUMENTS

SURVEY/ILC ) OTHER / INVOICE

4 of 32



5 of 32

“The liabllity of the Company is Iimited as set out below.”  + - &

- limitatlons of labllity hereln are-in additlon to any mitations of labjlity which may be provided by

Member ALTA

130 W. tiowa Ave, * Fort Morgan, €O 60701
(97} B67-0233 - Faws (970) B67-7730
wwwnchacom

Serviges Co., Inc.

. Northern Colorado Title

OWNERSHIP AND ENCUMERANGE REPORT,

PURSUANT TO THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENTS, LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS .
CONTAINED 1N THIS DOCUMENT; NORTHERN COLORADO TITLE SERVICES CO., INC/ a
Colorado Comoratibn {(hereln after refervéd to as “the company”) hereby reports to the Addressee
identified In Schedule A hereof that during the Search Time Perlod shown In said Schedule, the

vecords of the Company's title plant covering the fand described In sald Schedule disclosed the
following: . : ] .

1, 'Thattlg Grantes named i Schedule A wad the Grontee in the last deéd describing said land
10 be vecorded in the Office of ile County Clerk for tlie County where the Jand is situated.
2, . That excopt o5 shown in Schedule A, there are no instruments recorded in said Office for
which there are no purperted releases, suflsfactions or withdrawals, which describe all ox
phrt of said land which raey ereate or give noflce of any of the following: ' .
9. liens (other than judgments, real estate tax or-spectal assessment liens)
] b, pending litigatlon or pending foreclosure proceedings; and ’
3. 'That except as shown in Schedule A, there are no unreleased transcripts of .
judgment filed in said Office naming as debtors any parties wiich names the sarae or similar
“to those of any Grauiee in any deed describing said fand recorded in said Office within sic’

years prior to the end of the Search Time Perlod shown In said Schedule.
- AGREEMENTS, LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS -
This report s given on and 1s subect to the r;ollowh{g!h_ﬁithtionk and exclustons. By making use of
thits report and as part of the conslderation It gives to the Company to Induce & make this report,
the Addressee agrees to these mitations and exclustons, * : .

s . . . ) PR Y
This veport ls not a'title guarantee, ttle insurance commitsent or titfe-insurance policy of any kind.

L

" The Company mikes ho representations 25 to the validity, enforceabllity o effectiveness of any. -
Jnstrument mentioned In this report: The Hablilty of the Compatiy under or by reason of the

issuarice of this report shall be-only to the Addressee and only for the.direct loss or damage it Inqsrs®

- which Is caused exclusively by_'ariy omission of any of the dtle mformation states to be reported .-
“hereln and-only, where such omisslon I the result of the fallure of employees of the Company to use

ordinary care T the-aforesaid-search or in the preparatlon of the report. However, in no event shall’>-
sald Habiflty exceed thé sum of $100.00 or the fee-paid for ths report, whichever Is greater, All

faw. No liabillty Is- assumed for foss suffered as a result of the fallure of the Company to report
Instrumenits for which a recorded purported refease, satsfaction or withdrawal was ineffective,
unenforceable or havalld, o ’ S

This report Is tendered to the addressee only and no.c')ther persbn, party or entlty has any right to j

. rely on lts contents for any purpose whatsoever,



PROPERTY REPORT

SCHEDULE A

Order No: NCT21954

6 of 32

i Effective Date: VDeeember 16, 2019 at 8:00 a.m.

2, Addressee: : CHARGE
*  DEXTERRICE $100.00
CALL 303-929-9345
TOTALDUE $100.00
kR Grantes in last deed:

BEVERLY J, RICE and DEXTER S. RICE **

4. The fand referred to in this property report is described as follows:

Lot 1, CORRECTED REFLAT OF ANNAN AND ANNAN Z MINOR SUBDIVISION, according to the recorded plat
thereof, Morgan Coanty, Colorado. ’

And commonly known a8 25089 COUNTY ROAD R, BRUSH, COLORADO, 80723

d transeripts of judgment to be reported. (See first page of this

5. Liens, pending litigations, or foreclosure procecdings an
1z of judgment reported below, if any, create

report) NOTE: The Company makes no representations as to whether transcrip
Jiens against the fand described in this Schedule.

NONE.
*% NOTE: The Letters and Qnit Claim Deed recorded at Reception No, 905367 are incomplete and incorrecity done.

NORTHERN COLORADO TITLE SERVICES CO,, INC.,
130 W. KIOWA AVE.
FORT MORGAN, COLORADD 80701
TELEPHONE : 970-867-0233 - FACSIMILE: 970-867-7750

L\ AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY.

"



Exhibit B

BACKGROUND + PURPOSE

| purchased land and began farming hemp in Morgan County in 2015. | noticed from the start
that some of our neighbors and local community may have been fearful of what our presence
might mean for them and for the county. Five years later, | feel confident saying that we have
not had a negative impact in our locality, or on the county.

In all honesty, we have been processing our hemp and making products with it since we built
our first structure here in 2016. | would like to take this opportunity to apologize, as | was not
aware that a Special Use Permit was required for processing operations, | had thought the
Right to Farm policy covered our work here, That was my mistake, and | apologize for not
undertaking this process sooner. It is important to us to be 100% above board and compliant in
alt of our operations. We realize that the new industry of hemp has risen out of a legal gray
area with minimal regulation, and in order to be as legitimate as possible we adhere to as
many applicable regulations as possible in anticipation of when hemp is regulated as a food/
supplement. For example we follow the FDA's cGMPs (Current Good Manufacturing Practices)
which mandate lab analysis of every batch for quality and safety, along with extensive record
keeping to ensure traceability in the event of product quality concerns. We are Certified USDA
Organic in our fields as well as in our processing facility, which ensures another level of
diligence and oversight. Organic certification also ensures/inspects that we are being
environmentally responsible including all streams of waste from the facility. As the next level
of Food Safety we are currently pursuing a certification with BRC, one of the two major global
food safety institutions in existence. On a local level, we have obtained building permits for
all 3 structures and 1 structure addition.

Recently we were following up on a safety concern of Carbon Monoxide levels and had Xcel
Energy as well as Brush Fire Department out to inspect. It turned out that carbon monoxide
was not a problem, but ethanol vapor was causing a false positive. BVFD measured 300-400
ppm of ethanol vapor in the air, which is well below explosive levels(33,000ppm minimum)
and well within the OSHA daily exposure tlimits of 1000ppm average over 8 hours.
Nevertheless, it was recommended that we add additional ventilation, which we are in the
process of now. in addition to the suggested ventilation we will also be adding an electrical
safety device, actuated by an ethanol vapor monitor that operates non-stop. If ethanol vapors
ever get to the set point, based on a fraction of the lower explosive limit, then all of the
circuit breakers in the room are tripped so there is no power present. Ultimately, the
purpose of this request is to bring our operation into fult compliance.

PROJECT

We extract industrial hemp biomass using organic sugarcane ethanol. We sell some as butk
hemp extract to other product manufacturers, and we use some to make our own consumer
products under the name “Nature’s Love”. The reason | started on this career path is my
personal inspiration for the therapeutic power of the hemp plant, resulting from how much it

7 of 32



has helped me with my own health struggles. | believe it is my purpose to combine my
business education and my inspiration, to bring the healing power of this plant to more
peopte at an affordable price.

We grow some of the hemp we process here on our farm, as well as purchase more material
from other farmers. Biomass is brought into the facility already shucked off of the stalks. it is
milled down to ¥4”- and then chilled for extraction. Extraction takes place in a chilled
environment where ethanol vapors are kept at a minimum. Biomass is combined with chilled
ethanol and let soak for 3-5 minutes before it is quickly filtered to remove particulate.
Extract solution is run through evaporator to remove solvent and leave the extract. Extracted
biomass goes through a solvent recovery process and is then composted on site to be used as
natural fertilizer, Finished hemp extract is either sold in bulk, or blended into consumer
product formulations with ingredients such as liquid coconut oil to make our most popular
Dietary Supplement Hemp Extract Drops.

The success stories we hear from customers using our extracts are quite astounding, and
provide additional inspiration when we are feeling burnt out from working too hard. | have
included Appendix A, just a few of the testimonials we have collected from customers over
the years telling how much our products have helped.

To ensure safety in our facility we use many strategies to minimize risk, such as chilled
environments for solvent, negative pressure vacuum distillation, solvent cold traps, and
circulation/exhaust. We are advised by process engineers with 30 years experience in
industrial extraction of vegetable oils.

CONCLUSION

In summary, our purpose in this project is to continue creating natural supplements that help
people feel better without dependence on pharmaceuticals. We do so in an organic and
environmentally conscious manner which has minimal offsite impacts. Since we were
informed of this permit requirement, our purpose in this application is to come into fult
compliance with all applicable regulations. Thank you very much for taking the time to read
and consider our application. We deeply hope that we can continue to be a part of the Morgan
County Economic Community; it can be of great benefit to us both.

B of 32



Exhibit C

Impact to surrounding properties:

We have been operating on this site for several years at this point. From the very beginning,
one of our priorities has been to limit the negative impact of our operation on our direct
surroundings, as well as on the environment at large. To do so, we have always pursued the
highest standards of professionalism and respect. This manifests in the form of: selection of
licensed experts (engineers + contractors), high-tech machinery that minimizes waste,
implementation of FDA Current Good Manufacturing Practices, and so on. As a result of these
cumulative efforts, we firmly believe that the impact of our operation to surrounding
properties is and will remain very minimal.

Specific Possible Impacts:

* Farming: We farm organically and therefore don’t spray any chemicals that could be
toxic to neighbors. In all honesty, the odor from our Hemp farming is much stronger
than any odor produced in our processing operation.

* Processing Safety: All our processing is necessarily performed indoors, in a highly
controlled environment. We use organic ethanol for our extraction process(low risk
Class ill solvent), but still do so in a minimal risk environment designed by
credentialed professionals. On a daily basis, we follow good manufacturing practices,
and consequently keep a detailed record of production, maintenance and cleaning
logs. We believe that these precautions, both in conception as well as in the day-to-
day of operations, ensure that our processing facility is not only safe but that also free
of adverse effects for our neighbors (in terms of smell or noise). Our processing
operation has very timited impact for nearby properties. We do not anticipate this to
change as the company grows.

* Parking: We offer ample parking space on premises (see below picture). There is
enough parking space to handle anticipated staff growth.

* Traffic: Our team is small and therefore has no significant impact on traffic.
Anticipated staff growth won’t affect traffic in a significant degree,

* Noise and Odor: Both will be minimal, and are expanded in greater detail in Exhibit i,

* Waste and Junk: We recycle as much as possible and have the rest of our waste hauled
off by Wolf Waste. We keep no “junkyards” on-site.

* Light Pollution: Our processing operation does not create much light pollution at night
to be of bother.

Mitigation:

We have many mitigation strategies already in place, such as broad safety analysis and
procedures to ensure minimal risk to employees and public. All non-composted wastes are
hauled off and do not proliferate on-site.

9 of 32



Conclusion:

At the end of the day, we strive to be not only professional but also good neighbors. As such,
we perceive our impact as mostly positive: we bring knowledge to farmers and citizens, local
investment dollars, high-growth economic diversity, cutting edge technology, and of course
new jobs!

Picture of Parking area with available space:

HHTTT AR i s ‘
e
: it

10 of 32



Exhibit D - An introduction to Industrial Hemp & CBD

INTRODUCTION

The 2018 Farm Bill includes a provision that legalizes the cultivation of industrial hemp, in
large part because of the popularity and therapeutic potential of CBD. Growing hemp is now a
legitimate agricultural enterprise in the United States.

tn Brush, we farm and process industrial hemp. What is created at the end of the process is
called hemp extract. Hemp extract is the preferred source of CBD for nearly all products on
the market, although CBD does occur naturally in other plants such as hopps.

Our inspiration and following values focus on a particular type of hemp extract, called full-
spectrum hemp extract. What full-spectrum refers to is that our hemp extract features not
only CBD, but also various other active compounds naturally occuring in the hemp plant such
as other non-psychoactive cannabinoids and terpenes. Another aspect of our values in shown
through our Gentle Processing techniques and our USDA Organic certification. We firmly
believe that our products are on the top teir of quality, amongst both domestic and
international offerings.

INTRODUCTION TO CBD

Cannabidiot (CBD) is a naturally occurring compound found in the flowers of hemp, a plant
with a rich history as a medicine going back thousands of years. Today the therapeutic
properties of CBD are being tested and confirmed by scientists and doctors around the world.
A safe, non-addictive substance, CBD is one of more than one hundred
“phytocannabinoids,” contained in hemp that work synergistically to create the robust
therapeutic profile contained in our products.

* Unlike THC, CBD does not make a person feel “stoned” or intoxicated. This is due to
the fact that CBD and THC act on different receptors in the brain and body, in
different ways.

* CBD can actually lessen or neutralize the psychoactive effects of THC, depending on
the ratio of compounds consumed.

* The fact that CBD is non-psychoactive, combined with it’s therapeutic potency and
ease of use have lead to the boom in poputarity of CBD products that we are
witnessing now in the market. The worldwide hemp CBD industry is expected to be
worth $22 billion by 2022,

11 of 32



CBD: THE MULTIPURPOSE MOLECULE

Many people are seeking alternatives to pharmaceuticals with harsh side effects - natural
medicine that is more balancing and less addictive. By interfacing with natural body
processes, CBD has been found to provide relief for chronic pain, anxiety, inflammation,
depression and many other conditions.

Extensive scientific research largely sponsored by the U.S. government, and mounting
anecdotal accounts from patients and physicians highlight CBD’s potential as a treatment for
a wide range of issues, including (but not limited to):

* Autoimmune diseases (inflammation, rheumatoid arthritis)

* Neurological conditions (Alzheimer’s, dementia, Parkinson’s, multiple sclerosis,
epilepsy, Huntington’s chorea, stroke, traumatic brain injury)

* Metabolic Syndrome (diabetes, obesity)

* Neuropsychiatric illness (autism, ADHD, PTSD, alcoholism)

* Gut disorders (colitis, Chron’s)

* Cardiovascular dysfunction (atherosclerosis, arrhythmia)

* Skin disease (acne, dermatitis, psoriasis)

* Cancer - Lacking enough studies, but anecdotal evidense is massivel

CBD has proven neuroprotective effects, and its anti-cancer properties are being investigated
at several academic research centers in the United States and elsewhere. A 2010 brain cancer
study by California scientists found that CBD “enhances the inhibitory effects of THC on
human glioblastoma cell proliferation and survival.” This means that CBD makes THC even
more potent as an anticancer substance. Also in 2010, German researchers reported that CBD
stimulates neurogenesis, the growth of new brain cells, in adult mammals.

HOW DOES CBD WORK?

CBD and THC interact with our bodies in a variety of ways. One of the main ways they impact
us is by mimicking and augmenting the effects of the compounds in our bodies called
“endogenous cannabinoids” - so named because of their similarity to the compounds found in
the cannabis plant. These “endocannabinoids” are part of a regulatory system called the
“endocannabinoid system”.

The discovery of the endocannabinoid system has significantly advanced our understanding of
health and disease. it has major implications for nearly every area of medical science and
helps to explain how and why CBD and THC are such versatile compounds - and why cannabis
is such a widely consumed mood-altering plant, despite its illegal status.

12 of 32



CB1 receptors are CB2 receplors are
primarity found in mastly in the

8-

& ..
the brain + central ' D C B D ; ." peripheral organs
nEVOUS sysiem + o @ aspecially cells

& associated with the
Rt & @ immune systam.

THE Endocannbinoid system

a lessor exlant in
ather tissues.

The endocannabinoid system plays a crucial role in regulating a broad range of physiological
processes that affect our everyday experience - our mood, our energy level, our intestinal
fortitude, immune activity, blood pressure, bone density, glucose metabolism, how we
experience pain, stress, hunger, and more.

What happens if the endocannabinoid system doesn’t function properly? What are the
consequences of a chronically deficient or overactive endocannabinoid systermn?

In a word, disease,

13 of 32



Cutting-edge science has shown that the endocannabinoid system is dysregulated in nearly all
pathological conditions. Thus, it stands to reason that “modulating endocannabinoid system
activity may have therapeutic potential in almost all diseases affecting humans,” as Pal
Pacher and George Kunos, scientists with the U.S. National Institutes of Health (NIH),
suggested in a 2014 publication. By modutating the endocannabinoid system and enhancing
endocannabineid tone, CBD and THC can slow - or in some cases stop - disease progression.

The importance of this observation cannot be over-stated, CBD supplements will likely have
therapeutic potential in almost all diseases affecting humans 11!

14 of 32



Exhibit E

After reviewing the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan and Special Use Criteria, | believe our
operation is actually very aligned with both of them. | will address conformity as it relates to
each of the foliowing goals and guidelines:

Morgan County Comprehensive Plan (MCCP)
Goal A: Economic Development
* Diversify local economy to promote economic growth and employment opportunities

© Hemp is a very new and profitable industry which could add great value in
terms of the economic diversity it brings to Morgan County.

o We currently employ 7 people on site year-round, and about 6 more seasonally.
That will continue to grow steadily.

* Promote economic sustainability through value added crop development

o This is exactly what we do! The price of hemp biomass has plummeted from
around $400 per pound to around $10-20 per pound over the past five years,
however the price of hemp extract has remained much more stable. Vertical
integration is the foundation of our success because it adds so much value.

o Conforms to the area’s history of Ag related booms: Beans, Beets, .... Hemp!
* Encourage economic diversity through entrepreneurial pursuits

o This goal also speaks directly to our story, the story of an American Dream. As |
divulged earlier, the hemp plant has touched my life in an extremely profound
way, and there came a point when | knew deep down that our creator’s purpose
for me is to work with this plant and expand it’s reach. From that moment on it
became my primary concern of every day to figure out how to create the
highest quality and most therapeutic hemp extracts available. | took loans from
my grandmother, found and mortgaged a small piece of farmland in Brush, and
set off to help millions! Five years later | still have not allowed compromise to
my values by taking “big money” investors. Instead | have taken risks and
worked long hours every week of every year to get where we are now, with a
gross income of over 2 million per year and charitable contributions of over
$9,000 this year.

* Promote Morgan County as a location for State of the Art Industry

o As hemp extraction is a brand new industry, we are on the cutting edge of this
technology, actively working to pioneer processes and equipment,

o With Colorado as a nation leader and even world leader in industrial hemp
production and processing, Morgan County has the opportunity to embrace
hemp extraction and welcome this state of the art industry.

15 of 32



* Provide incentives for business development

o We are fortunate enough in this high demand industry to not require incentives
to make our business plan feasible. Beyond initial loans and tractor loans we
have managed to remain self-financed through the course of over a million
doliars in reinvestment.

Goal B: Environmental Preservation

* To preserve the manmade and natural environment in order to enhance the quality of
life in Morgan County

o Our processing operation has a very small footprint, at only 4400 sq ft
currently. Some expansion of the structure is possible, not to exceed 9000 sq ft
total,

o Our operation is Certified Organic, therefore we are not allowed to use any
harsh chemicatls, and alt of our environmental impacts and streams of waste
are monitored and inspected.

o The biomass remaining after extraction is composted to add additional natural
fertility to our soil.

o Personally, | am a huge environmental advocate, having travelled to a 3-day
regenerative agriculture “Soil Health Academy” last year. It is a personal
priority to ensure we have only a positive impact on this land and area.

o Although not entirely topical to this issue, we have very measurably improved
the soil quality and fertility in our fields over our 5 years of management.

Goal C: Land Use

* To encourage development where: 1) it is in proximity to the activity centers; 2) the
proposed development is compatible with existing land uses; 3) there is access to
established public infrastructure...

1. We are located very close to activity centers in Brush, and barely outside the
City boundaries. Just across the railroad tracks from my property is a
commercially zoned public storage facility and a new church, with additional
land to be developed commercially. We are also within ¥% mile of Bart Ginther’s
Pioneer Seed business.

2. As demonstrated in our discussion of off-site and environmental impacts in
Exhibits € and |, we have minimal effect on adjacent and surrounding uses,
therefore | believe we are compatible.

3. We are directly accessed from County Road R and already have Power, Gas, and
Water service on site.

* The county will encourage the preservation of agriculture production lands in batance
with pressures for land use changes to higher intensity development.

16 of 32



Specia

17 of 32

o | agree that this goal is important, which is why | pledge to keep a minimum of
80% of this land dedicated to Agricultural Production.

Improve Morgan County’s image by dealing with community design issues in relation to
land use.

o We actively work to foster a positive image on our land by cleaning up trash
and not having “junk yards” on the grounds. Pam Cherry can attest that when
we were requested to clean up some farm field debris that blew onto
neighboring property, we did so in a timely fashion and have not had
complaints since then,

o If it would be required to maintain landscaping around the processing
structure, that is something we are willing to undertake.

| Use Permit Criteria items to be addressed:
On and Off-site impacts have been addressed

The use is compatible with surrounding uses. We have not had any indication that we
have a negative impact on surrounding properties. There are a couple people that still
do not like seeing hemp in our fields, but | don’t think we are truly having a negative
impact on them.

Due to the safety measures we are taking such as high flow exhaust and constant vapor
monitoring with electrical shutdown, there is only a minimum amount of risk to our
employees and to public health.

As far as a public need, we have begun forming partnerships with local farmers to
grow more hemp on their land. This is a great way for us to bolster the local economy
and help local farmers by teaching them to grow hemp in such hard economic times,
while also serving our business’ needs.

 also believe that the appendix of testimontals works to establish a public need, We
have a tremendous and dedicated ctient base that depends on our products to help
them feel and function better every day. It is amazing the fearful response we get
when a product goes out of stock for a few days, | couldn’t imagine how upset many of
our customers would be if were no longer able to make supplements for them.

My property is in conformance otherwise,
As detailed above, our use and location are in conformance with the MCCP

Site plan and all other required documents are present and concise,



Exhibit F

Implementation Schedule:

Unfortunately as | explained, we have already been operating under the mistaken assumption
that our small on-farm processing was covered under the Right to Farm Policy. | apologize
again for making this assumption, we would like to correct it now. Therefore our operation
has already been implemented.

Exhibit G

Public improvements Required:

We do not require any public improvements for our operation.
Exhibit H

Easements Required:

We do not require any easements for our operation.

18 of 32



Exhibit |

Environmental impacts:

1- Existing Vegetation: By practicing regenerative organic farming, we foster diverse
vegetation in order to build rich biologically active soil that does not runoff or blow away.

2- Land Forms: The only land form our operation impacts is the small drainage pond dug out
to collect water when necessary.

3- Water Resources: Our operation uses a minimal amount of water and does not deposit any
damaging chemicals into our septic system.

4 - Air quality: There may be a minimal amount of ethanol vapor emitted from the building,
but such low concentrations that it could not do any damage.

5 - Wildlife: By practicing regenerative organic farming, we foster a welcoming natural
environment for local wildlife small and large.

6 - Wetlands: There are no wetlands present or nearby.
7 - Dust: Our facility does not emit dust.

8 - Odor: Our operation does not generate significant odor, The only odor present is some
faint ethanol scent from the compost pile of spent material. We keep this away from the road
and inhabited neighboring areas.

9 - Noise: Our activities do not generate significant noise.
10 - Stormwater runoff: we have a drainage pond to handle storm runoff.

11 - Visual Amenities: our buildings have been built by a high quality locat builder, Morton
Buildings, according to code, using reputable and licensed local contractors.

Overall, we view our environmental impact as quite minimal, and we will remain diligent in
assessing impacts from any changes made.

19 of 32



Exhibit J

. m_w._.mm:omm KeprTon Addey
R r E

Epiclll e #S b2
T G ¥
ELTRERTER: SLE) WA
I. LZ lm.n\_...mx.m._”

Q36N SAYQ | Q3T 118 2470 pi-t-2] €4
L e1/12/11 | 61/52/0T |

0137179798 | WwHN4 321433
L pp |

31NCY # INAQDD

k4

10408 0 etio e - Buo'pmbourmmm J ¢mcm.mﬂm.ﬁ_.ﬁ“w%w_
BH IfLLeg .. 10408 00 "NvD)
m____ﬁ_ wmﬁwam m_w : : ) 812} X08 0'd
[ENTIL=N ‘HALYM ALITYND ALNNOY NYOHOW -

20 of 32



Permit Number: ZZZ[ Z'EO
PERMIT

TO INSTALL, ALTER, REPAIR, OR MODIFY AN
ONSITE WASTEWATER TREATIMENT SYSTEM

Y- Date: /Q‘ A7 /7
Address of Property: a’?é_ @.gq W(b@ 'p Phone: JEX3 ~ 3G T3¢

From information submitted on the application and data from the site evaluation form, the folfowing minfmum installation
specifications ore required:

Septic Tank: mm_ gaflons Rock & Pipe:

Bed {ft?) Trench (ft%} # of Trenches

Chamber Bed Trench i of Trenches

# 4 {Quicks Standard} Infiltrators: é 4

H_____Ioffirrators:

. In addition, this permit Is subject to the following terms and condltions: {1} maximum depth to the bottom of the excavated trench Is
48 inches for solt treatment areas; and (2): S&&MLUM_GMM&@M

This permit Is granted temporarily to allow construction to commence. This permit may be revoked or suspended by the Northeast
Colorado Health Department for reasans set forth in the Northeast Colorada Health Department Onsite Wastewater Treatment System
Regulations, including fallure to meet any term or condition Imposed thereon during temparary or final approval, The issuance of this
permit does not canstitute assumplion by the Department or its employees of liabllity for the failure or inadequacy of the onsite
wastewater treatment system,

cac )P /2-2742

Northeast Colorado Health Department Specalist Date

This permit Is not transferable and shall become void if system constructlon has not commenced within one year of Its Issuance. Before

.issuing final approvaj of this permit, the Northeast Colorado Health Department reserves the right to impose additional terms:and

conditions required to meet our regulations on a continuing basis. Final permit approval is contingent upon the ﬂnal inspection of the
" “completed system by the Northeast Colorado Health Department.

System Specitications as Installed:

Septic Tank {gallons): Type of Absosption: #Inflltrators / 5q. Ft. i of Trenches

Final inspection Approval:

NCHO Speciafist Date
Centification of instaliation by:

Engineer Slgne_nture Ucensa # Date
GPS Locations: .
Center of Septic Tank Canter of Soll Treatment Area Well

The Issuance of this permit does not imply compliance with other federal, state, or focal regulatory or building requirements, nor shall it
ack to certify that the subject system wilt operate In compHance with applicable federal, state, and focal regulations adopted pursuant to
Article 10, Title 25, C.R.5,, as amended, except for the purpose of establishing final approval of an installed system for issuance of a local
occupancy permit pursuant to C.R.S. 25-16-111,

This onsite wastewater treatment system deslgn is intended to be used only for the wastewater Joad specified in the solf treatment area
calculations and for the site Indicated on the subject line, Any othef application of this design is not authorized by Nertheast Colorado
Health Department. Use of this design for any area on the subject lot other than designated, on any ather lot, or for wastewater volurmes
or strengths not Indicated constltutes misapplication of the design and voids a/i liabHitles on the part of NCHD.

21 of 32



PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF COLDRADO
SERVICE ADDRESS ACCDUNT NUMBER

@ Xcel Energy' s oLy ROAD B 53-0011386024-6

BRUSH, L0 80721 STATEMEHT NUMBEH [STATEMENT DATE
BE4B33252 ’ 12/09/2118

2/30/2019
MOUNEDUE::
§1,856.14

RESFOMKIELE BY NATUNE®

SUMMARY OF CURRENT CHARGES jéstzited ch i %

Electricity Service 104718~ 12/08/19 6360 KWh $765.17

Natural Gas Service 11/05/19- 12/08/19 2204 therms 51,090.97
Eutrent Charges $1,856,14
ACCOUNT BALANCE Balance b sy queraia)

Previous Balance As of 11/04 $1,384.09
Payment Receivad Ontina Payment 13/28 -$1,384.00 €R .
Balanca Forward $0.00 E
Gurrent Charges $1.858.14 H
Amount Due (Canitiad a pagar} $1,856.44

INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR BILL
Thank you for your payment.

QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR RILL?
Sea ourwebsite: xtelsnaigy.com

Email us at: {Lustomersarvice@ycalanargy.com
Plaasa Cali: §-B00-481-4700
Heating Impaired: 1-800-895.4549
Fax: 1-800-311-005%
Orwiiteusat:  XCFLENERGY
PO BOXB

EAU CLAIREWI 54702-D008

WIH . ¥, TAPEOR,

@ ,ﬁ ’Enefgy. ACCOUNT HUMEER DUE DATE

53-0011366874-6 12/30/20%8

£1,856.14

Pleasa halp oue nafghbors in need by donating to Enargy
Outreach Colorede. Plaase mark your donation smount on tha
back of this payment stub and CHECK THE RED BOX undei pour Your biltis pai g Payment plar.
addvass below.

~~— mankast ing - -

P g g sBaen st |y g Bl s gV gy g
DEXTER RILE

PD BOX 745

SHYDER L0 B0750-0745 1R lgprefagededyeg e B A el ] ey ey e
XCEL EMERGY

P.0. BOX 9477

HPLS HN 55484-9477

D 32 53123017 001138b&2YE DOOOO1E5L1400000L8501Y

22 of 32



Exhibit K

23 0f 32

. Dear Mr. Rlce

- Richard Early
- Bridge Manager - .

[ ! .
* Where Pralrie Mects Thle Sky R

MORGAN COUNTY
February 4, 2015 Road and Bridge Department
. Dexter Rice
- 1101 Alter Wa"\jt S

Broemfield, CO 80020

Morgan County Highu{ray Department nas no- objection to the use of a-new

driveway to be located onto Morgan County Road R as access to the property

- located at:

Lot # I corrected replat of Annan & Annan 2 Minor 5ude|5|0n in Soctl('ﬂ’ld
Township 3 North, Range 56 West of the 6" P.M, “Tres
Address 26117 County Rd. § 153 Justra un M @6‘"‘”7#’
The County has no objectlon for this driveway, but Mr. Rice will need to get
written permission from the Ditch Company or private-owner to cross the lateral

"7 or private dicch. - If at a fu,ture date, -Morgan County determines a culvert is’
- needed for drainage, or any existing culvert needs repaired, the landowner will -

assume all costs, and culvert and driveway must meet Morgan’ County '

. speciﬁcatlons This may require a 40 foot driveway. Such parties may acqmre the

culvert and msta!latron from anyone they wish, but the culvert must be pre-

- apprnved by the: County The culvert may be purchased from the. County and the,
County may do the actual |nstaiEation upon mgned agreement between partles *

. .Sincerely, -

. 3o
Morgan County Government » 17303 Rd. S, P.O. Box 516 * Port Morgan, CO 86701 » (970} 542-3660



Exhibit L

Soil Map—Margan County, Colorads
(Dexter Rice 54 FIN R36W)

E
]
®
]

AP S AP 1SN

AP LS 1N

¥
ﬁ Map Scafe: 135,770 F ekt on A porrl {57 117 chest,
§ N owm w ) ™

A a =2 1] p o] Hm
Man profestion: \eh Mercator Comer enortinates: WGEB4 Edge lics: UTH Zone 17H WGSS4

tsna  Natural Rescurces Web Soil Stvey fo/drzome
Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Strvey Page § of 3

24 of 32



MAP L EGEND

Area of nlarest {AD]) = Spos Arra
Areaof inferast {AD1) é Sony Spar
Soils fii) Vary Stany Spat
o Salbhap Und Pdygans
- f wat Spot
— Scit Map Una Lines v
o Otbar
Sdikdap Und Pains
P SoedalLine Fasuies
Special Point Foatures
© Byowoul Water Featuras
] Sreams and Canals
B Barawpi
] Tran sportation
B Cay st f Rai
; 2
4] Cused Depressian o hlesslate Hghways
_}Q Graval PA [ US Routlay
& Gravaty Spot Major Roads
@ landi2 Local Roads
,\. Lava Aaw Backgraund
s Mamhorswamp @ Aatiaf Fralogragny
g Mena or Quarry
(7] Metcelansous Watar
@ FPearannial Watar

ot Rack Qulcrop
+ Sdine Spot
:.: Sandy Spat

MAP INFORMATION

The sod surveys that comprise your ADI ware mapped al
1:24,000.

Warring: Soif Map may not be vakd al this scale.

Enlargemant of maps beyond His scale of mapping can cause
misunderstanding of the delaif of mppping and accwacy of soil
tine placement The maps do not show the smali araas of
tenlrasling sods that could have been shown at o more dstailed
scale.

Fiease rely on the bar scate on sach map sheet for map
measurements,

Source of Map:  Nakral Resources Conservation Sarvice
Web Soil Survey URL:
Coordinale System: Web Mercalor {EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Sob Survey ate based on tha Web Mexalor
projection, which praserves direction and shape bul disicels
distance and araa. A projection that preserves area, such as the
Albers equa-area canic projection, should be used if more
accurate caloulations of disiance of area are roguired.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data ac
of tha varsion date(s} listed below.

S0l Survey Area:  Morgan County, Colorado
Survey Area Data:  Version 20, Sep 13, 2019

Soil map units are iabeled (as space ediovwrs) for map scales
1:50,000 or larger.

Date{s) aeriai mages were photogrmaphed:  Jul 17, 2015—Sep
17,2017

The orthophoio of other hase map on which the soi lines were

==  Sevasay Eroded Spot compiled and digitized probably differs from the background
imagery displayed on thess maps. As aresull, some miner
G SoMde shifiing of map unit boundaries may ba svident.
g:} Skde o Sip
oot B Qanl

Soit Map—Morgan County, Colorado

Dexter Rice S4 T3N R56W

Map Unit Legend

[Map Unit Nams

Heldt clay, 0 to 1
percent slopes

36.7 32.2%

NA

ipercent slopes

Nunn clay loam, 0to 1

73|

25 of 32

Totals for Area of Interest

113.9 100.0%




Exhibit M

Impact statement from irrigation company with canals/laterals in area:

There are not any irrigation companies with canals or laterals on or adjacent to the
property. | checked with Heather at Upper Platte and Beaver Canal Co to be sure.

Exhibit

Documentation of Adequate Financial Resources to Implement:

Since our project is already in operation, we have already put up the funds to implement.
Our operations brought in more than $2 million in revenue in 2019, and they have been
profitable for multipte years already.

26 of 32



Exhibit O

MORGAN COUNTY

FLANNING, ZONING & BUILDING DEPT.
231 Ensign, F.0O. Box 596

Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701

PHONE (970) 542-3526 FAX (970) 542-3509

1 it .
Where Prairle Mcots The Sky E~mail: peherryi@eo, morgan.co.us

MORGAN COUNTY RIGHT TO FARM POLICY / NOTICE

Morgan County i one of the inost productive agricultural counties in Colorado, Ranching, farming, animal
feeding, and all other manuer of agricultural activities and operations in Morgan Counly are infegral and Necessary
elements of the continued vitality of the county's economy, cubture, landscape and lifestyle. Mozgan County specificatly
recopmizes the imporiance of agriculburat operations as necessary and wonthy of recognition and profection.

Landowners, residents and visitors must be nrepared 40 accept as normal the effecis of agricniture and rurat living,
These may inchrde noise from lractors, equipment, and aeriat spraying somelimes at night or in the early moming; dust
from gnimal pens, field work, harvestiug, and gravel roads; odor from animat confinement operations, silage and manure;
smoke from ditch burning; flies and mosquites; the use of pesticides and fertitizers, including aerial spraying; and
movement of livestock or machinery on public tonds. Under the provisions of the State of Colorado’s “Right to Fatm™ jaw
(Section 35-3.5-101 and following, C.R.8.), all normal and non-negligent agricnltural operations may not be considered
NUISARCes.

Also public services in a rural area are not at the same Jevel as i an usban or suburban seiting, Road maintenance
may be at a lower fevel, mail delivery may not be as frequent, wility services may be nonexistent or subject to interruptiou,
law enforcement, fire profection and ambulance service will have congiderably longer Tesponse tines, snow may nof be
removed from county roads for several days afier a major snow storm. First priority for snow removal is that school bus
routes are normally cleared first.

Children are exposcd o different hazards in a rural setling than they are in an urban or suburbon area. Farm and
otlfield equipment, ponds, and irrigation ditches, electrical service to pumips and ofl field operations, Ligh speed traffic,
noxious weeds, livestock, and territorial farm dogs may present real thrests o ehikdren, t is n¢cessary that children's
activities be properly supervised for both the protection of the children and protection of the farmer's livelihood.

Alt rurai residents and propesty owners are cneouraged to learn about their rights and responsibilities and 1o act as
good neighliors and citizens o Morgan County. This includes but is not limited to obligations vader Culorado Slaic law
and Morgan County Zoning Regulations regarding maintenance of fences, controtling weeds, keeping livestock and peis
under centrol. There may be provisions of which you are unawgre. For example, because Colommdo is 2 Fence Law State,
cwaers of property may be required to fence livestock out,

Information regarding these topics may be obinined from the Colorado State University Cooperative Extension
Oflice, the County Planning and Zoning Departument, and the County Attormey.

RECEIPT AND STATEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING

[ hereby centify that I ave received, read, and understood the Morgan County Statement of Policy and Notice

reganding Right to Fatm.

I further state that F am aware that the conditions of living in an unincorporated asca are different than living in a
town or city and that the respoosibilities of rural residents are different froin urban or suburban residents. I understand that
under Colorado law that a pre-existing, non-negligent agricultural operation may not be considered a public or private

nuisance.
D@ e + Py in Rice 12/18/2018
ignature Date
Dexter Rice
Yo Be Signed by Landowner Printed }ime

29274 4th St, Snyder, CO 80750
Address .

6439 8 Van Gorden St, Littleton CO 80127

Adopted by the Morgan County Board af Cawnty Comnmissioners by Resofution #96BCCH1 o July 23, 1996 und amended
by Resotution 2008 BCC 34 on Sepiember 2, 2004.

27 of 32



Exhibit P

Dexter Labs LLC)

>

gan County Colorado

00

[
=
-
E
Tt
.51
A
R
A
)
=<
-
cc
@A
= =
SO
| 3
£ &
=&
&
L
=
)

2019 by Olivier Maguy (C

28 of 32



Drainage Map -~ Rudra Farms

Special Use Permit, Morgan County Colorade

29 of 32



Appendix A - Clients testimonials

“fm an experienced RN and devoted caregiver to my aimost 90 year old Dad. The experts at
Nature's Love worked closely with me to find the right product and dose for my elderly Dad
who was suffering from anxiety and pain in his muscles and joints that no prescription
medication could address. After 10 days on the Hemp Extract my Dad's anxiety was all but
gone, and he was moving with ease for the first time in years! All of this for pennies on the
dollar compared to conventional meds. Thank you for an outstanding product!”

Sarah Hutchinson, RN

“Thank you for the care that you put into creating your quality products. For the past few
months | have been using your Nature's Love Hemp Topical Saive product. All too often, | have
pain and stiffness in my joints. It is generally related to arthritis, but increased significantly
after | began a required medical treatment.

| was originally using Aspercreme®, which did help some in the beginning. But when the aches
and pains got worse, no over-the-counter product seemed to help. That's when | tried your
Hemp Topical Salve. | find that it brings me relief very quickly and | especially appreciate that
is has no intoxicating side effects."

Kathieen Noe

“I switched to Nature’s Love for two reasons. The purity and effectiveness seemed better and
the prices are better. Nature’s Love has helped me out so much in the areas of pain and
problems falling asleep. | used to take a prescription sleeping aide a couple of times a week.
Since taking Nature’s Love before bedtime, it actually helps me fall asleep fast. Sometimes |
am amazed how my head barely has hit the piltow and | am off to steep. | work out hard and
play hard. | have some metal in my lower back that doesn't slow me down but when | do have
pain in my back or my knees, | turn to Nature’s Love first instead of Ibuprofen. It gives me
great results. | also like the information on the source of Nature’s Love and lines up with my
desire for excellence from a product. The fact that they grow and make their oil is a big plus
for me. | trust in the purity of the product. There are many choices out there but not alt are
pure or some are just hemp oil. | always receive my order quickly and well wrapped. Thank
you Nature’s Lovel”

Susan Wirth-White

“First, | want to tell you how hard it was to find a (hemp extract) vape that has no PG/PEG/
VG or MCT (coconut) oil, & is not extracted with harsh solvents or gases. | literally spent 6
months of researching hemp extracts - (extraction methods, the effects of the additives |

30 of 32



mentioned already, the type of plants used, plus the difference between full spectrum (a
must-have, in my opinion) vs isolate CBD products, etc., etc.

Nature’s Love was the only company to give me answers to everything 1 asked that | could not
find the answers to online. | have researched well over 150 brands and products, and how
many have exactly zero added chemicals/carrier oils, & are full spectrum?? ONE. Nature’s
Love! [am a proud non-smoker my entire life, so my virgin lungs are precious to me, That
said, | do not get ANY irritation or dryness in my throat or lungs from Nature’s Love vape! |
tried to find other companies with amazing products equal to Nature’s Love, and fell flat on
my face. It is not for lack of looking. Did you know Nature’s Love products are both grown
AND processed in the USA? BIG plus!”

Anonymous

“I was referred to Nature’s Love by a friend to try it on my dog. !t works great! And now | use
it as well for all my aches and pains:-)

The people at Nature's Love are great, too! Fast to respond to questions, and fast to ship!
Love, love, Nature’s Love!”

Julie Nelson

“I have a rare [condition removed] that occurred after shoulder surgery to alt limbs and now
my lower back. My skin on all timbs discolors from pink to deep purple and | feel like
someone has set the skin on the limbs on fire with lighter fluid, the bones at the joints
especially feel like they are being crushed under a Mack truck. The sensitivity on my limbs
means that if | am touched, the pain is excruciating, and does not stop after the noxious
stimuli does. it lasts and lasts, The only meds that worked before trying Nature's Love were
pain meds, but nothing really has ever helped my sleep before this. | woke up approx every 2
hours due to pain, and it took me another hour to fall back to sleep. | was unable to wear
sleeves, especially on the right arm. In the winter, | tucked my arm in my coat, and hold the
fabric away from my shoulder. This was pre Nature’s Love (| have only tried the vape to this
point, it has worked so well). After using Nature’s Love (and | have tried other brands,
including an isolate, one with no carrier chemicals to thin it out, and lost all of the things
that | had gained with Nature’s Love vape), | now sleep up to 4-6 hours all in one shot, and if
something does wake me up, | can fall right back to sleep. | have been able to wear sleeves
with soft fabrics again!! i can also be brushed lightly on the arm, and not react like { used to
(I would stop dead and tears would run down my face & it would take minutes for me to
recover), but now not even a break in stride. The hypersensitivity on my arms has gone down
to a 5/10 instead of a 10/10. Some of these may seem like minor things to you, but when one
has tried over 30 different medications and dealt with the side effects (including
unconsciousness, landed in the ER, out for 6 hours), the simple act of sleeping 4-6 hours with
no extra meds with side effects is just amazing to me. Just getting sleep helps me handle the
long days of pain so much better, and a sudden breeze in the summer on my arms no longer
stops me in my tracks, frozen in pain until the breeze stops, ! can keep moving. | can now
type as long as | want in a day on most days, rather than stopping a couple of hours for the
day! That is HUGE!!I The product works best for me if | take it daily with no skipped days. |

31 of 32



depend on Nature’s Love just as { do any of my other meds, all of which | take daily, but no
side effects with this! Thank you Nature's Love!l”

Katarina Skill

“] just love Nature’s Love organic hemp extract drops. They taste wonderful and help me
relax and sleep.”

Gina Pugliese

“My wife and | would like to say thank you to Nature's Love for the great products you offer.
They have been very consistent and are extremely helpful. We tried several hemp extract
companies and found so much confusion as to content or strength. When we found Nature’s
Love we found products that were well presented on the web site and a staff that was very
available to answer questions, The Nature’s Love Hemp Extract works well, and we didn’t
experience any side effects. The other product is the Topical ReLeaf Salve which is so
effective. My wife has had numerous issues with tendons in her hands and wrist, and the salve
can be applied directly on the location that is painful. It helps more than anything we have
found and allows me to feel much better. We appreciate the high quality of products, easy
ordering and rapid delivery. We depend on Nature’s Love for all of our Hemp extract

products.”
Ron & Cherie Neighbors

32 of 32









Co.morgan.co.us Mail - RE: Referral Memo - Dexter Rice https:/Amail.google.com/mail/u/07ik—64e5184294 & view=pt&search=..,

2o0f2

Brian Vance <brian.vance@centurylink.com>; DOW - Devon Lane <devaon.jane@state.co.us>; DOW - Todd
Cozad <todd.cozad@state.co.us>; Kinder Morgan - Jeff Voltattorni <Jeff.Voltattorni@elpaso.com>; Morgan
County Emergency Management <rdoli@co.morgan.co.us>; Northern Colorado Water Conservancy
District <jstruble@northernwater.org>; Quality Water - Kay Zarbock <kzarbock@meqwd.org>; Quality
Water - Kent Pflager <kpflager@mcqwd.org>; REA - Kevin Martens <kmartens@mecrea.org>; Soll
Conservation - Madeline Hagan Hagan <morganconservationdistrict@gmail.com>; Xcel - Donna George
<Donna.L.George@xcelenergy.com>; David Martin <dmartin@co.morgan.co.us>; Tim Amen
<tmamen@co.morgan.co.us>; Cathy Cole-Geist <ccole-geist@co.morgan.co.us>; Pam Allen
<pallen@co.morgan.co.us>; Bruce Bass <bbass@co.morgan.co.us>; Mel Bustos <melb@nchd.arg>;
Conner Gerken <connerg@nchd.org>; Danette Martin <djmartin@co.morgan.co.us>; Monty Torres- Brush
Town Manager <mtorres@brushcolo.com>; Brush Fire Chief <chief@brushfd.com>; Andrea Beehout -
CDPHE <andrea.beebout@state.co.us>; thaine.kramer@state.co.us; jeff.lawrence@state.co.us;
jon.strauss@state.co.us

Cc: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.margan.co.us>; Shannon Shields <sshields@co.morgan.co.us>

Subject: Referral Memo - Dexter Rice

Enclosed you will find a Referral Memo for a Use by special Review to be heard before the Planning
Commission. If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Jody Meyer

Morgan County Planning Assistant
231 Ensign Street, Box 590

Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 office

| 970-542-3509 fax
i jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

2/4/2020 9:10 AM



Co.morgan.co.us Mail - RE: Referral Memo - Dexter Rice https://mail.google.com/mail/n/0?ik=64e5184294 &view=pt&scarch-...

jofl

s

1 % Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

by aole

RE: Referral Memo - Dexter Rice NN - @
1 message ’
Kent Pflager <kpflager@mcqwd.org> Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 11:13 AM

To: Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

The Rice's do have a Quality Water tap but it is for residential usage and not approved for use in a industrial
or commercial applications

From: Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 4:00 PM

To: jeff.rasmussen@co.usda.gov; CDOT Timothy Bilobran <timothy.bilobran@state.co.us>; Century Link
Brian Vance <brian.vance@centurylink.com>; DOW - Devon Lane <devon.lane@state.co.us>; DOW - Todd
Cozad <todd.cozad@state.co.us>; Kinder Morgan - Jeff Voltattorni <Jeif.\Voltattorni@elpaso.com=>; Morgan
County Emergency Management <rdoll@co.morgan.co.us>; Northern Colorado Water Conservancy District
<jstruble@northernwater.org>; Quality Water - Kay Zarbock <kzarbock@mecqwd.org>; Quality Water - Kent
Pflager <kpflager@mcqwd.org>; REA - Kevin Martens <kmartens@mcrea.org>; Soil Conservation - Madeline
Hagan Hagan <morganconservationdistrict@gmail.com=>; Xcel - Donna George
<Donna.L.George@xcelenergy.com>; David Martin <dmartin@co.morgan.co.us>; Tim Amen
<tmamen@co.morgan.co.us>; Cathy Cole-Geist <ccole-geisi@co.morgan.co.us>; Pam Allen
<pallen@co.morgan.co.us>; Bruce Bass <bbass@co.morgan.co.us>, Mel Bustos <melb@nchd.org>; Conner
Gerken <connerg@nchd.org>;, Danette Martin <djmartin@co.morgan.co.us>; Monty Torres- Brush Town
Manager <mtorres@brushcolo.com>; Brush Fire Chief <chief@brushfd.com>; Andrea Beebout - CDPHE
<gndrea.beebout@state.co.us>; thaine kramer@state co.us; jeff.lawrence@state.co.us;
jon.strauss@state.co.us

Cc: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>; Shannon Shields <sshields@co.morgan.co.us>

Subject: Referral Memo - Dexter Rice

Enclosed you will find a Referral Memo for a Use by special Review to be heard before the Planning
Commission, If you have any questions or concerns, please let me know.

Jody Meyer

Morgan County Planning Assistant
231 Ensign Street, Box 596

Fort Morgan, CO Bo7yo1
070-542-3526 office
970-542-3509 fax
imeyer@co.morgan.co.us

1/9/2020 11:30 AM



1/9/2020 Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Referral Memo - De>*~r Rice

\

Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

Referral Memo - Dexter Rice . (,QW\) &\A/

Kent Pflager <kpflager@mcqwd.org> Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 1:39 PM

To: Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>
Cc: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

| spoke with Dexter he is going to need to fill out a new taps request asking to change the use of this tap from residential
fo commercial use. We have provided the necessary documents to him in order to start the process. Will keep you
updated as fo the progress

From: Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 4:00 PM

To: jeff.rasmussen@co.usda.gov; CDOT Timothy Bilobran <timothy.bilobran@state.co.us>; Century Link Brian Vance
<brian.vance@centurylink.com>; DOW - Devon Lane <devon.ane@state.co.us>; DOW - Todd Cozad
<todd.cozad@state.co.us>; Kinder Morgan - Jeff Voltattorni <Jeff.Voltattorni@elpaso.com>; Morgan County Emergency
Management <rdoll@co.morgan.co.us>; Northern Colorado Water Conservancy District <jstruble@northernwater.org>;

Quality Water - Kay Zarbock <kzarbock@mcgwd.org>; Quality Water - Kent Pflager <kpflager@mcqwd.org>; REA - Kevin
Martens <kmartens@mcrea.org>; Soil Conservation - Madeline Hagan Hagan <merganconservationdistrict@gmail.com>;

KXeel - Donna George <Donna.L.George@xcelenergy.com>; David Martin <dmartin@co.morgan.co.us>; Tim Amen
<tmamen@co.morgan.co.us>; Cathy Cole-Geist <ccole-geist@co.morgan.co.us>; Pam Allen
<pallen@co.morgan.co.us>; Bruce Bass <bbass@co.morgan.co.us>; Mel Bustos <melb@nchd.org>; Conner Gerken
<connerg@nchd.org>; Danette Martin <djmartin@co.morgan.co.us>; Monty Torres- Brush Town Manager
<mtorres@brushcolo.com>; Brush Fire Chief <chief@brushfd.com>; Andrea Beebout - CODPHE
<andrea.beebout@state.co.us>; thaine.kramer@state.co.us; jeff.lawrence@state.co.us; jon.strauss@state.co.us

Cc: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>; Shannon Shields <sshields@@co.morgan.co.us>

Subject: Referral Memo - Dexter Rice

Enclosed you will find a Referral Memo for a Use by special Review to be heard before the Pianning Commission. If you
have any questions or concerns, please let me know,

[Quoted text hidden]

https:/fmail.google.com/mail/uf0?ik=9d6946d2 d5&view=pi&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A165528456233493 17 79&simpl=msg-f%3A 16552845623 ...

1/t



1/10/2020 Co.morgan.co.us Mall - Rice/Morgan County/US 34 off

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

| i ﬁ - . Y, N TN T
Rice/Morgan County/US 34 off k\\CG . O \\(/ ]
1 message L I
Hice-idler - CDOT, Gloria <gloria.hice-idler@state.co.us> Fri, Jan 10, 2020 at 11:41 AM

To: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>
Cc: Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>, "Bilobran, Timothy" <timothy.bilobran@state.co.us>, Aliyson Mattson - CDOT

<allyson.mattSon@state:cous2.. ...

D)

— .
&Q__Q]‘ has nocomment, on this proposal. - -

Gloria Hice-Idler
Rocksol Consulting

(970) 381-8629

. cid:image001.png@01D05B52.DA3F45D0

10801 W. 10th Street, Greeley, CO 80634
gloria.hice-idler@state.co.us | www.codot.gov | www.cotrip.org

e

¥ COLORADO image001.png

D Bepartment af Trastgio: o
o i 17K
farimy

hitps:#imail.google.com/mailiu/0?ik=64e5 184284 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-{%3A1656367287110110313%7Cmsg-{%3A16553672871101... 1/1



Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Re: Dexter Rice Special Use Permit - Hemp... https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=64e5184294 & view=pt&search=...

1of2

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

Re: Dexter Rice Special Use Permit - Hemp processing a PI-H:
1 message D ‘-
Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.margan.co.us> A Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 12:42 PM

To: "Thibault - CDPHE, Anjelica” <anjelica.thibault@state.co.us>, Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

Anjelica - thanks for your response. We just were not sure what referral agencies we needed to contact for
this application. Did not want to miss one that needed the memo.

Have a great week.

Jody Meyer

Morgan County Planning Assistant
231 Ensign Street, Box 596

Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 office
970-542-3509 fax
imeyer@co.morgan.co.us

On Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 12,23 PM Thibauit - CDPHE, Anjelica <anjelica.thibault@state.co.us> wrote:
Hi Jody,

My name is Anjelica and I'm one of the industrial hemp inspectors. We also received your voicemail on our
main line, and | gave you a call earlier today.

- A little bit of background about what we do...we are food safety inspectors and conduct food safety
inspections at industrial hemp facilities {extractors and final product formulators). We do nof conduct plan
reviews for new facilities. We can provide food safety information if you would be interested.

i Please let me know if you have any further questions.

. Regards,
~ Anjelica

. Anjelica Thibault, MPH
i Environmental Protection Specialist
* Division of Environmental Health & Sustainabitity

COLORADO

Division of Envirorumental
Health & Sustainahbility
Uepartment of Public Heaith & Environment

. P: (303) 692-3657 | F: (303) 753-6809
: 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246
i anjelica.thibault@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdphe/dehs

1/9/2020 12:43 PM



Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Out-of-Office Re: Referral Memo - Dexter Rice hitps://mail.google.com/ail/n/0?ik=64¢5184294 &view=pt&search—...
i ;

L

lofl

5
i

i

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

Out-of-Office Re: Referral Memo - Dexter Rice

1 message

COPNE

Strauss - CDPHE, Jon <jon.strauss@state.co.us>

To: jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

Howdy,

| will be out of the office and unavailable until 16 January 2020.

Please Email:
cdphe.hemp.dehs@stale.co.us

for all questions regarding hemp/CBD and seafood.

Peace,
Jon C Strauss

Div. of Environmental Health & Sustainability
CDPH&E

303.692.3654

jon.strauss@state.co.us

Peace,
Jon C Strauss

Hemp and Seafood Program Coordinator
Div. of Environmental Health & Sustainability
CDPH&E

303.692.3654

jon.strauss@state.co.us

Wed, Jan 8, 2020 at 4:03 PM

1/9/2020 10:29 AM



Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Re: Dexter Rice Special Use Permit - Hemp...  https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/07ik=64e5184294 & view=pt&search=...

On Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 12:17 PM MFGFD - CDPHE, CDPHE <cdphe_mfgfd@state.co.us> wrote:

JEIE— Forwarded message ---------
. From: Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>
i Date: Thu, Jan 9, 2020 at 10:33 AM
i Subject: Dexter Rice Special Use Permit - Hemp processing
To: <cdphe_mfgfd@state.co.us>
Cc: Pam Cherry <pcherry@co.morgan.co.us>

! Good Morning:

_ Jon Strauss gave me this email to forward our Referral Memo to you. This is a specfal use application
.. that we have received that will be heard by the Planning Commission in February. | was hoping to catch

someone to inform them about this application, not knowing who contacts would be at the state levels. If
- you have any questions or concerns please let me know. | can also send more of the application as you
. | might need.

.t Jody Meyer

| Morgan County Planning Assistant
i | 231 Ensign Street, Box 506

;| Fort Morgan, CO 8o701
970-542~3526 office
970-542-3509 fax

;i jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

Manufactured Foods Program

COLORADO

Division of Environmental
Health & Sustainability

Departrment of Pultlic Health & Environiment

;
i

© . P 303.692.3638 | F 303.753.6809
' 4300 Cherry Creek Drive South, Denver, CO 80246
| cdphe _migfd@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdphe/dehs

20f2 1/9/2020 12:43 PM



Knowledge Now — practical research on timely topics.

By Laurel Witt, CML staff attorney

The ban is lifted and the race kicks off as
farmers and businesses around the United
States begin to grow ltemp, America's newest
cash crop. Like marijuana, hemp is a strain of
the Cannabis sativa L. plant, but unlike
marijuana, hemp contains less than three-
tenths of a percent of tetrahydrocannabino
{THC). THC is the psychoactive component of
marijuana causing the characteristic "high.”
Hemp can be used in a wide range of
industries, but the most lucrative use comes
frorn the plant's high concentration of
cannabinoid (CBD). Many claim CBD oil has
positive benefits, helping with a range of
ailments from arthritis to migraines, Products
containing CBD, from topical lotions to dog
treats, are flying off the shelves even as-
claims remain unsubstantiated by the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration (FDA).

Hemp, September 2019

The swirl of excitement around the
legalization of hemp has every layer of
government asking what it can do to
reguiate the plant, ensuring the safe
cultivation, production, and, in the case

of CBD, consumption. This article will
describe federal and state regufation
before turning to what Colorado municipal
governments can do to promote the
health and safety of their residents.

Evolution of federal regulation
Gongress outlawed hemp in the United States
in 1970 with the enactment of the Controlied
Substances Act (CSA). The CSA classified
any use of the Cannabis sativa L. plant as
extremely dangerous — a schedule 1
substance, which includes the most
dangerous narcotics found in the United
States, such as cocaine and heroin,

Continued on page 2




Continyed from page 1

The CSA defined marijuana as "all parts of the
plant Cannabis sativa L., whether growing or
...not: the seeds thereof; the resin extracted from

1y part of such plant; and every compound,
wnanufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or
preparation of such plant, its seeds or resin."
21 U,S.C.A. § 812(1){c)(17) (2016).

In the last twenty years, interest in industrial
hemp began to resurface with research
showing hemp as a sustainable crop for use in
clothing, makeup, oils, medicine, etc. In
response, Congress permitted hemp
cultivation in pilot programs around the
United States in the Agricultural Act of 2014,
P.L. 113-79 (2014 Farm Bili). The Agricultural
Actis adopted by Congress every four to five
years o shape national food and agriculture
policy. Hemp, however, remained illegal under
the CSA, and several federal law enforcement
agencies continued to enforce alf strains of
Cannabis sativa L. as a schedule 1 substance.
Tension brought lawsuits and a wake of
confusion for would-be producers about

how federal authorities would respond to
hemp cultivation.

Congress responded in the Agricufture
Improvement Act of 2018 (2018 Farm Bilf} by
_remaving hemp from the CSA definition of
) arijuana. It moved hemp regulation to the
Jriculture Marketing Act of 1946, which
treats hemp like all other crops in the United
States, and gave oversight authority to the
United States Department of Agriculture
(USDA). The 2018 Farm Bill passed hefore
CBD became more widely used.

The 2018 Farm Bill also empowers state

and tribal governments to create a regulatory
framework for hemp within their respective
jurisdictions. These plans must be submitted
ta the USDA Secretary through the state
department of agriculture in consuitation
with the governor and the chief law
enforcement officer of the state. State

and tribal governments can choose not to
regulate hemp, in which case the USDA will
regulate and license hemp husinesses within
the state or tribal jurisdiction, The USDA is
currently developing regulations for the
oversight process.

Hemp in Colorado

Amendment 64, approved by Colorado voters

in 2012, directed the Colorado General
Assembly to "enact legislation concerning the

" ltivation, processing and sale of industrial

. .mp.” The General Assembly gave the
Ccolorado Department of Agriculture (CDA or

the Department) authority to regulate the

cultivation of hemp in Colorado, including

registration of hemp producers and
enforcement authority. The CDA

enacted further regulations on hemp

while emphasizing it only regulates the
cuitivation of hemp as a farm product. The
Department does require applicants to first
check local requiations before applying

for a license; however, the process does not
require CDA officials to confirm with local
governments before granting a license. For
hemp in consumable products, the Colorado
General Assembly gave aversight to the
Colorado Department of Public Health and
Environment (CDPHE).

The Palisade Police Department experienced
the issue of conflicting regulations firsthand
last year with a case that reached the
Colorado Supreme Court. The police executed
a warrant on a suspected illegal marijuana
grow that had the hallmarks of illegal activity
including visual sightings of the plants and
distinctive odor. The police seized the plants
and through scientific testing discovered that
the plants contained less than three-tenths of
a percent of THC. The homeowner had
registered as a hemp grower with the CDA,
The Court held probable cause existed in the
search warrant, but the limited communication
between regulatory arms remains a problem.
People v. Cox, 429 P3d 75 {Colo. 2018). CML
will advocate for better communication and
accountability in this area.

In response to the 2018 Farm Bill, the
Colorado General Assembly adopted and

Gov, Jared Polis signed two bills in 2019,
Senate Bill (SB) 19-220 and $B 19-240, These
new state laws require the CDA to submit a
state plan to the USDA, which will detail the
state's plan to regulate and oversee hemp with
input from stakeholders. The CDA is engaging
stakeholders through an initiative called
CHAMP {Colorado Hemp Advancement and
Management Plan), which has a two phase
implementation plan. The first stage will be to
submit the state plan to the USDA by the end
of November 2019 and the second stage will
incorporate the state plan into a larger
Colorado Blueprint, CML will be actively
engaged in the process of developing the
Colorado state plan and blueprint, with the
primary goafs of maintaining municipal
authority to regulate businesses and of
gaining more coordination and
communication with the state on issues such
as permitting locations for hemp cultivation.

The General Assembly gave local governments
authority to regulate businesses engaged in
processing, extraction, and manufacturing
hemp in SB 19-240, Locai governments can

regulate businesses involved in the sale of
industrial or food products containing hemp
so long as those regulations do not conflict
with staie law. C.R.S. § 31-15-501.

Both state and federal regulations continue to
evolve, For example, the FDA is conducting
ongoing stakeholder meetings to discuss how
hemp should be regulated in consumahle
products on a federaf level.! CDPHE will likely
add on additional requirements after the FDA
releases its rules {see article on page 4). Both
agencies are concerned with the potential
health and safely risks to consumers while
also improving regulatory pathways for
marketing of products.

Colorado municipal governments are |eft to
figure out how to regulate hemp
manufacturing and processing within the
authority given by the 2019 legislative session
and previously held powers. Before the
passage of SB 19-240, municipal governments
did not have explicit authority to regulate
hemp.? Now, with the demand frenzy for CBD,
hemp growhouses are cropping up in
industrial and residential areas, unregulated
and causing problems with odor and noise.
The lack of federal and state oversight has left
a vacuum of regulation, leaving municipalities
unsure how to best to protect the healith,
safety, and general welfare of their residents.

Practical steps for municipalities
Under the guise of federal and state regulation,
the state of affairs for municipalities is
confusing at best. However, municipalities can
take steps today to regulate the proliferation
of hemp and hemp producers while
safeguarding residents. Listed below are
examples of concrete steps municipalities can
hegin now.

Continued on page 3

1 The FDA has only legally approved four specific
drugs with hemp as a component, all of which
require a doctor’s prescription; Epidiolex, Marinol,
Syndros, and Cesamet. If a company markets
CBD products as disease-curing or therapeutic
and sells the products online, the company will
receive a warning Jetter from the FDA,

2 Note, authority to regulate hemp lies with the
ability to regulate business ficenses. There is not
explicit authority in SB 19-240 to regulate
individuals growing hemp for their own purposes.
However, it is arguable that municipalities,
particularly home rule municipaiities, can afready
regulate individuals with the power to protect the
general health, safety, and welfare of the
municipal citizens. Consult your municipai
attorney before regulating individuals
growing hemp who are not intending to sefl
the finished product,

ML Knoawtadaea Naw



Continued from page 2

Cultivation
= Zoning. The state government controls

- . hemp cultivation regulations. However,
a local government may treat hemp like
any other unnamed and enumerable
industrial crop within its ordinances
{e.g., corn, soybeans) and enforce
zoning regulations accordingly.

« Noise and odor regulations. Municipalities
may enforce their noise and odor
regulations on hemp cultivation as they
would on any other industrial crop.

Likely, any sort of license for hemp at the
cuitivation stage will be considered preempted
by state law if challenged in the courts.
Additionaily, testing the plants for compiiance
with the three-tenths of a percent or fess of
THC requirement is a state levef function.

Storage, Extracting, Processing,
and Manufacturmg
- Broadt Authority. The legislature, under
C.R.S. § 31-15-601, gave broad authority to
municipalities in regulating the storing,
extracting, processing, and manufacturing
of hemp, This means that after the
cultivation process, municipalities

By Brian Koontz, Colorado Department of
Agriculture industrial hemp program manager

The Colorado Depattment of Public Health

and Environment (CDPHE), pursuant to

C.R.S. § 35-61-108, permits registered persons
in the State of Colorado to carry out the
processing, sale, and distribution of industrial
hemp-based products. At the Colorado
Department of Agriculture (CDA), the regulatory
role of our Industrial Hemp Program is limited
ta the cultivation (growing) of industrial hemp
only. CDA does not regulate processing and/or
extraction. Our Inspection and Consumer
Services Division provides information on
hemp regulation {www.colorado.gov/
aginspection) related to farm products

and commodity handlers.

Even though the 2018 Farm Bilt removed Hemp
from the Controlled Substance Act, it did not
deregulate it. It does require that states
Y tain information on lands where hemp is
!"5. ~wi. Anyone cultivating hemp in Colorado
must have a registration issued by CDA prior to
planting. Requirements for registrants include

have broader authority to regulate the
stages of hermnp.
« Licensing. Municipalities may require

businesses with hemp compenents to get a

local license to operate in the industry.
These licenses can have additional
requirements, similar to other [ocal
husiness licenses.

» Zoning and building codes. Municipalities
have broad power to enact and enforce
zoning and huilding codes. Municipalities
may enforce these codes on businesses
engaged in the storing, extracting,
processing, and manufacturing of hemp.

= Noise and odor regulations. Municipal
noise and odor regulations may also be
applied equally to businesses engaged in
the storing, extracting, processing, and
manufacturing of hemp.

= Temporary food product regulation.
C.R.S. § 31-15-501 restricts municipalities
from imposing additional food production
regulations that conflict with state law.
As these food laws are being developed,
municipalities may temporarily step into
the regulatory vacuum and enact
regulations until and if state law preempts
the regulation. After the state enacts its

Ip program:
/hat Colorado n wunicipalities need to know

citizenship verification or a business
registration with the Secretary of State,

a legal description of property including GPS
coordinates and boundary map, a pre-planting
report, a planting report, and a harvest report.
The harvest report must be submitted to CDA
30 days prior to harvest.

Regarding zoning laws, there are no
requirements or restrictions in place al the
state level in terms of to distance to schools,
neighboring properties, residential areas, etc.
While any land within the State of Colorado can
he registered with the CDA to cultivate
industrial hemp, local jurisdictions may have
their own ordinances on fand use. Prospective
hemp cultivators are responsible for verifying
local ordinances with anyone who may have
jurisdiction over their land area (including,

hut not limited to, HOA/landowner/city/town/
county, etc.) prior to applying to register the
land area or planting.

At this time, CDA uses a risk and random
selection procedure to select a percentage of
registrants 1o he inspected and sampled. We

own regutfations, municipalities may then
wish to weigh in on additional regulations
that do not conflict for processing of food.

Selling

* Licensing. Municipalities may reguire
businesses with hemp components to
get a local license to operate in the
industry. These licenses can have
additional requirements, similar to
other local business licenses.

* Selling of food product. While state law
articulates restrictions on the production
of food, there is not a restriction on
regulating the selling of food containing
hemp. A municipality may siill require a
jocal license to sell food containing hemp,

As a warning, the status of hemp regulation will
continue to evolve. Before acting on any of the
preceding regulatory options, we recommend
consulting with your municipal attorney. Unlike
marijuana, the cultivation of hemp is treated as
an agricultural product, which means the
federal government will continue to develop
regulations in addition to any state laws. CML
will continue to update municipalities on
developments with hemp regulation,

can inspect and sample at any time, even
without notice. The CDA takes the top two
inches of female plants and decarboxylases the
lab sample for total %THC concentration (of
THC and THCa) as defined in statute.
Registrants have the option to voluntarily
destroy non-compliant material pending a plan
approved by the commissioner,

Gov. Polis has made it a priority for Colorado to
remain an innovating force in the promotion of
this high-value agricultural commodity. In
response, CDA is partnering with leading state,
local, and tribai agencies, as welf as industry
experts in cultivation, testing, research,
processing, finance and economics to establish
a statewide initiative known as the Colorado
Hemp Advancement and Management Plan
(CHAMP). In keeping with CDA's core mission
to continuously strengthen and advance
Colorado agriculture, a key objective of the
CHAMP initiative will be to define a well-
structured and defined supply chain for

hemp in order to establish a strong market

for the state's farming communities.

Qantamhbear ?2N14G



e

CDPHE's role in regulating

By Jeff Lawrence, Colorado Division
of Environmental Health and

-~ “ustainability director

.2 Colorado Department of Public Health
and Environment (CDPHE) is coordinating
with the Colorado Department of Agricufture
{CDA) on the Colorado Hemp Advancement
and Management Plan (CHAMP) initiative and
the endeavor to create a strong and vibrant
hemp industry in Colorado. While CDAis
involved with research and development, seed
certification, and cultivation, CDPHE is
engaged with those businesses that are
processing the hemp plant into finished
consumabie products. In support of CDPHE's
role, there have been legisiative actions over
the last two years that statutorily recognize
the allowance of industrial hemp as a food
ingredient, including cannabidicl {CBD), With
the hacking of law, the industry has grown
quickly. Currently, there are more than
350 businesses registered with CDPHE as
industrial hemp extractors and/or
manufacturers. These operations are
overseen just like any other food or dietary
supplement manufacturer in the state. We
require them to meet the Good Manufacturing
Practices and, if involved, the production of

tary supplements, the provisions that deal

...th additional record keeping and testing for

purity and potency of the finished product.

While the outlined approach treats hemp
operations like any other food manufacturer,
the unigueness of their process and the
equipment processors used for extraction
does not have a direct correlation to any other
food manufacturing process or operation. The
uniqueness of these operations generates
additional questions that need to be
addressed, such as:

« Fire safety within the production
environment;

* Product safety, ensuring that while the
operations are intentionally concentrating
CBD, the process does not concentrate
other aspects of the plant, including
pesticides, solvents used in the extraction
process, and tetrahydrocannabinol (THC);

« Proper management and disposal of
waste that is generated in this process.

Key components for any hemp manufacturer
to be aware of:

« Assuring all parts of the hemp plant used
in food must come from a state that has
an estahlished and approved industrial
hemp program or a country that inspects
or regulates hemp under a food safety
program or equivalent criteria to ensure
safety for human consumption.

« The industrial hemp must confarm to
the standard of identity established in
C.R.S. § 35-61-101(7) of no more than
three-tenihs of 1% delta-9 THC.

= The use of other parts of the industrial
hemp plant other than seed and its
derivatives: seed meal, flour, and oil, must
have lab test results indicating the levels
of THC within the derivatives are not
above the allowable limit of three-tenths
of 1% of THC.

* The product must he fabeled in
conformance with state and federal
labeling laws, including:

— clearly identify hemp as
an ingredient;

— clearly identify CBD and the amount
of CBD if added as an isolate;

— include the statement "FDA has not
evaluated this product for safety or
efficacy” and;

— not contain any health or
benefit claims.

« The producer must be able to document
that the finished preduct does not contain
more than three-tenths of 1% of THC.

CDPHE stands committed in supporting the
hemp industry and local governments, being
nimble in our approach and assuring the
products produced are safe, while providing a
framework for how other states and FDA

can approach the use of hemp as a food
ingredient and dietary supplement. Additional
information can be found at www.colorado.
gov/pacific/edphe/industrial-hemp-food.

M Knnwladnse Now



Keeping Colora

By Hunter Buffington, Hemp Feed Coalition
program director

{ndustrial hemp is projected to become a
$20 billion industry in the next four years.
_-Nolorado has been the epicenter of this

wth in the United States since 2014, and
a$ a state, we are poised to enjoy the
economic benefits of this market explosion.
The development of the industry has not been
without its challenges, and as the expansion
continues across the United States, we plan
to keep Colorado at the apex of this growth.
To do this requires a concerted effort between
producers, processors, regulators, and public
policy experts and advocates. Colorado has
boldly moved forward creating a partnership
between our Department of Agriculture (CDA)
and our Department of Public Health and
Environment (CDPHE) to regulate hemp. It is
this relationship — and not the legalization of
marijuana — that has allowed Colorado to
fead the hemp movement.

The 2019 passage of a licensing program for
hemp processors by CDPHE and the
allocation of funds to conduct the Colorado
Hemp Agricuiture Management Plan (CHAMP)
{www.colorado.gov/pacific/agplants/
champ-initiative) will solidify Colorado's
leadership by creating the regulatory
hackbone and pathway for the production of
hemp products. The CHAMP will inspect eight
aspects of the supply chain with stakeholder
input and feedback from other state agencies,
the Colorado Municipal League, and industry
experts that will result in the submission of
Colorade's hemp plan to the United States
Department of Agriculture. Meetings are open
to the public, and municipal participation is
key to the success of the state plan. The

goal of CHAMP s to provide a roadmap

that can be replicated in other states that
suppotts local farmers and producers and
ensures the safety of hemp products across
the United States,

The CHAMP hemp supply chain

lustry lead

The most important message that } would
like to share with municipal leaders is that
the industry was begun by small farmers

and entrepreneurs who helieved passionately
that the return of hemp to American
agriculture would provide environmental and
economic benefits. These pioneers worked
with regulators and policymakers to build the
industry, creating the legal pathway together.
While there will always be a few bad players,
we take pride in the quality of our genetics,
hemp harvests, and our position as educators
and feaders in this movement. The industry
and its producers and manufacturers want to
be held to the same standards of other
agricufture commodities and products

and to be recognized for this. Partnerships
with municipal governments will help the
industry promote and meet these standards,
but the real benefit of collaboration will be for
small producers and their local communities
and economies,

Sentamhar 20110



NOTICE OF MORGAN COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION’S REVIEW OF LAND
USE APPLICATION

Notice is hereby given that on Monday, February 10, 2020 at 7:00 p.n., or as soon as possible
thereafter, in the Hearing Room of the Morgan County Planning Cownmission at Fort Morgan,
Colorado, or at such time and place as this meeting may be adjourned, located at 231 Ensign
Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701, (970)542-3526, a review will be held upon the following
application:

Dexter Rice - Applicant
Dexter & Beverly J. Rice - Landowners

Legal Description- Lot |, corrected Replat of Annan and Annan 2 Minor Subdivision
focated in the W1/2SW1/4 of Section 4, Township 3 North, Range 56 West of the 6
p.m., Morgan County, Colorado aka 26089 Co Rd R, Brush, CO 80723.

Reason- The landowners are requesting this Special Use Pernit for storing and
processing agricultural products, specifically hemp.

Date of Application: December 27, 2019

Documents pertaining to the above identified matters are on file in the Planning Administrator’s
Office, 231 Ensign St., Fort Morgan, Colorado, and may be examined during regular office hours,

At time of the meeting an opportunity will be given for presentation of evidence in support of or
in opposition to the application.

/s/ \‘—“71}\_,\,\_“ QNA?\\
Pam Cherry — Morgan County )
Planning & Floodplain Administrator

Published: January 28, 2020



Co.morgan.co.us Mail - Re: Notices of Hearing for P7Z https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=64e5184294 & view=pt&search=..,

Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us>

Re: Notices of Hearing for P7 7~
1 message

Classifieds Main <classifieds@prairiemountainmedia.com> Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 12:02 PM
To: Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us=>

OK, these are all scheduled for Jan 28 in the FM Times

On Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 11:28 AM Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us> wrote:
- Okay - here are new notices with corrected publication date. Thanks you

" Jody Meyer

1 Morgan County Planning Assistant
! 231 Ensign Street, Box 506

. Fort Morgan, CO 80701

" 970-542-3526 office

| 970-542-3500 fax

| jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

. On Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 11:21 AM Classifieds Main <classifieds@prairiemountainmedia.com> wrote;
H ! it's too late to schedule for Monday, so these will alf run Tuesday in the FM Times
; | Deadiine for Monday FM is Thursday at 12 noon, fwiw

1

. On Fri, Jan 24, 2020 at 10:54 AM Jody Meyer <jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us> wrote:
+ | | Good Moming:
i

; l'| Attached you will find 3 Notices of Hearing that wifl go before the Planning Commission in February
L with a publication date of January 27th, 2020:

| Leif Stephens Exemption

. Colorado Liberty Pipeline

Dexter Rice

Please bill P&Z. Thank you.

Jody Mever

‘ Morgan County Planning Assistant
. | 231 Ensign Street, Box 596

| | i Fort Morgan, CO 80701

¢ 1| 970-542-3526 office

I 1 g70-542-3500 fax
jmeyer@co.morgan.co.us

p—

Prairie Mountain Publishing-

Lof2 1/24/2020 12:03 PM



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

TO REFERRAL AGENCIES:
Farm Service Agency - FSA Morgan Soil Conservation District
CDOT - Colo. Dept. of Transportation Northeast Colorado Health Dept.
Century Link Xcel Energy
Division of Wildlife Colorado Dept of Public Health & Environ.,
Kinder Morgan, Inc. Jeff Lawrence - CDPHE
Morgan County Quality Water Jon Strauss - CDPHE
Morgan County Assessor Thaine Kramer — State of Colorado
Morgan County Communications Center Brush Fire Department
Morgan County Sheriff Office City of Brush

Morgan County Emergency Mamt.
Morgan County Road & Bridge
Morgan County Rural Electric Assoc.

FROM: Pam Cherry, Morgan County Planning Administrator
231 Ensign St, PO Box 596, Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 1 970-542-3509 fax / pcherry(@co.morgan.co.us

DATE: January 7, 2020
RE:  Special Use Permit - Site Map attached

The following application is for a Special Use Permit. This application will be presented to the Planning
Commission at a public hearing on February 10, 2020, at 7:00 p.m. in the Assembly Room of 231
Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, CO 80701 (Basement level). You are welcome to attend and comment at this

public meeting.

Dexter Rice - Applicant
Dexter & Beverly J. Rice - Landowners

Legal Description- Lot 1, corrected Replat of Annan and Annan 2 Minor Subdivision located in
the W1/2SW1/4 of Section 4, Township 3 North, Range 56 West of the 6 p.m., Morgan County,
Colorado aka 26089 Co Rd R, Brush, CO 80723,

Reason-~ The landowners are requesting this Special Use Permit for storing and processing
agricultural products, specifically hemp.

Please offer any comments or concerns you may have about this application within 21 days of the date of
this letter. Do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions. Thank you. You also may
review the file at our office located at 231 Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701.

Morgan County Government « 231 Ensign « P.O, Box 596 + Fort Morgan, Co 80701 « (970) 542-3526
Fax (970) 542-3509 «» Email: pcherry@co.morgan.co.us



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

TO REFERRAIL AGENCIES:
Lower South Platte Water Cons, 100 Broadway Plaza, Suite 12, Sterling CO
80751

Northern Colorado Water Cons — jsiruble@northernwater, org

FROM: Pam Cherry, Morgan County Planning Administrator
231 Ensign St, PO Box 596, Fort Morgan, CO 80701
970-542-3526 / 970-542-3509 fax / pcherry(@co.morgan.co.us

DATE: January 10, 2020
RE:  Special Use Permit - Site Map attached

The following application is for a Special Use Permit. This application will be presented to the Planning
Commission at a public hearing on February 10, 2620, at 7:00 p.m. in the Assembly Room of 231
Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, CO 80701 {Basement level). You are welcome to attend and comment at this
public meeting.

Dexter Rice - Applicant
Dexter & Beverly J, Rice - Landowners

Legal Description- Lot 1, corrected Replat of Annan and Annan 2 Minor Subdivision lecated in
the W1/2SW1/4 of Section 4, Township 3 North, Range 56 West of the 6™ p.m., Morgan County,
Colorado aka 26089 Co Rd R, Brush, CO 80723.

Reason- The Jandowners are requesting this Special Use Permit for storing and processing
agricultural products, specifically hemp.

Please offer any comments or concerns you may have about this application within 21 days of the date of
this letter. Do not hesitate to contact me at any time if you have questions. Thank you. You also may
review the file at our office located at 231 Ensign Street, Fort Morgan, Colorado 80701.

Morgan County Government ¢ 231 Ensign « P.O. Box 596 « Fort Morgan, Co 80701 « (970) 542-3526
Fax (970) 542-3509 « Email: pcherry(@co.morgan.co.us



ArcGIS Web Map Copphicak

1/2/2020, 9:25:55 AM Q0849 Co Rd AN Bruch .0 somae 1:4,514 |
FEMAFioodPtain _ Parcels RO SN
0 0.0 0.09 .
X-AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD .____ Rt — ‘ T ’ 18F.‘m
Roads Source: Esri, DigitalGloba, GeoEye, Earthstar Ge 5, CNES/Airbus

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS



o

e

Morgan County Treasurer
Statement of Taxes Due

e d
Account Number RO16213 Parcef 123104001001
Assessed To RICE, BEVERLY J & DEXTER S
6439 § VAN GORDON ST
LITTLETON, CO 80127
Legal Description Situs Address
Subd: ANNAN & ANNAN 2 MINOR SUB CORRECTED RPLT, BR (04-3-56) Lot 01 S: 04 T:3R: 26089 CORDR
56 WI2SW1/4
Year - Tax Interest Fees Payments Balance
Tax Charge
2019 $9,465.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00. $9.465.12
Total Tax Charge $9,465.02
Grand Total Due as of 01/09/2020 *77$9,465.12
Tax Billed at 209 Rates for Tax Area 220 - RE 2J Tt
Authority Mill Levy Amomnt  Values Actusl Assessed
COUNTY GENERAL FUND 19.4530000 $1,95795  FLOOD IRRIGATED $9,730 £2,820
ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND 7.5000000 g75487  LAND ;
FARM/RANCH 10 $10
SOCIAL SERVICES FUND 2,0000002 520130 P
BRUSH RURAL FIRE DIST 3.4020000 $30241 AR MRANCH 584,840 $24.600
E MORGAN COUNTY HOSPITAL 4.5000000 $45292  SUPPORT IMPS
E MORGAN COUNTY LIBRARY 3.5000000 $35227  ALL OTHER AG- $252,470 $73,220
LOWER S PLATTE WATER CD 1.0000000 $100.65  MPS
MORGAN CO QUALITY WATER 0.8240000 $8294  Total $347,050  $100,650
NORTHERN COLO WATER CD 1.0000000 $100.65
RE 2-J BRUSH GENERAL FUND 270030000 £2,717.85
RE 2-J BRUSH MILL LEVY OVER 92420000 $930.21
RE 2-§ BRUSH BOND REDEMPTIO 14.6160000 $1,471.10
Taxes Billed 2019 94,0400000 $9,465,12

* Credit Levy

Ferkkkkbkdidkki e TAX LIEN SALE REDEMPTIONS MUST BE PAID BY CASH OR CASHIER'S CHE CICFhrxkkakiaabihhkbbka ki
Speclal taxing distiicts and the boundaries of such districts may be on file with the County Commissioners, County Clerk, or County
Assessor. Unless specificalty mentioned, this sfatement does not include land or improvements assessed under a separate account
number, personal properly faxes, transfer tax or misceflaneous tax collected on behaif of other entities, speciai or local improvement

district assessments, or manufactured homes.

ROBERT A SAGEL, MORGAN COUNTY TREASURER
23t Ensign St, PO Bex 593, Forl Morgan, CO 80701
Phone: 970-542-3518, Fax; 970-542-3520, Email: esale@co.morgan.co.us

Website: www . colorado.gov/margancounty



Account AsofDate  Parcel Number Owner

R016213 01/09/2020 123104001001 RICE, BEVERLY I & DEXTER S

Legal: Subd: ANNAN & ANNAN 2 MINOR SUB CORRECTED RPLT, BR (04-3-56) Lot:
01 S:04T:3R:56W1/25W1/4

Situs 26089 CORDR

Address:

Year Tax Total Due

2019 $9.465.12 $9,465.12

Total $9,465.12 $9.465.12

<publiewebuser> @ Jan 9, 2020 3:03:28 PM Morgan County Treasurer Page 1 of 1



MORGAN COUNTY
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT

January 2, 2020

Dear Neighboring Landowners:

Dexter Rice as applicant and Dexter & Beverly Rice as landowner have submitted an application
to our office for a Special Use Permit to process hemp located in the W1/2SW1/4 of Section 4,
Township 3 North, Range 56 West of the 6™ p.m., Morgan County, Colorado aka 26089 CO Rd

R, Brush, CO 80723,

This application will be heard by the Planning Commission at a public hearing on February 10,
2020 a¢ 7:00 P.M. in the Assembly Room of the Morgan County Administration Building, 231
Ensign St., (Basement Level, elevator entrance) Fort Morgan, Colorado. Landowners within %
mile of the property are notified of the application and hearing date.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this application, please contact the Morgan
County Planning Department at (970) 542-3526, or you may review the application in the
Planning office located in the County Administration Building, 231 Ensign St., Fort Morgan,

Colorado.
Sincerely,

Pam Cherry, CFM
Planning Administrator

Enclosure

Morgan County Government »& 231 Ensign St < PO Box 596 - Fort Morpan, CO 80701
Telephone (970) 342-3526 - pcherryiddco.morgan.co.us



ArcGIS Web Map

e Dbl VI S

1/2/2020, 9:25:55 AM 1:4,514 )
= _____ 0.03 0.06 0.11 mi

FEMAFIloodPlain ; Parcels %
0 0.04 0.09 0.18 km
X AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD _____

Roads Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe. GeoEye, Earthstar Gec =5, CNES/Airbus

- Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS
lHenarea |l







parceIMailingList_20191227 - Rice, Dexter
123104001001
RICE, BEVERLY ] & DEXTER S
6439 S VAN GORDON ST
LITTLETON, CO 80127

123105000010
123105000014
123105000017
123105000011

GINTHER FAMILY TRUST
25545 Hwy 34

BRUSH, €O 80723

123104001005

SPEAR, SAMUEL L & DEBRA )
17040 CO RD 26

BRUSH, CO 80723

123108000006

GINTHER, BRETT T & MARGARET L
15040 HARRISON ST

BRIGHTON, CO 80602

123105000009
MCMULLEN, ALLEN
25984 Hwy 34
BRUSH, €O 80723

123104000007

LINDELL, KAREN
17315 CO RD 27
BRUSH, €O 80723

123104000008
QUINN, JERROLD B
17108 €O RD 26
BRUSH, CO 80723

123104000005
PENNI STORAGE LLC
26018 Hwy 34
BRUSH, CO 80723

123104001003

ARGOTH, JESUS Q & ANA LIA
17100 €O RD 26

BRUSH, €O 80723

123108000001

GRIFFITH, STEVEN F & SHELLY M
16841 CO RD 26

BRUSH, ¢O 80723

Page 1



ParcelMailingList_20191227 - Rice, Dexter
123104200001
WESTWOOD OF BRUSH LLC
1035 37TH AVE CT
GREELEY, CO 80634

123104005001

US APPRAISAL SERVICE OF COLORADO LLC
P 0 BOX 401

BRUSH, CO 80723

123109000006

QUEEN, DENNIS M & JUDITH A
26208 €O RD R

BRUSH, CO 80723

123104005901

FIRST CHURCH OF THE NAZARENE
500 CAMERON ST

BRUSH, €O 80723

123109000002

BOLINGER, EDNA B IRREVOCABLE TRUST
13500 CO RD W

WELDONA, CO 80653

123104000002

EBEN EZER HOSPITAL
122 HOSPITAL RD
BRUSH, €O 80723

123104000003

SMITH, AARON D & BRENDA L
26232 HwYy 34

BRUSH, CO 80723

123105000013

HICKEY, TRAVIS D & MICHELE R
17035 CO RD 26

BRUSH, €O 80723

123109000007

WINDSHEIMER, DEREK R & AMY Y
19441 €O RD M

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701

123104001004
ANNAN, WILLIAM J
17068 CO RD 26
BRUSH, CO 80723

123104001002
PRASCHER, ELAINE C

2320 EMERSON ST
Page 2



ParceiMailingList_20191227 - Rice, Dexter
BRUSH, CO 80723

123105000012

GRIFFITH LAND COMPANY LLC
16120 CO RD 24

FORT MORGAN, CO 80701

Page 3



Bid #2020-0716-001 Property Tax Notices
Bid Opening 7/16/20

Bid Results

Requested Services:
Print tax notices with tax data, front and back
Sort and household tax notices
Mail notices in #10 envelopes with #9 return envelopes
Provide a digital copy of notices

Bidder Name and Address Price per Piece Total Bid

Estimated Postage

Estimated Total

SouthData, Inc $0.1200 $2,040.00
201 Technology Lane
Mount Airy, NC 27030

$4,668.00

$6,708.00

RR Donnelley $1.6200 $19,460.25
630 West 1000 North
Logan, UT 84321

Not Supplied

N/A

RECOMMENDATION

The Master's Touch, LLC $0.0700 $1,190.00
1405 N Ash St
Spokane, WA 99201

$4,829.00

$6,019.00

Peregrine Services, Inc $S0.0774 $1,316.00
504 N 17th St
Monroe, LA 71201

Not Supplied

N/A

Prepared 07/17/2020 by Robert A. Sagel, Morgan County Treasurer




Morgan County Government

Bid Tabulation

2020-0716-002 Steel H Pile

Bidder Price Per Foot Feet Total Bid Estimate Delivery Exception to Bid
T & T Materials, Inc, Rochester, NY 20.37 1,140.00 23,221.80 Last Week of July None
Constructors International Inc, Grand Junction, CO 22.50 1,140.00 25,650.00 2-3 Weeks ARO None
Triad Metals International, Columbia City, IN 18.31 1,140.00 20,873.40 1 Week ARO None
Holzberg Communications, Inc., Totowa, NJ 20.89 1,140.00 23,814.60 4 \Weeks ARO None
Skyline Steel, Fife, WA 18.55 1,140.00 21,147.00 10 Days ARO None
Technology International Inc, Lake Mary, Florida 21.04 1,140.00 23,985.60 18 Weeks ARO None

Recommend Low Bid - Triad Metals International for toatal price of 20,873.40.







COMMISSIONERS CALENDAR
July 24, 2020 through August 4, 2020

July 24, 2020 8:00 a.m. | KSIR Radio Interview (Arndt)
9:00 a.m. | CDOT/STAC (Becker)
July 27, 2020 9:30 a.m. | DHS Agency Meeting
12:00 p.m. | Brush Stakeholders Meeting (Zwetzig)
1:30 p.m. | Office Meeting
2:30 p.m. | Human Resources Department Meeting
July 28, 2020 9:00 a.m. | Planning and Zoning Hearing - Dexter/Rice
9:15 a.m. | Board of County Commissioners Meeting (Assembly Room)
(Please check https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/ for meeting
options.)
1:00 p.m. | CBOE Hearings
July 29, 2020
July 30, 2020 No Meetings Scheduled
July 31, 2020 Morgan County Fair Begins
August 3, 2020 10:30 a.m. | Office Meeting
12:00 p.m. | Human Resource Department Meeting
August 4, 2020 9:00 a.m. | Board of County Commissioners Meeting (Assembly Room)
(Please check https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/ for meeting
options.)
10:00 a.m. | Sheriff’s Office Department Meeting
11:00 a.m. | Emergency Management Department Meeting
12:30 p.m. | Planning and Zoning Director Meeting

Unless otherwise noted, all meetings with department heads and other non-BOCC elected officials listed
above may include an update on the status of the department, a general discussion of projects, any
matters or concerns that the County needs to address, and activities and operations of the department.

All department meetings will be by conference called or virtual unless otherwise

arranged with BOCC.

CALENDAR SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO AGREEABLE CANCELLATIONS AND/OR WALK IN BUSINESS

**All meetings are held in the Commissioner’s Office located at 218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan

unless otherwise noted

Posted 07/23/2020 @ 1:00 P.M. by Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager

*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort
Morgan, CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for
the Morgan County Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us 48 hours before the scheduled
agenda item. Please call (970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodation.



https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/
https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/

Proclamation
Child Support Awareness Month
August 2020

WHEREAS, Morgan County recognizes that every child matters and joins the nation in recognizing
August as Child Support Awareness Month; and

WHEREAS, child support is a vital source of income for households in Morgan County, many of them
low-income families; and,

WHEREAS, strengthening families improves the lives of children by prompting their safety and well-
being and provides economic security; and,

WHEREAS, Morgan County applauds the parents who support their children and make child support
payments consistently to care for them; and,

WHEREAS, child support professionals are important assets to the county, working in collaboration with
parents and other community partners to ensure that children and families receive quality services; and,

WHEREAS, it is important to increase public awareness of the child support program through outreach
and education to reinforce the position that all parents must take responsibility for the financial,
emotional, and physical support of their children.

Therefore, the Board of Morgan County Commissioners, do hereby proclaim August 2020, Child
Support Awareness Month and encourages all citizens of Morgan County to work together to make our
children’s future stable and bright.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONSERS
MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO

Mark A. Arndt, Chairman

Jon J. Becker, Commissioner

James P. Zwetzig r , Commissioner
ATTEST:
(Seal)

Susan L. Bailey, Clerk to the Board
Child Support Awareness Month Proclamation - 2020



	BCC Board Packet 7-28-20
	Agenda 07.28.2020
	Dexter Rice - Special Use Permit
	Copy of Tax Notice Bid Results 07-17-20
	Sheet1

	Copy of 2020-0716-002 Steel H Pile Tabulation
	H Pile

	Treasurer's Report - 2020 2nd Quarter
	Calendar 07.24.20 through 08.04.2020

	2020 Child Support Awareness Proclamation



